ΒV 2570 .P723 1860

The Average of the

BV2570 .P723 1860 Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A. (Old School). Board of Domestic Missions. Annual report of the Board of Domestic Missions of the

ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE

Board of Domestic Missions

PRESENTED TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

May 1860.

FIFTY-EIGHTH

ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE

BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS

OF THE

General Assembly

OF THE

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

IN THE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

PRESENTED MAY, 1860.

PHILADELPHIA: PUBLISHED BY THE BOARD. 1860.

CONTENTS

OF THE

ANNUAL REPORT, 1860.

PAGE.

Officers of the Board	7
Members of the Board	89
Action of the General Assembly, May, 1860	10 - 12
Form of Bequest	12
Report of the Board	13 - 40
Statistical Table	42 - 79
Treasurers' Reports	80
State of the Treasury	81
Financial Statement	82
Table exhibiting the Receipts from Churches, from March 1st,	
1859, to March 1st, 1860	83-106
Fifteenth Annual Report of the Western Executive Committee,	107 - 110
First Report of the South-Western Advisory Committee	
Bequests	113
Notice to Applicants for Missionary aid	114
Notice to Churches and Presbyteries applying for Missionary aid,	115
Clothing for Missionaries	115
Principles upon which the work of Domestic Missions is conducted,	116
Action of the General Assembly on Discretionary Powers of the	
Board	117
Charter of the Board of Domestic Missions	118
Times and places of the meetings of the Board, Committees, and	
Trustees	119
Table showing the number of Missionaries in each Presbytery,	120
Table showing the States in which the Missionaries have laboured,	120

BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS.

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD.

REV. JOHN McDowell, D.D.,	President.
REV. THOMAS L. JANEWAY, D. D.,	Vice-President.
REV. G. W. MUSGRAVE, D.D.,	$\int \alpha = r \cdot \alpha + \cdot$
REV. R. HAPPERSETT, D.D.,	Corresponding Secretaries.
A. W. MITCHELL, M. D.,	Recording Secretary.
SAMUEL D. POWEL,	Treasurer.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD IN PHILADELPHIA.

Rev. John McDowell, D. D., Chairman.

Rev. G. W. Musgrave, D.D. Rev. R. Happersett, D.D. Rev. Lewis Cheeseman, D.D. Rev. J. H. M. Knox. William Nassau, Sr.A. W. Mitchell, M.DWM. S. Martien,John M. Harper.G. W. Fahnestock.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD IN LOUISVILLE, KY. Rev. W. W. Hill, D.D. J. H. McCampbell, Rev. John H. Rice, Samuel Casseday, Rev. Stuart Robinson, D.D. William Richardson, Rev. R. L. Breck. William Prather, P. S. Shields, M.D.

S. C. Day.

TRUSTEES OF THE BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS. President, William Nassau, Sr. Secretary, Matthew Newkirk. Treasurer, Samuel D. Powel.

Rev. R. Happersett, D. D. James Field, William Nassau, Sr. Rev. G. W. Musgrave, D. D. Matthew Newkirk, John M. Harper. Rev. L. H. Christian, H. D. Gregory, Hiram Ayres.

AUDITORS.

William Nassau, Sr. Wm. S. Martien, Charles Macalester, John M. Harper.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD.

The term of service of the following expires in May, 1864.

		-	-		-	-
MINISTERS.						RESIDENCE.
Zebulon Butler, D. D.,						Port Gibson, Mississippi.
Thomas Murphy, .						Frankford, Pa.
James M. Crowell,						Philadelphia.
R. Happersett, D. D.,						Philadelphia.
A. G. Vermilye,						Newburyport, Mass.
Charles Hodge, D. D., .						Princeton, New Jersey.
John C. Lord, D. D.,						Buffalo, New York.
George W. Musgrave, D. D.,						Philadelphia.
Alexander T. McGill, D. D.,						Princeton, New Jersey.
William W. Phillips, D. D.,						New York City.
William D. Snodgrass, D. D.,						Goshen, New York.
Gardner Spring, D. D., .	•					New York City.
J. M. Macdonald, D. D.,						Princeton, N. J.
J. H. Thornwell, D. D.,						Columbia, South Carolina.
J. L. Yantis, D. D.,			•			Richmond, Missouri.
LAYMEN.						RESIDENCE.
Robert Adger,						Charleston, South Carolina.
Moses Allen,						New York City.
II. K. Clarke,			•			Detroit, Mich.
Howell Evans,	•					Philadelphia.
G. W. Fahnestock, .						Philadelphia.
David Keith,				•		St. Louis, Missouri.
Samson Mason, .			•		-	Springfield, Ohio.
J. H. McCampbell, .	1			-		Jeffersonville, Indiana.
E. A. Nesbit,		•	•			Macon, Georgia.
	1					,

The term of service of the following expires in May, 1863.

MINISTERS.								RESIDENCE.
C. C. Beatty, D. D.,	-		-		-		-	Steubenville, Ohio.
R. L. Breck,		-		-		-		New Albany, Indiana.
John N. C. Grier, D. D.,	-		-		-		-	Brandywine Manor, Penn'a.
Stuart Robinson, D. D.,		-		-		-		Louisville, Kentucky.
George McNeill, -			-		-		-	Fayetteville, North Carolina.
Henry Perkins, D. D		-		-		-		Allentown, New Jersey.
W. D. Howard, D. D.,	-		-		-		-	Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.
A. G. Hall, D. D., -		-		-		-		Rochester, New York.
Robert Steel, D. D.,	-		-		-		-	Abington, Pennsylvania.
Nicholas Murray, D. D.,		-		-		-		Elizabeth, New Jersey.
Joseph McElroy, D. D.,	-		-		-		-	New York City.
John II. Rice,		-		-		-		Louisville, Kentucky.
L. Cheeseman, D. D.,			-		-		-	Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
II. J. Van Dyke,		-		-		-		Brooklyn, New York.
W. W. Eells, -	-		-		-		-	Carlisle, Pennsylvania.
,								RESIDENCE.
LAYMEN.								
James Lenox,		-		-		-		New York City.
W. Nassau, Sen., -	-		-		-		-	Philadelphia.
Jonnthan Ogden, -		-		-		-		Brooklyn, New York.
F. S. Shields, M. D.,	-		-		-		-	New Albany, Indiana.
John Ralston,		-		•		•		Rockville, Pennsylvania.
William A. Porter, -	-		-		-		-	Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
C. C. Beatty, M. D., -		-		-		-		Abington, Pa.
S. C. Day,	-		-		-		-	New Albany, Indiana.
Joseph G. Mitchell, -		-		-		•		Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

MINISTERS.	RESIDENCE.
J. E. Rockwell,	Brooklyn, N. Y.
S. J. P. Anderson, D. D.,	St. Louis, Missouri.
R. G. Brank,	Lexington, Kentucky.
W. P. Breed	Philadelphia.
John Gray, D. D.,	Easton, Pennsylvania.
Leroy J. Halsey, D. D.,	Chicago, Illinois.
James Hoge, D. D.,	Columbus, Ohio.
P. O. Studdiford, D. D.,	Lambertsville, New Jersey.
J. H. M. Knox,	Germantown, Pa.
David Magie, D. D.,	Elizabeth, New Jersey.
Francis McFarland, D. D.,	Mint Spring, Virginia.
David McKinney, D. D.,	Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.
William S. Plumer, D. D.,	Allegheny City, do.
Charles W. Shields,	Philadelphia, do.
John B. Spotswood, D. D.,	Newcastle, Delaware.
LAYMEN.	RESIDENCE.
Thomas Beaver,	Danville, Pa.
W. C. Brooks,	Louisville, Kentucky.
George Brown,	Baltimore, Maryland.
James Couper, M. D.,	Newcastle, Delaware.
John M. Harper,	Philadelphia.
William S. Martien,	Philadelphia.
Matthew Newkirk,	Philadelphia.
James Russell,	Philadelphia.
J. D. Williams,	Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

The term of service of the following expires in May, 1862.

The term of service of the following expires in May, 1861.

MINISTERS.		RESIDENCE.
Robert J. Breckinridge, D. D., .		Lexington, Kentucky.
William L. Breckinridge, D. D.,		Oakland College, Mississippi.
Allan D. Campbell, D. D.,		Allegheny City, Pennsylvania.
Henry Steele Clarke, D. D.,		Philadelphia.
Cyrus Dickson, D. D.,		Baltimore, Maryland.
John T. Edgar, D. D.,		Nashville, Tennessee.
William W. Hill, D. D.,		Louisville Kentucky.
E. P. Humphrey, D. D.,		Danville, Kentucky.
Thomas L. Janeway, D. D.,		Kingston, New Jersey.
John M. Krebs, D. D.,		New York City.
J. G. Monfort, D. D.,		Cincinnati, Ohio.
John McDowell, D. D.,		Philadelphia.
J. G. Monfort, D. D., John McDowell, D. D.,		Chicago, Illinois.
Daniel Stewart, D. D.,		Camden, New Jersey.
Samuel R. Wilson,		Cincinnati, Ohio.
LAYMEN.		RESIDENCE.
Samuel Casseday,		Louisville, Kentucky.
William Garvin,		Louisville, Kentucky.
Charles Macalester,		Philadelphia.
Alexander W. Mitchell, M. D., .		Philadelphia.
Samuel D. Powel,		Philadelphia.
William Prather,		Louisville, Kentucky.
William Richardson,		Louisville, Kentucky.
Samuel Russell,		Louisville, Kentucky.
Henry E. Tuntsall,	•	Louisville, Kentucky.

ACTION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF 1860.

AFTER the opening of the General Assembly at Rochester, New York, the following Standing Committee on the Board of Domestic Missions was announced by the Moderator, viz. Rev. William M. Scott, D. D., J. D. Spotswood, D. D., Rev. D. M. Halliday, Rev. William Brown, and Rev. W. K. Marshall. *Ruling Elders*—Edward Taylor, M. Pettingell, W. L. Terhune, and J. Spencer.

On Friday morning, May 18, the Annual Report was presented by Rev. R. Happersett, D. D., one of the Corresponding Secretaries, and referred by the Assembly to the above Committee.

On Monday morning, May 21, according to an order of the day, the Standing Committee brought in their report. By invitation of the Assembly, Dr. Happersett, the Corresponding Secretary present, addressed the Assembly in regard to the operations of the Board. After a discussion, the report was *unanimously adopted*, and is as follows:

The Committee to whom was referred the Annual Report of the Board of Domestic Missions, respectfully report:

1. The General Assembly, while lamenting before God that no more has been done, still observes the evidences of progress during the past year in the various departments of the work assigned to this Board, as warrant for commending the fidelity and energy of the men charged with the prosecution of the service, and as a call for gratitude to God, who hath first given the heart to the Church to do something for his honour, and then graciously accepted the work of her hands. Amongst the evidences of progress, the Assembly record these:—An increase in the number of labourers of 91 over the preceding year; an average increase in the salaries paid the missionaries of \$113.55; an increase in contributions from the churches of \$6178, and from all sources of \$19,231; new churches have been organized to the number of 53, and members have been received on profession of their faith, 2665, and on certificate, 2113; the work has been extended into new fields, and new energy manifested where it languished before.

2. The Assembly observe with profound concern and grief the large number of churches that do not share in this service for Christ; according to the evidence afforded by this report, the increase in the number of contributing churches having scarcely kept pace with the number of churches organized. The source of anxiety to the Assembly on this account, is in the fact that these churches both neglect an appointed ordinance of worship, appointed of God for the cultivation of the grace of liberality, and thereby hinder their own prayers for

the extension of his kingdom and the conversion of souls. Those churches are expressly excepted from the application of this language, which do their part in the work in ways which do not appear in the report of this Board.

3. The Assembly observe with interest the department of the work amongst the strangers that are in the land, who must be furnished with the gospel in other tongnes than our English—the people under the dominion of Romanism, and amongst the people of colour, both free and bond—and do earnestly press these matters upon the attention of the Board, and the co-operation of the Presbyteries, and the liberality and prayers of God's people.

4. The Assembly desire to say to the Board, that neither this Assembly, nor the Board, nor the Church at large, can be, ought to be, content with any measure of success, while anything remains unachieved; that it is regarded that the end to be aimed at continually by the Board, in its organized operations, is to employ all the ministerial labour and talent which the Church can afford for its aggressive work, and to have the Church furnish, upon correct principles, all the means needed for the competent support and working efficiency of that ministry; and to this end the Board is directed to ascertain and report to this Assembly, and publish to the churches, the amount of ministerial service they might employ, were the means furnished, and the call for labour beyond the supply of labourers in the Church.

5. In reference to the objects to be aimed at in the field, as the work to be overtaken by thus employing and adequately supporting all the available ministerial labour, they are, in the judgment of this Assembly, (a) To secure and provide for all our emigrating families and people, wherever they may go, so that what has been won in one part of the work may not be lost in another; and, (b) To bring the gospel to the many thousands who must get it from us, or not at all.

6. The attention of the Board and all its officers is called to the urgent necessity for the most rigid economy in all the expenses of the various departments of the service, both by reason of the sacred nature of the funds entrusted to their management, and the danger of having the charities of our people dried up by even the suspicion of needless cost in the application to the direct object to which they consecrate their offerings to God.

7. The special direction is added, in answer to the memorial from the Presbytery of Highland in Kansas, that the Board take measures to send at once, suitable men to labour in the new gold mining regions of Western Kansas, Utah, and New Mexico.

On motion of Dr. William A. Scott, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the special attention of the Board of Domestic Missions be anew and earnestly directed to the preaching of the gospel by travelling missionaries or itinerant ministers, in the waste places of Zion, and in the newly settled States and Territorics of our country.

ANNUAL SERMON.

The annual sermon on behalf of the Board was preached in the First Presbyterian Church, in Rochester, on Monday evening, May 21st, by the Rev. David X. Junkin, D. D., of Hollidaysburgh, Pennsylvania.

RESOLUTIONS IN REFERENCE TO THE BOARDS.

The following resolutions were also adopted by the General Assembly:

Resolved, 1. That the Boards of the Church be instructed to notify the members thereof of their appointment, and of all meetings of the Board, whether stated or special; and when such meetings are for special purposes, the subject for discussion shall be mentioned in the notice.

Resolved, 2. That it shall be the duty of the above named Boards to send up to the Assembly, with their Annual Reports, their books of minutes, and the books of minutes of the respective Executive Committees, for examination; and it shall be the duty of said Committees to bring to the attention of the Assembly any matters in their minutes, which, in their judgment, call for the notice of the Assembly.

Resolved, 3. That it is not lawful for either of the above named Boards or Committees to issue certificates of life-membership to any person, or any testimonial, by virtue of which any person is permitted to sit, deliberate, and vote with the Boards; but the Boards may devise and grant certificates, or testimonials of special donations, to the class of persons hitherto known as honorary members—it being understood and provided that such persons can in no sense be allowed, by purchase or gift, to exercise any sort of right or position to deliberate and vote with the members appointed by the General Assembly.

The Assembly adopted a resolution to discontinue the practice of appointing annual preachers for the Boards.

FORM OF A DEVISE OR BEQUEST.

To "the Trustees of the Board of Domestic Missions of the General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America," and to their successors and assigns, I give and bequeath the sum of ______, or I devise a certain messuage, and tract of land, &c., to be held by the said Trustees, and their successors for ever, to and for the uses, and under the Direction of the said Board of Missions of the said General Assembly, according to the provisions of their charter.

Persons making bequests to the Board of Domestie Missions are requested to be careful in adopting the above form.

FIFTY-EIGHTH ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE

BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS.

FROM MARCH 1, 1859, to MARCH 1, 1860.

As by the blessing of God the cause has continued to prosper, the Board of Domestic Missions, in presenting their Fiftyeighth Annual Report to the General Assembly, would take occasion to renew their expression of thankfulness and praise to the Author of all good, for the measure of success with which he has crowned their labours during the past year. But while we have had much to encourage and rejoice our hearts, we, in common with the whole Church, have been called to mourn the loss of some of the most distinguished and efficient patrons and friends of the cause of Missions. During the past year, two of our own number, who had been long connected with the Board, have departed this life, viz. the Rev. James W. Alexander, D. D., late of the city of New York, and the Rev. Alexander Macklin, D. D., late of the city of Philadelphia. The former distinguished divine was one of our most efficient patrons, and the latter was for a long period an active and zealous attending member of the Board. While we deplore their loss, we rejoice in the belief that they have entered upon their gracious reward in heaven. "Blessed are the dead which die in the Lord, from henceforth; yea saith the Spirit, that they may rest from their labours; and their works do follow them."

Considerable progress has been made in the work confided 2

to our care during the past year. There has been a very large increase in the number of our missionaries, and in the aggregate amount of our appropriations; the receipts also have been considerably augmented—and, indeed, in every department there has been an encouraging advance. Without further detention we proceed to give the detailed Report.

OPERATIONS OF THE YEAR.

OF MISSIONS-Statistical Details.

The number of missionaries in commission March 1, 1859, was 408, to which have been added, to March 1, 1860, 283, making the whole number 691, and more by 91 than the year previous.

The number of churches and missionary stations wholly or in part supplied, (as far as reported,) by our missionaries, is 1,179.

The number of newly organized churches is 53.

The number of admissions on examination is 2,665, and on certificate 2,113; making a total of admissions of 4,778.

The number in communion with churches connected with the Board is 28,107.

The number of Sabbath-schools is 429; of teachers 3,460; and of scholars 22,035.

The number of baptisms is 3,197.

Of the 691 missionaries who have been in commission during the year, 175 have sent in no special report for the Assembly a little over one-fourth of the whole number; consequently we must increase all the returns one-fourth to make them correct.

APPROPRIATIONS.

The appropriations made to our missionaries, from March 1, 1850, to March 1, 1860, have been, at the office in Philadelphia, \$75,011.57; at the office in Louisville, \$48,580.58; and on behalf of the South-Western Advisory Committee at New Orleans, \$2,212.50; making a total of \$125,804.65.

14

BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS.

The appropriations made to our missionaries, from March 1, 1858, to March 1, 1859, were, at the office in Philadelphia, \$58,360.17, and at the office in Louisville, \$36,116.66; making a total of \$94,476.83.

From this statement it appears that the appropriations made at the office in Philadelphia, were greater than those made the year before, \$16,651.40, and at the office in Louisville, they were more by \$12,463.92; thus making the total appropriations this year, including those made on behalf of the Southwestern Advisory Committee, greater than the year preceding by \$31,327.82.

For the purpose of further comparison we may state, that the *average* appropriations made during the preceding seven years, from 1852 to 1859, were, at the office in Philadelphia, \$51,062.17, and at the office in Louisville, \$31,896.88; making a total average of \$82,959.05.

From this statement it appears that the appropriations made from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, at the office in Philadelphia, exceeded the average of those made during the seven previous years \$23,949.40, and at the office in Louisville, \$16,683.70; thus making a total excess of appropriations this year, including those made on behalf of the South-Western Advisory Committee, above the average appropriations of the seven preceding years, \$42,845.60.

As the missionary appointments are made, with very few exceptions, for twelve months, and are scattered over the whole year, of course a large number of the appropriations made during the year have not yet fully matured, but will be falling due as the present year advances.

RECEIPTS.

The total amount of receipts from all sources, from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, is \$118,904.21, to which add balances on hand in the different treasuries, March 1, 1859, \$28,422.19; making the available resources of the Board during the year, \$147,326.40.

The amount paid out at the office in Philadelphia, including the Presbyterial treasuries, was \$100, \$18.74; at the office in Louisville, \$13, 554.12; and at the office in New Orleans, \$3, 542.25; making the total amount of payments during the year, \$117, 415.11; leaving in all the treasuries, on the 1st of March, 1860, \$20, 911.29, which is a greater sum, by \$1, 489.10, than that reported on the 1st of March, 1859. The amount due the missionaries at the same date was \$15, 514.87; leaving a balance to meet appropriations already made, and accruing next year, of \$14, 396.42. Even of this comparatively small balance, a considerable portion cannot be appropriated by the Board to the general field, as it is held by the South-western Advisory Committee for disbursement within the field assigned to them.

The aggregate receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, have been greater, as compared with the receipts from March 1, 1858, to March 1, 1859, \$19,231.18. The increase has been, in individual or special donations and legacies, \$13,052.24, and in contributions of the churches, \$6,178.94. The receipts at the office in Philadelphia, including the Presbyterial treasuries, were greater by \$10,861.43, and were less at the office in Louisville by \$4,708.66.

OUR MISSIONS.

During the year, the Board have established new missions in various sections of our country, as well in larger cities and towns as in smaller villages and rural districts. They have also, to the extent of their ability, re-inforced our missionaries in the newer States and Territories. One missionary has been added to the number in California, one to Connecticut, two to Florida, four to Georgia, seventeen to Illinois, six to Indiana, one to Iowa, five to Kansas, four to Kentucky, two to Maryland, seventeen to Missouri, two to Nebraska, four to New Jersey, six to New York, three to North Carolina, three to Ohio, two to Oregon, eight to Pennsylvania, three to Texas, four to Virginia, two to Washington Territory, and four to Wisconsin. The Board have also commissioned one missionary in Massachusetts, and one in Dakotah Territory. The number of missionaries in Alabama has been reduced two, in Arkansas one, in Louisiana one, in Mississippi two, and in South Carolina four; and the two missionaries who were last year reported in Rhode Island have left the State. Thus we have a total increase of *ninety-one* missionaries.

We have greatly expanded our operations during the past year, in the hope that the churches will furnish the means necessary to sustain them. It will be impossible, however, to advance any further, or even to maintain our present scale of appropriations, unless the receipts of the Board are greatly augmented.

We state, in this connection, as heretofore, that we have continued to employ a number of missionaries among our foreign population. One has laboured among the French, one among the Welsh, and *twenty-seven* among the Germans. Many of our missionaries labouring in the Southern States devote a portion of their time to the coloured population.

During the year, *fifty-six* of our missionaries have been employed as *itinerants*. A large portion of our missionaries perform more or less of such service, but the above number are either wholly, or almost entirely, employed as itinerants. By a judicious arrangement of weak and feeble churches, forming them into itinerant circuits, a great saving might be effected by the Presbyteries, both of men and means. But the employment of itinerants in districts where there are no churches as yet organized, and from which the itinerants can derive little or no support, involves a very heavy expense, so that the number of such cannot be much increased with our present limited resources, without reducing the appropriations now made to the pastors and stated supplies of our missionary churches.

CLOTHING.

Clothing valued at \$17,295.86 has been received during the year and distributed among the missionaries who needed it. Of this amount, \$13,289.72 was received at the office in Philadelphia, \$2,331.48 at the office in Louisville, \$1,514.66 at the depot in Pittsburgh, and \$160 at the office in New Orleans.

In consequence of the failure of the crops in various portions of our country during the past year, and the consequent inability of many of the missionary churches to meet their engagements with their pastors, the clothing sent to the missionaries has been unusually acceptable and useful. But for such supplies, many of them, with their families, would have been subjected to great inconvenience, if not positive suffering; and we believe that some of them would have been obliged to abandon their fields of labour. From statements made to us by the missionaries, we have reason to know that the clothing received by them has excited their liveliest gratitude. The ladies who are chiefly occupied in this work of benevolence, may rest assured that their labour of love is highly appreciated; and we doubt not that many a heart-felt prayer is offered up to God by the recipients of their bounty, for blessings upon them.

Believing that a larger amount of clothing than has been usually furnished, could be usefully distributed among the missionaries, the Board resolved to issue a circular to the churches, requesting them to aid us in this important department. We trust they will cordially and generously respond, and thus enable us to furnish a box of clothing to every one of our missionaries who may need it.

As inquiries continue to be made on the subject, we repeat what we have stated in former reports, that the value of the clothing sent to our missionaries is never deducted from the salaries of those who receive it, but is regarded simply as a special donation to them from the friends of the cause. We will add, such donations of clothing ought never to be allowed to interfere with, or diminish the contributions to the Board, as such an effect would be highly prejudicial to the Board, and injurious to the missionaries themselves.

EXECUTIVE AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES.

DIVISION OF FIELD BETWEEN THE COMMITTEES.

The Board carries on its operations through two Executive Committees and one Advisory Committee—the two former located at Philadelphia and Louisville, and the latter at New Orleans. Between these Committees the territory of the Church is unequally divided; each Committee having, according to the division made by the Board, its own assigned field and limits.

The field of the Executive Committee, located in Philadelphia, embraces the Synods of Albany, Buffalo, New York, New Jersey, Philadelphia, Baltimore, Pittsburgh, Allegheny, Wheeling, Ohio; the Presbyteries of Logansport, Lake, and Fort Wayne, in the Synod of Northern Indiana; the Synod of Wisconsin; the Presbytery of St. Paul, in the Synod of Iowa; the Presbytery of Omaha, in the Synod of Southern Iowa; the Presbytery of Highland, in the Synod of Upper Missouri; the Synods of Virginia, North Carolina, South Carolina, Georgia, and Pacific-covering twenty-one entire States and seven Territories, and parts of two other States; and having, according to the Minutes of the last General Assembly, 1668 ministers, 2060 churches, and 200,339 communicants. The number of missionaries under the care of the Board, in this field, and consequently connected with the Committee in Philadelphia, the past year, has been 379.

The field of the Executive Committee, located in Louisville, Kentucky, embraces the Synods of Cincinnati, Indiana; the Presbyteries of Crawfordsville and Muncie, in the Synod of Northern Indiana; the Synods of Illinois, Chicago, Iowa (except the Presbytery of St. Paul,) South Iowa (except the Presbytery of Omaha,) Upper Missouri (except the Presbytery of Highland,) Missouri, Kentucky, Nashville, Memphis (except the Presbytery of Chickasaw,) and Arkansas—covering five entire States, and parts of four other States; and having, according to the Minutes of the last General Assembly, 699 ministers, 1103 churches, and 63,969 communicants. The number of missionaries under the care of the Board, in this field, and consequently connected with the Committee in Louisville, the past year, has been 303.

The field of the South-western Advisory Committee, located in New Orleans, Louisiana, embraces the Synods of Alabama, Mississippi, and Texas, and the Presbytery of Chickasaw, in the Synod of Memphis—covering three entire States and parts of two others; and having, according to the Minutes of the last General Assembly, 188 ministers, 316 churches, and 15,055 communicants. The number of missionaries under the care of the Board, in this field, and consequently connected with the Committee in New Orleans, the past year, has been nine.

THE WESTERN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

The Fifteenth Annual Report of the Western Executive Committee is printed in the Appendix to this Report.

The receipts at the office in Louisville, during the year, amounted to \$12,695.67, which is less by \$4708.66 than the year previous. The amount paid out at Louisville, during the year, was \$13,554.12. The amount paid out at the office in Philadelphia, on account of the Committee, was \$24,623.57 making the total amount of payments by and on account of the Committee, \$38,177.69.

The following table will exhibit the fiscal operations of the Western Executive Committee for the last eight years:

Years.	Receipts.	Payments made at Louisville.	Payments made at Philadelphia, for the Western Committee.
1852 - 3	\$18,548.51	\$15,701.98	\$7,017.49
1853 - 4	18,454.72	19,715.82	5,490.40
1854 - 5	13,122.63	13,543.49	13,091.00
1855 - 6	20,153.23	19,897.18	6,967.78
1856 - 7	17,519.83	18,537.52	18,504.75
1857 - 8	17,373.66	16,441.08	19,093.84
1858 - 9	17,404.33	17,141.75	15,956.17
1859-60	12,695.67	13,554.12	24,623.57

We regret to observe that the receipts at the office in Louisville have greatly fallen off during the last year. As compared with the foregoing year, the decrease has been \$4,708.66. The Committee have given an explanation for this decrease during the past year, in their Annual Report, and we have no doubt that the causes to which they refer had considerable influence. It is evident, however, from the above table, that the receipts at that office have been decreasing, with the exception of a single year (1855-6,) for the last eight years. During the past year, nearly twice as much was paid to the missionaries in that field, from the office at Philadelphia, as was paid to them from the office at Louisville; and the whole might have been paid from the office at Philadelphia without any additional expense. Indeed, many of the missionaries are often kept waiting for their salaries much longer than they would be, if they were all paid from the office at Philadelphia. At present, whenever the Western Executive Committee are not in funds, the missionaries are obliged to wait for their pay until that Committee forward the list, and an order for their payment can be obtained from the Executive Committee at Philadelphia. If all the missionaries were to receive their pay directly from the office at Philadelphia, they would receive their salaries much more punctually.

SOUTH-WESTERN ADVISORY COMMITTEE.

The last General Assembly adopted the following resolution, viz.

"Resolved, The Board is instructed to establish in the city of New Orleans an Advisory Committee, with a District Secretary, whose duty it shall be to set forward the work of Missions in the South-West—the details to be arranged by conference between the Board and the said Committee."

In pursuance of the above resolution, the Board appointed a South-Western Advisory Committee, the office of which was located in the city of New Orleans. The field assigned to said Committee comprised the Synods of Alabama, Arkansas, Memphis, Mississippi, and Texas, and the following persons were appointed the Committee, viz:

Synod of Memphis.

Ministers-R. C. Grundy, D. D., H. H. Paine. Laumen-G. W. Buford, A. H. Conkey.

Synod of Arkansas.

Ministers-A. R. Banks, T. R. Welsh. Laymen-T. G. McFadden, A. W. Lyons.

Synod of Texas.

Ministers-R. H. Byers, T. Alexander. Laymen-James Sorley, J. A. Lawrence.

Synod of Alabama.

Ministers-P. J. Sparrow, D. D., C. A. Stillman. Laymen-Daniel Chandler, J. M. Calhoun.

Synod of Mississippi.

Ministers-B. M. Palmer, D.D., I. J. Henderson, R. McInnis, J. A. Lyon, D.D., J. B. Stratton, D. D.

Laymen-J. A. Maybin, W. C. Black, F. Stinger, H. Thomas, Jr., Israel Spencer.

At a subsequent meeting of the Board, the Secretary and the Treasurer of the South-Western Advisory Committee were appointed *ex officio* members of the same.

The Synods of Arkansas and Memphis having declined to coöperate with the South-Western Advisory Committee, that portion of the field remains in consequence with the Western Executive Committee, and the Board ordered the names of the representatives of those Synods to be dropped from the list of members of the South-Western Advisory Committee.

The Board supposing, however, that some of the Presbyteries connected with the Synods of Arkansas and Memphis might be desirous of coöperating with the South-Western Advisory Committee, and for the purpose of recognizing the

22

right of every Presbytery to elect with which of the Committees they would prefer to coöperate, adopted the following preamble and resolution:

Whereas, the Board supposed, when they designated the field of the South-Western Advisory Committee, that all the Synods named desired to coöperate with said Committee: and whereas, it now appears, that the Synods of Memphis and Arkansas have declined for the present to coöperate with said Committee; and whereas, some of the Presbyteries within the bounds of the Synods of Memphis and Arkansas may desire to coöperate with the South-Western Advisory Committee, while others may prefer to retain their connection with the Western Executive Committee; and whereas, this Board has no disposition to interfere with the preferences of any; therefore,

Resolved, That the Presbyteries concerned be permitted freely to connect themselves with either of the existing Committees of this Board with which they may prefer to coöperate.

After conference between the Secretaries of the Board and the Secretary of the South-Western Advisory Committee, the following mode of coöperation between the Board and the Committee was adopted, and approved by the Board at their meeting, October 10, 1859, viz.

MODE OF COÖPERATION.

1. All applications for missionary appointments and appropriations within that field, are to be made to the South-Western Advisory Committee.

2. The Board will make all appointments and appropriations within the field of that Committee that may be recommended by said Committee.

3. All the missionaries are to report quarterly to the Board, and are to be paid by drafts on the Treasurer of the Committee.

4. All moneys raised for Domestic Missions, within the

bounds of that Committee, are to be forwarded to its Treasurer, and a monthly account of receipts and payments transmitted to the Board.

At a meeting of the Board on the 13th of February, 1860, the following resolutions of the South-Western Advisory Committee were received and read, viz.

1. Resolved, That the Committee entertain the confident assurance that their accruing revenues will not only fully meet all liabilities assumed, (embracing all missionaries now in commission in our portion of the field,) but will also be ample to support as many additional missionaries as can be induced for the present to enter upon the labours of our wide-spread field.

2. *Resolved*, That as a safe line of policy, and a just guarantee to our missionaries, the Committee will grant no more appropriations than the funds in their treasury will enable them promptly to pay.

3. Resolved, That, should applications be made beyond the actual resources of our treasury, the Committee will apply for aid to the parent Board, with cheerful confidence in the impartial wisdom and justness of its decisions, in distributing the common bounty of the whole Church, for the supply of the wants of our field as fully as those of any other section of the Church or country.

4. Resolved, That, as all commissions are issued by the parent Board upon the simple recommendation of this Committee, the resources and integrity of the Board itself are as sacredly pledged for the payment of these claims, as is the Committee, which is but the authorized agent of the Assembly's Board—thus affording double security to the missionaries for the prompt payment of their salaries.

Whereupon the following preamble and resolutions were unanimously adopted by the Board:

Whereas, The financial conditions upon which the South-Western Advisory Committee was established were proposed

by the brethren who represented the views of the section of the Church interested in the establishment of said Committee; and whereas, the terms were reduced to writing at the suggestion of the Secretary of said Committee, and mutually agreed to by him and the Corresponding Secretaries of the Board, and subsequently adopted by the Board without alteration; and whereas, the conditions agreed to are essential to the financial security of the Board, so long as they are required to make whatever appropriations are recommended by said Committee, therefore

Resolved, 1. That as the Board is pledged to make all the appropriations that are recommended by the South-Western Advisory Committee, it is absolutely indispensable that the said Committee should continue to be wholly responsible for the payment of the same, as otherwise the Board might be involved in liabilities, in the creation of which they have no discretion.

Resolved, 2. That while this Board, according to the terms agreed upon, would feel no legal obligation to aid in liquidating any debt contracted solely in behalf of, and on the recommendation of said Committee, they would certainly feel disposed, for the sake of the common cause, to assist the South-Western Advisory Committee in discharging any liabilities which the said Committee could not meet, so far as the Board could do so in view of their own pecuniary liabilities, and the claims of other sections of the Church.

Resolved, 3. That if the South-Western Advisory Committee should insist upon holding this Board responsible for the payment of appropriations made on the recommendation of said Committee, then, in order to protect the Board against embarrassment and possible insolvency, it will be absolutely necessary for the Board to exercise their discretion in making appointments and appropriations within the field assigned to that Committee, as is now done under similar circumstances in all the rest of the missionary field.

Resolved, 4. That we trust the brethren composing the South-Western Advisory Committee will appreciate the finan-

ANNUAL REPORT.

cial necessity which obliges the Board to adhere to the principles contained in the foregoing resolutions; and we desire them to be assured of our best wishes, and of our sincere and earnest desire to coöperate with them as fully as possible.

The first annual report of the South-Western Advisory Committee is published in the Appendix to this Report. We are sincerely gratified at the progress made by said Committee, which gives promise of large results in the future. They have a most interesting and important missionary field to eultivate, and we heartily wish them God-speed in the great and noble work assigned to them.

PROGRESS MADE BY OUR CHURCH IN THE MISSIONARY WORK.

It is a matter of thanksgiving to God that our Church has always been characterized by a missionary spirit, and that this benevolent disposition has grown with our growth, and strengthened with our strength. Before the existence of the General Assembly—from 1706 to 1788—first by the mother Presbytery of Philadelphia, and afterwards by the Synods of Philadelphia and New York, many efforts were made, and collections taken up, to promote domestic missions.

After the constitution of the General Assembly in 1788, the work of missions was conducted by the Assembly itself until 1802, when, from the accumulation of business, the Assembly not being able to give it that attention its importance demanded, the work was placed in the hands of a "Standing Committee on Missions," which committee continued to act until 1816. This arrangement not being found sufficiently effective, the Assembly, in 1816, created the present Board of Domestic Missions. In 1828 this Board was re-organized, with enlarged powers, suggested by the previous experiments, and accumulated experience of the Church, which infused new life and energy into its operations. In order to show the progress that has since been made, we submit the following statements:

In 1828, the year of the re-organization of the Board, there were but thirty-one missionaries, and an income of \$2,400 only.

In 1840, two years after the division of the Church, and when the parts were fairly separated, there were two hundred and fifty-six missionaries, and an income of \$40,734.

The following table will show the progress that has been made in the last seven years. The figures in the first line of the table are derived from the last Report under the preceding administration of the Board:

Year.	Number of Missiona- ries.	Individual dona- tions and lega- cies.	Contributions from churches.	Total receipts	Amount appro- priated to the Missionaries.
1852-3,	515	\$24,200.00	\$57,255.33	\$81,455.33	\$56,911.08
1853-4,	523	11,995.47	63, 212.33	75,207.80	75,421.92
1854–5,	525	9,168.44	62.666.03	71,834.47	74,494.42
1855-6,	566	23,601.26	$73,\!643.36$	97,244.62	87,194.17
1856–7,	590	21,341.93	71,907.06	93,248.99	96,104.92
1857-8,	610	24,734.31	80,543.21	105,277.52	96,110.00
1858-9,	600	22,549.78	77,123.25	99,673.03	94,476.83
1859-60,	691	35,602.02	83,302.19	118,904.21	125,804.65

From this it appears that since 1852-3, there has been an increase of 176 missionaries; an increase of individual donations and legacies \$11,402.02; and an increase of contributions from the churches \$26,046.86; being an augmentation in the total receipts of \$37,448.88. The increase, during the same period, in the amount appropriated to the missionaries, is \$68,893.57, which is \$31,444.69 more than the increase in the total receipts.

The following table will show how steadily and wonderfully our beloved Church has, by the blessing of her adorable Head, increased and expanded; and let it be remembered that this increase and expansion were mainly effected by the instrumen-

Year.	Synods.	Presbyteries.	Ministers.	Churches.	Members.
1828.	16	90	1,285	1,968	146,308
1830.	19	98	1,491	2,158	173,329
1840.*	17	95	1,615	1,673	126,583
1850,	23	127	1,926	2,595	207,254
1859,	33	168	2,577	3,487	279,630

tality of her Board of Domestic Missions. We will begin with 1828, the year of the re-organization of the Board:

It thus appears, that since the re-organization of the Board, we have increased 17 Synods, 78 Presbyteries, 1,292 ministers, 1,519 churches, and 133,322 members. Since 1840, two years after the division of the Church, we have increased 16 Synods, 73 Presbyteries, 962 ministers, 1,814 churches, and 153,047 communicants.

While these results are not what we should desire in view of the rapid increase of our population, and the wonderful expansion of our country, they certainly afford ground for thanksgiving and praise to the great Head of the Church, from whom every good gift cometh, and to whom all the glory is due; and they ought likewise to encourage and stimulate us to greater prayerfulness, liberality, and zeal.

SALARIES OF MISSIONARIES.

The Board have, during the year, *increased* the average appropriation to our missionaries, as compared with the year preceding. The people have, during the year, *decreased* the average salary paid by them to their ministers. The increase in the average appropriation made by the Board to the missionaries during the year, is \$13.35; and the average decrease in the salary paid by the people is \$7.40; making a total average increase of \$5.95.

The total average salary from the Board and the people, amounted last year to \$536.63.

* Two years after the division of the Church.

The following table will show the advance that has been made during the last seven years:

Year.	Average appropria- tion by the Board.	Average amount paid by their people.	Average total amount of salary.
1853,	\$131.82	\$240.19	\$372.01
1854,	151.55	250.98	402.53
1855,	162.37	273.34	435.71
1856,	173.72	288.69	462.41
1857,	191.20	312.40	503.60
1858,	187.74	334.36	522.10
1859,	189.52	341.16	530.68
1860,	202.87	333.76	536.63

From the foregoing table it appears that the Board have increased their average appropriations to the missionaries during the last seven years \$71.05, which is very nearly fifty-four per cent. The average increase of salary paid by their people during the same period, is \$93.57; which is very nearly thirtynine per cent. The total average increase during the last seven years, is forty-four and one-quarter per cent.*

THE OBJECTS OF THE BOARD AND THEIR IMPORTANCE.

We cannot too strongly impress upon our Church the objects of our Board, and their importance. These are two-fold.

1st. To aid in sustaining feeble churches already organized, and to supply them with the preaching of the word and the ordinances of the gospel.

This is an important part of the work assigned to this Board,

* Table showing the number of missionaries employed in each State, the annual appropriation by the Board of Domestic Missions, and the average appropriation in each State; also, showing from the salaries of 462 missionaries, (communicated by the missionaries or their Presbyteries.) the average salary paid by the people, and the total average salary in each State. To arrive at the average salaries, we have, in this table, added the fractions necessary to make complete years; this has not been done in other parts of the Report, and hence the difference.

and ought not to be overlooked or neglected. Many a church, now weak, needs but for a little time fostering care, in order to grow and become strong. Hundreds of our most flourishing churches, all over our land, are to-day the strongest practical testimony of the wisdom and efficiency of this important work of the Board.

2d. The other and very important object of the Board is, to extend the boundaries of the Church, by employing ministers to preach the gospel, gather new congregations, and organize

	No. of Mis-	Amount appropriated in	Average appropriation		Average sal arv in each
		each State by			
	State.	the Board.	State.		
Alabama,	8	\$1,054	\$131 78	\$341 67	\$473 45
Arkansas.	11	2,525	229 55	460 71	690 26
California,	8	3,900	487 50	400 00	887 50
Connecticut.	3	1.000	333 33		
Dakota,	1	400	400 00		
Delaware,	2	350	175 00	450 00	625 00
District of Columbia.	ī	300	300 00	600 00	900 00
Florida.	7	2,000	285 71	350 00	635 71
Georgia,	5	950	190 00	400 00	590 00
Illinois.	89	14,111	158 55	342 14	500 69
Indiana,	40	5,268	131 70	349 00	480 70
Iowa.	63	12,745	202 30	282 67	484 97
Kansas.	11	3,650	331 82	242 22	574 04
Kentucky,	18	4.320	240 00	270 00	510 00
Louisiana,	5	2,200	440 00	300 00	740 00
Maryland,	15	3,400	226 67	366 67	593 44
Massachusetts,	1	600	600 00	1400 00	2000 00
Michigan,	Ĝ	1.450	241 67	480 00	721 67
Minnesota.	9	2,600	288 89	265 25	554 14
Mississippi,	8	1,800	225 00	360 00	585 00
Missouri,	41	8,127	198 22	341 33	539 55
Nebraska,	6	2,300	383 33	285 00	668 33
New Hampshire,	1 i	250	250 00	350 00	600 00
New Jersey,	20	4.165	208 25	395 67	603 92
New York.	51	11,300	221 57	291 83	513 40
North Carolina,	22	6,975	317 04	308 30	625 34
Ohio,	57	6,370	111 75	313 22	424 97
Oregon,	7	2,300	328 57		
Pennsylvania,	77	12,058	156 60	366 72	523 32
South Carolina.	2	255	127 50	497 50	625 00
Tennessee,	9	2,525	280 56	265 00	545 56
Texas,	16	3,400	212 50	352 50	565 00
Virginia,	32	5,850	182 81	380 45	563 26
Washington,	5	2,000	400 00		
Wisconsin,	34	7,683	225 97	241 15	$467 \ 12$
	691	\$140,181	\$202 87	\$333 76	\$536 63

ence between the figures below and the actual appropriations, as elsewhere stated.

churches in the hitherto neglected and waste places of our country. This aggressive work, the Board regards as of immense importance in a country like ours. The land yet to be occupied is immense. Hundreds of thousands are destitute of a preached gospel, and calling for the living minister. New Territories are opening up, and all along the great thoroughfares that are stretching out, year by year, over those primeval solitudes; a tide of emigration is rolling, and towns and villages are springing up in great numbers, and with marvelous rapidity. To meet these accumulating responsibilities, and carry forward the great work of evangelization commensurate with our country's growth and wants, is a consideration which weighs heavily upon the Board, and ought to wake up our Church to active, energetic efforts. It can be done, and if our Church will only come to the determination that, with God's blessing, it shall be done, and then go forward in faith, and with some sacrifices, carefully husbanding as well increasing the means for this work of expansion; we will soon see new churches planted, and a pure gospel preached, where now ignorance and error abound.

NEED OF FUNDS.

It has already been stated that the balance in hand on the first of March, to meet appropriations already made and now maturing, as well those which shall yet be made in the prosecution of this work, was \$14,396.42, and that a large proportion of this could be used only to pay missionaries labouring within the field assigned to the South-Western Advisory Committee. The unusually large increase of *ninety-one* missionaries over last year, and the consequent large increase of liabilities, amounting to \$31,327.82, over those of the year previous, will at once suggest the absolute necessity of a very large increase of funds to meet such enlarged appropriations as they fall due. Nor is it to be supposed that these *six hundred and ninetyone* men—although an army indeed of God's elect—can at all meet the urgent demands and absolute necessities of our rapidly increasing country. When we consider the pressing appeals for enlarged operations in so many fields now wide open and ripe for the harvest, we cannot but appeal to Christian friends in their behalf. It is scarcely necessary for us to state that, without a corresponding increase of funds, it will be impossible for the Board to meet these urgent appeals. It must be apparent that, with a comparatively small working balance at the disposal of the Board at the beginning of the year, and immensely increased liabilities, which are rapidly falling due, it will not be long until this balance is entirely exhausted. Unless the friends of the Board will come forward in time, we may be reduced to great straits, and the progress of this work be greatly impeded.

We cannot too strongly impress upon the ministers and churches, that the Board needs their assistance as well during the spring and summer as the autumn and winter. The liabilities of the Board are constantly maturing, and consequently their payments are as large during one season as the other. Comparatively few churches make their contributions during the summer, and these few do not contribute largely. It is on this account that we need a considerable balance at the close of our fiscal year. Without it, the balance in the Treasury would soon be exhausted, and the Board, for months together, would be unable to meet their engagements.

May we not hope, therefore, in view of the enlarged operations of the Board, and the comparatively small amount at our disposal, that the friends of this cause and of perishing souls, will take measures to replenish our treasury, and that, too, at a time when it is most needed; and that churches which have no fixed time for contributing, and particularly when the time and season will not materially affect the amount, will confer the favour of as early an offering to this cause as may be at all convenient. Our hope and trust is in Him to whom belongeth the silver and the gold, and in whose hands are the hearts of all men.

THE SYSTEMATIC BENEFICENCE PLAN.

We deem it eminently proper that, from year to year, we should report to the General Assembly the results to this Board, of the plan of Systematic Beneficence. This planembodying as it does the principles so clearly laid down in the Scriptures, and being regarded as eminently wise-has been approved and adopted by a very large portion of our Church. Every year quite a number of our Presbyteries report their approval of the system, and promise a cordial coöperation in securing the ends contemplated. There has, perhaps, been hardly time enough since its adoption by the Assembly, to develope fully its efficiency and practical working. The result of even three or four consecutive years is not sufficient ground upon which to form an opinion. Many of the Presbyteries have but recently adopted this plan, and time enough has not elapsed since to enable them to exercise their influence and authority over the churches within their bounds. In judging of the aggregate results, we are to take into consideration disturbing causes-such as commercial prostration, the failure of the crops, or from whatever causes suffering or want may be brought upon any community or large extent of country.

The past year has been one of unusual trial to a very large portion of the western country, as well as to some of the more northern and middle States. The Western Executive Committee, having more directly under their care a part of this field, thus speak of its sufferings and wants:

"The pecuniary pressure to which we alluded in our reports for 1858 and 1859, and which we then hoped had well-nigh passed away, has rather increased than diminished during the past year, especially in the north-western States. Whole churches and communities have been literally crushed by it. The pecuniary crash which commenced in 1857, was followed by two successive failures in the principal crops. The people were almost universally in debt when it commenced. They

expected to pay their debts from the proceeds of their crops and the sales of property; but both of these sources failing them, there has followed a general bankruptcy, which almost revolutionized society in three or four of the north-western States. Many men, thought three or four years ago to be rich, have been unable to support their families comfortably, much less to contribute to the funds of the Board. Many churches have been reduced in numbers and pecuniary ability, from onehalf to two-thirds of their former strength. The missionaries in these States, as is usual in all such cases, have felt this pressure more heavily than almost any other part of the population. Not a few of them have taken their families back to the old States, until the storm shall have blown over: whilst others are struggling with poverty and debt, with a moral and Christian heroism that has scarcely been surpassed in the history of the Church. These self-denying and devoted men, in the great day when the Master shall reward his servants for the least act of self-denial for his sake, will doubtless receive a crown that will grow brighter through eternity. The Committee have felt and acted on the idea that the missionaries had a claim upon the Board for peculiar assistance in this their hour of trial, and consequently, instead of aiming to diminish the amounts granted to them, they have in many cases increased them. We have never doubted that the Assembly and the churches at large would sustain us in this policy, so soon as they shall be put in possession of all the facts in the case."

These facts must have their weight, when we look at the summary of results, and by this standard judge of the practicability and efficiency of this scheme.

Notwithstanding all this, and the consequent largely diminished contributions from the field above alluded to, we are gratified to be able to report an encouraging increase of contributing churches. This increase over the preceding year has been *ninety-seven*—making in all *seventeen hundred and five* churches from which contributions to the funds of this Board have this year been received. And yet, in view of the very general approval and adoption of the Plan of Systematic Beneficence, and the urgent appeals for general and efficient coöperation, how small is still the number of contributing churches! Only seventeen hundred and five, out of the three thousand four hundred and eighty seven churches reported in the Minutes of the General Assembly for 1859, have aided the Board to prosecute the work of evangelization in our country—leaving seventeen hundred and eighty-three churches from which not one dollar has been received by this Board! A few of these churches, comparatively, have contributed to carry on the work of missions in certain districts which are not included in this report; still the number of non-contributing churches is very large, varying but little from the one-half of the whole number now in our connection. That very many of these churches, if not all, could have contributed something, there can be no reasonable doubt; and there can be no question in any reasonable mind, that they ought to have done so.

By reference to the appended statement of receipts for the year just closed, it will be seen that a large proportion of these delinquent churches are to be found in the older and more wealthy Presbyteries and Synods, where we were reasonably led to look for the efficient working of the Plan of Systematic Beneficence. This, too, is the more discouraging, as these very Presbyteries have been maturing their plans for some years past, and now, in a year of comparative plenty and prosperity to them, so many of their churches have made no contributions to this cause. We are not to suppose that the fault, if fault there be, is to be found in the scheme itself. Can we not rather trace it to a neglect of watchful care on the part of the Presbyteries themselves?

Our Church presents an organization as complete in all its parts as any that can be devised. Nothing consistent with religious liberty can be added to it in order to make it more efficient. All that is necessary is to honour it, as it now is, by superintending the whole scheme of benevolence, and directing its plans. The mere adopting of any scheme, however wise, by a Presbytery, is but a small part of its duty; and unless its collected wisdom can be brought to bear upon the ministers and elders, as well as deacons and churches, to stimulate them to vigorous and active exertions, but little will be accomplished. After all, what is needed more than anything else is, that all our ministers should realize their solemn obligations to attend to this, as well as every other duty of their office. And having resolved to do it, then to give to *all* connected with their churches—old and young, rich and poor—an opportunity to share in the blessedness of giving.

The following table will exhibit what progress has been made in this matter since the inauguration of the Systematic Beneficence Plan in 1854 to the present time:

Year.	Number of Churches contributing	Increase.	Whole number of Churches reported in the Minutes of the Assembly.
1854	1207		2976
1855	1256	49	3079
1856	1350	94	3146
1857	1503	153	3251
1858	1702	199	3324
1859	1608, decrease	94	3487
1860	1705	97	

It will be seen from this table that during the last six years the number of contributing churches have increased *four hundred and ninety-eight*.

Agreeably to the recommendation of the General Assembly, this Board has endeavoured faithfully to give efficiency to this plan for benevolent operations. As no collecting agents are employed, we feel it the more important to coöperate with the Presbyteries, and to endeavour to impress upon all the ministers and officers of our churches, that the responsibility of making collections for the Board devolves upon them. If we succeed in this, our most sanguine expectations will then be realized. We would therefore say to every pastor, or stated supply, in the language of Sheeaniah to Ezra, "Arise, for this matter belongeth unto you; the people also will be with you; be of good courage, and do it."

CONCLUSION.

In reviewing the operations and results of the past year, we see much that is adapted to fill us with unfeigned gratitude to God. Unmerited favours and rich blessings have been graciously vouchsafed. Some of the results have been gathered up, and are now presented to the General Assembly and the Church. Enough is known of God's abundant harvest, through the agency of this Board, to animate every heart, and give faith and promise to the future. No record, however, can ever reveal to the Church upon earth the full amount of good accomplished. Many a precious soul, unknown to us, will be found among the ransomed of the Lord-brought home to glory through the instrumentality of this Board. Influences, silent indeed, but active and precious, have been exerted, and are now, as they roll on, assuming shape and form in the moulding of many a community. Dangerous errors have been corrected, and vice in various forms has been restrained. All this, and more, of good accomplished, will be known only when revealed in the great day from the Lamb's Book of Life, in which are written the names of all God's chosen ones.

To very many of the faithful missionaries of the Board, this has been a year of unusual trial. They have literally gone forth "sowing in tears." For reasons already stated, many promises and hopes in temporal things utterly failed; poverty stared them in the face; yet they stood firm, buffeting the storm with a moral heroism but seldom witnessed. The sympathies and efforts of many of God's people have been enlisted in their behalf, and the Board, to the utmost extent of their ability, have lent a helping hand. A debt of gratitude is due these faithful soldiers of the cross; and we assure them all that they have our warmest sympathies and earnest prayers in all their sore trials and abundant labours. But although temporal harvests have failed to many, and bright hopes have been blasted, it has nevertheless, in spiritual things, been a season of joyous ingathering. The good seed sown has taken root in many a heart, and sprung up and ripened for the harvest. Many, very many churches, as they brought together into the Lord's house the fruits of his abounding grace, have chanted with joyous strains the harvest-home. Herein we rejoice together and give thanks. This is the seal of God to this important work. And what a seal! For the *two thousand six hundred and sixty-five* known to have been gathered into these mission churches upon a profession of their faith in Christ, during the year just closed, it becomes us to bow in humble adoration and praise before Almighty God. In this we glory, and *only* because it is the cross of Christ, and the indwelling of his Spirit.

Although something has been accomplished, the blessed results of which will be known only in eternity, still we are deeply impressed with the belief that the Board have just entered upon the work God has given them to do. Whilst very many churches have been supplied with a living ministry, there are hundreds still vacant, and appealing to this Board for assistance. From the constant augmentation of our population, and their emigration from one portion of the country to another, there will always continue to be quite a number of vacant churches. New fields for enterprise and wealth are constantly opening, and new settlements rapidly forming. In many of these, congregations have already been gathered, and are now waiting for the living minister. In addition to all these, there are inviting fields, and alarming destitutions, white and ready for the harvest, which present to the consideration of the Board their urgent claims. Immense territories are lying waste, with few or none to tell the inhabitants thereof the sure way of life. Large communities are rapidly forming, and becoming permanent settlements. These call for immediate and vigorous efforts on the part of this Board. Cannot much more be done for these dwellers in the wilderness? From the stand-point we occupy as a Board, we look upon this vast field with unutterable emotions. We hear the melancholy moanings of the desolate daughters of Zion. We behold millions destitute of religious instruction, and pressing on to the bar of God and the retributions of eternity; and as this picture of moral desolation is constantly before us, and earnestly pressed upon our consideration, we lift up our hearts in prayer to the Lord of the harvest for men and means. And now, in behalf of these perishing millions, we solemnly appeal to this venerable Assembly, and through them to our whole Church, for warmer sympathy and more earnest efforts.

Was there ever presented to any Christian nation a brighter field, or more important work? With a sea-coast of at least 5000 miles-with a territory comprising now the one-fourteenth part of the really habitable globe-with a population of at least 30,000,000, and a tide of emigration rolling like a mighty wave from the Atlantic to the shores of the Pacific-with every prospect that in another century from this time, the population of our country will be at least 250,000,000-with alarming errors coming in like a flood, scattering the seeds of superstition and infidelity far and wide-with 50,000 heathen Chinese on the Pacific coast, ready to be Christianized, and trained up as a native ministry to that vast heathen empire-with the one-fifth of our present population destitute of the preached word-with our vast Territories all open, and waiting for the gospel-and with the fact that God has emphatically committed this great work of American evangelization to American Christians alone, and that through us as a people, in an especial manner, shall go forth the blessed influences of the gospel to the nations which are now sitting in darkness and the shadow of death-what a work, has God given us to do, and how distinctly marked are his opening providences! This goodly heritage of ours now stretches from sea to sea. Right along the western coast, an immense territory of untold wealth has been added to our possessions. We now look out upon the islands of the Pacific, and the vast heathen world that lies beyond.

There, already, are a million of souls, with a future promising and glorious beyond comparison. Commerce there spreads her sails, and bears away to these benighted nations the products of the land. That Golden Gate, if we are but faithful to the trust God has committed to us, will soon be the open gate through which will be borne the glorious gospel of our blessed Lord unto the farthest orient.

The field and the work are now before us. The happy results of the past year afford encouragement to the future. May we not, therefore, confidently hope, with united, earnest, energetic efforts, in humble reliance upon the God of our salvation, that this moral wilderness *shall* be made glad, and the desert rejoice and blossom as the rose.

The usual *Statistical Table* of Missionaries and labours performed, is now laid, with this Report, before the Assembly, for inspection, together with all the papers relating to the state of the Treasury.

The term of service of the following members of the Board expires during the meeting of this Assembly.

MINISTERS.	LAYMEN.
Zebulon Butler, D. D.,	Robert Adger,
Levi II. Christian,	Moses Allen,
James M. Crowell,	E. Avery,
R. Happersett, D. D.,	Howell Evans,
John T. Hendricks,	J. Fithian, M. D.,
Charles Hodge, D. D.,	David Keith,
John C. Lord, D. D.,	Samson Mason,
George W. Musgrave, D. D.,	J. H. McCampbell,
Alexander T. McGill, D. D.,	E. A. Nesbit.
William W. Phillips, D. D.,	
William D. Snodgrass, D. D.,	
Gardner Spring, D. D.,	
J. M. Stevenson, D. D.,	
J. H. Thornwell, D. D.,	
J. L. Yantis, D. D.,	

There are also three vacancies to be filled in the class of 1862, occasioned by the death of the Rev. James W. Alexander, D.D., the Rev. Alexander Macklin, D. D., and by the resignation of Hennell Stevens, Esq.

By order of the Board of Domestic Missions.

GEORGE W. MUSGRAVE, R. HAPPERSETT, Corresponding Secretaries.

STATISTICAL TABLE.

~	
9	
9	
œ	
1	
-	
-	
-	
55	
\sim	
~	
-	
-	
-	
F-1	
$\mathbf{T}0$	
0	
$\mathbf{\nabla}$	
ы	
÷.,	
-	
<u> </u>	
Ç,	
39	
00	
-	
,	
-	
-ï	
H	
_	
60	
RC	
<u> </u>	
·	
ъ÷.	
- 24	
57	
1	
E	
G	
-	
<u></u>	
_	
-	
- 1	
H	
-	
-	
1	
1	
- 14	
60	
\simeq	
H	
20	
91	
-	
F	
×2	
-	
H	
0	
2.	

Tombac Woon her li And look danna. off moining the in the total another of mombe 1.000 own the í ź

		A.	1102		roni	•					
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	 [Dom. Miss. S3. Education, S2 50. [Dom. Miss. \$41 69. For. Miss. \$10. Ch. [Extension, S5. 	No Report. Paid Board of Publication, \$3. See Report of Rev. J. R. Mann.	No Report. No Report.	No Report. Contributed to other objects than the Roards and noticed, solver \$7	No Report. Dom. Miss. \$4 15.	Dom. Miss. \$14 40. For. Miss. \$8 40. Ch. Extension, \$6 34.	<u>za</u>	Other objects, \$100. Dom. Miss. \$12 65. One church organ- ized.	Timerant. Contributed to other objects than the Roards and nastor's salary \$30.	ç	20 38 Dom. Miss. \$7. Other objects, \$7.
Total in Commu- nion.	33 90	27		47		65	517	69	27	65	22 88 21 88 21 88
Certificate.				16	C1	5	11	51	5	5	
O southing Stort The Store Sto	CI	CI		ന	16		17	12	C I		¢1
Months of Labour Performed.	$\frac{5}{10}$	12	5	9	12		10 13	11	4 0	C1	의의
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Lancaster and Dupont churches, Ind. Newton church and several stations, Lu- zerne county Pa.	El Passo and Secor, Illinois. Eagle Creek church, Ohio. Eighry-fourth Street church, New York	6 ALEXANDER, D. D., JAMES, Wolf Run and Allan Grove churches, Va. 7 ALEX A. G. Providence church. Indiana.	Cynthiana and Mount Pleasant, Ky. Hopkinton church, Iowa.	Cloverport, Kentucky. Arcola. Tuscola. Hebron and Kansas. Ill.	Bryan and Delta churches and two stations Ohio.	Mount Pleasant church, Ala. Lexington, Bloomfield, and Ontario churches, Ohio.	Chariton, Lagrange, Osceola, and White- 11 breast Lows	Franklin and Ilenry counties, Va. Frostburg church and vicinity, Md.	Mason City and Middletown, Ill.	Williamstown church, Ky. Itinerant in Sullivan county, Pa.
MISSIONARIES.	1. Арамѕ, J. Balle, 2. Арамѕ, Joseph B.	 Adans, William T. Akey, J. B. Alexander, Henry C. 	6 ALEXANDER, D. D., JAMES 7 ALLEN A. C.	8. ALLEN, HERMAN II. 9. ALLEN, JEROME,	10. ALLEN, W. G. 11. ALLISON, JAMES W.	12. ANDERSON, DAVID S.	13. Anderson, F. 14. Anderson, James,	15. Anderson, John,	 ANDERSON, R. N. ANDERSON, THOMAS C. 	18. ANDREWS, JOHN,	19. ARMSTRONG, G. B. 20. ARMSTRONG, IIALLOCK,

												-
No Report. No Report. 10 Dom. Miss. \$5 50. Other objects, \$20. One church organized.	Edu- Other		Dom. Miss. \$18. For. Miss. \$17. Pub- lication, \$8. Other objects, \$19 45. Twenty-two colonned communicants	\$18 80.	Education, \$32 55. Publication, \$21 30. Other objects, \$417 75.	Dom. Miss. \$2. For. Miss. \$2 70. Edu- cation, \$1 90. Publication, \$1 40.	o Report Extension, \$2 40. O Report Silo Other objects, \$15. m. Miss. S10. Other objects, \$15. Linden church organized within the		No Report. Dom. Miss. \$7. For. Miss. \$5. Educa- tion, \$12 60. Publication, \$1 15. Ch.	Extension, \$1 15. Other objects, \$50. Paid \$10 to other objects than the Boards	Dom. Miss. \$12 10. For. Miss. \$10 60. Education, \$5 80. Publication, \$8 20. Ch. Extension, \$6. Other objects, \$500.	
bject	\$16.		\$17. ts, \$	iss. 5	tion,	2 70. ion,	ojects with		\$5. \$1 15	bject a the	iss. S ation, bjects	2
her o	Miss. nsion,		Miss. objec	Dr. M	iblica 5.	iss. \$ dicati	, 22 40. Other objects, rganized withir		liss. 1	ther c s than	or. M ublic ther o	
. Ot nized	For.] Exter	ation.	For.	Ĕ.	5. Pu	or. M Pul	n, 주2 Oth orga		or. N iblics	. Ot bject	GAR.	
lo Report. lo Report. om. Miss. \$5 50. Oth One church organized. One con	on tuport. For. Miss. \$16 om. Miss. S17. For. Miss. \$16 cation, \$7. Ch. Extension, \$9. objects. \$25.	No church organization.	om. Miss. \$18. For. Miss. \$17. Pu lication, \$8. Other objects, \$19 4 Twentytwo coloured communicants	12 60	\$32.5. ts, \$4	90. F	o Report. 5 Report. 5 M. Miss. \$10. Other o 11. Linden church organized		0.4 P.H	\$1 15 ther c sole	10 10 10 10	
ort. ort. liss. 5	om. Miss. \$1 cation, \$7. objects. \$25.	ch or	iss. \$ 2, \$5 1, \$5	ort. Iss. S	tion,	. ss. 8. s	Unuren Extensio No Report. Dom. Miss. \$10. Linden church	ort.	ort. iss. \$	sion,) to of astor'	iss. \$ tion, xtens	
No Report. No Report. Dom. Miss. One churc	n. M ation bject	chur	n. M icatio	No Report. Dom. Miss.	lduca)ther	m. M ation	Unuren En No Report. Dom. Miss. Linden el	year. No Report.	No Report. Dom. Miss. tion, \$12	d \$1(d \$1(N. W.	
NO DO	90 Dom. Miss. \$17. For. Miss. \$16. cation, \$27. Ch. Extension, \$9. objects. \$25.	ů				10 Doi	ŽĂ	n°N_			Ă	
	<u> </u>		5 158	91		ă	5 []		1 16	30		
				9							4	
	9		51	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~			52					
450 0	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	v 12	<u>្</u>	이입		ന 	11		$1 \\ 10_{2}^{1}$	9	51	
New Castle and vicinity, Ind. Mount Zion eharch, Ohio. Mount Sterling, Verseilles, and For- Style's, Illinois.	Ottowa, Rockport, Riley Greek, Dunkirk, Johnstown, and Huntsville, Ohio.	Fortieth Street Missionary station, New York City.	Allison Creek, Shiloh, and Hopewell, 12 S. C.					Olive Branch, Mount Pleasant, Madison- ville and South Carrollton Ky			_:	
and	. trend s, Oregon. towa, Roekport, Riley Creek, Dun Johnstown, and Huntsville, Ohio.	tion,	$_{\rm Hop}$			ку.	The Germans of Milwaukee, Wis. Newburg and Linden churches, Pa.	, Ma		rk.	Malden and Arlington churches, Ill.	
Ind. iles,	Jreek ille,	:y ste	and	da.		ow, I	ee, V ırche	asant Iton	o. sin.	es, A	urch	
New Castle and vicinity, Ind. Mount Zion church, Ohio. Mount Sterling, Verseilles, sythe's, Illinois.	iley (untsv	ionar	oh,	Fernandina church, Florida. Austin City church. Texas.		Clinton church and Moscow, Ky.	The Germans of Milwaukee, Wis. Newburg and Linden churches, I	live Branch, Mount Pleasant, M ^g wills and South Carrollton K v	Crooked River church, Mo. Superior church, Wisconsin.	Searcy and Union churches, Ark.	n ch	
vicir reh, is. V	Lt, R	Miss	Shil	rch,		and 1	. Mily inde	fount th C	hure, Wi	on ch	lingto	
ew Castle and vi ount Zion church ount Sterling, sythe's, Illinois.	ekpo n, al	reet y.	eek,	t chu 7 chu		urch	ns of nd L	ch, N Sou	ver e ver e	Uni	l Arl	
Ste Ste Ste	ı, Ro astow	vertieth Stre York City.	5 	City		ո շիւ	erma ırg a	Bran.	or ch	' and	n an(
New Castle and vici Mount Zion church, Mount Sterling, V Sythe's, Illinois.	John	ortiet Yorl	S. C.	ernal ustir		linto	he G ewbu	live]	rooke uperi	earcy	lalde	
ZZZ 0	20	<u>F4</u>	4	μĀ		0	EN	<u> </u>		<u>v</u>	<u>×</u>	
,WAL,		Þ.		M.	ĺ				MES (
WILL NI	4 4	UEL V	Б.	NVE		IIN C	'n.		u, Ja en M	A.		
NG, Joe W.	R. J	SAMI	Гони	A. Will		м, Јо	JoH D. 1	SAAC,	D. I r, Joi	NHO	c.	
MSTR(THUR 3, G.	EKY, DEAU,	ILEY,	(RD,	KER,	ſ	IMCJ	NTLY, RBER,	вр, I	RNES, RNET	RR, J	RR, J	
21. Armstrong, William, 22. Arthur, John, 23. Ash, G. W.	24. AVERY, HENRY IV. 25. BADEAU, R. M.	26. BAILEY, SAMUEL W.	27. BAIRD, JOHN R.	28. Baker, A. 29. Baker, William M.		30. Вагрыти, Јони С.	31. Влитіу, Јони, 32. Влавек, D. M.	33. BARD, ISAAC,	34. BARNES, D. D., JAMES C. 35. BARNETT, JOHN M.	36. Вакв, Јони А.	37. Ваяв, J. C.	
2882	18	26	51	358	ì	30	31	33	$35 \\ 35$	36	57	

OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	7 109 Dom. Miss. \$9 82. For. Miss. \$14. Ch.	Dom. Miss. \$4 20. Other objects, \$100.	No keport. Dom. Miss. 29. For. Miss, 100.	 [35] Dom. Miss. \$10. For. Miss. \$10 42. Ed. montion \$3, 41. Publication, \$3, 		60 Dom. Miss. \$5.	No Report. No Report. Church Extension, \$25. Other objects,	5634. One church organized. Dom. Miss. \$12. For. Miss. \$15. Edu-	No Report. Paid other objects than the Boards and	Dom. Miss. \$74 73. For. Miss. \$66. Ed- neation \$27. Publication. \$27. Ch.	16 Dom. Miss. \$6. For. Miss. \$607. No Report.
Total in Commu- nion.	109	98	49	35 135	60	60	19	12 142	61	78	16
Certificate.	4	C1	16		ព	13	П	12	53	¢1	¢1
Examination	10	11	4	8 1	e79	11	x	31	80	6	5
Months of Labour Performed.	12	11	12	15.23	9	ŝ	1_{2}^{1}	ម	15	ા	01
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Cherokee and Belle-centre churches, Ohio. 12	Albia church and two stations, Iowa.	Edwardsville, Madison county, 111. Arkadelphia and Richland churches,	Arkansas. Covington church, Ohio. Roxborough and Falls of Schuylkill, Pa.	Sidney, Pleasant Valley, One hundred	and two stations, Iowa. Montezuma, Millersburg, & South Ridge,	10wa. Omaha City, Nebraska. Stewart's Run church, Virginia. Brownville and vicinity, Nebraska.	Elizabeth, IIadden and Oxford, Ala.	Union and West Union churches, Illinois. Lawrence, Franklin, and Bloomington,	kansas. Seventh Street church, Washington, D. C. 12	First church, Wyandott, Kansas. Ninth church, Cincinnati, Ohio.
MISSION ARLES.	38. BARTHOLOMEW, AMOS,	39. BATCHELDER, J. M.	40. BATES, LEMUEL P. 41. BEATTIE, ALEXANDER,	42. BEATTIE, W. T. 43. BEGGS, JOSEPH,	44. Bell, L. G.	45. BENN, BRAXTON,	46. BERGEN, GEORGE P. 47. BIGGS, IL W. 48. BILLINGSLEY, A. S.	49. Віменам, Замиег Ј.	50. Візнор, Noall, 51. Візпор, William,	52. BITTINGER, BENJ. F.	53. Вгасигу, Епек, 54. Власк, Јамез,

44

				BOAR	D 0	FΙ	DOME	STI	C	MISSI	ons.					48	5
No Report. One coloured communicant.	Dom. Miss. \$5. Education, \$2. Publi-	Dom. Miss. \$6. Church Extension, \$5.	Uue church organized. Ch. Extension, \$10. Other objects, \$15. No Report.	\$10.	Other objects, \$75. Itinerant.	For. Miss. \$1. Building optimuch odifier \$650 mild	Por Miss \$3	No Report.	Doorsond	No Report. Dom. Miss. \$25 48. For. Miss, 23. Ed-	ucation, \$3. Publication, \$2. Church Extension, \$4. Other objects, \$333.	Dom. Miss. \$3 99. For. Miss. \$9. Edu-	cation, \$225. Other objects, \$150. Ch. Extension, \$5. Other objects, \$200.	No Report.	Itinerant.	Itinerant.	
15	16	89	100	62		64 :			11	99		132	47		88		
	9		6	¢1		t- u	י ר	,	Ŧ	¢1		ŝ	e0				
<i>c</i> o	8	1-	4	¢1		¢	، د		51			1	1-				
13	$5_{\frac{1}{2}}$	12	12	<u> </u>	6	4 c	1 61	9	<u>n</u> 9	2 1 2		5]	6	10	13	103	4
Rocky Spring and Bethany churches, Va. Goliad church and two other points,	Lexas. Iberia church, Ohio.	Zion German church and Ridgely, Ill.	Altona and John Knox churches, Ill. llicksville church. Long Island, N. Y.	Mechanicsville and Lisbon, Iowa. Los Angeles, California. Independence church, Iowa.	Itinerant in California.	Albion and Hopewell churches, Ind.	and Gascony, Ark. Bladensburg church and Laurel. Md.	Sharon, Falmouth, and vicinity, Ky.	Manchester church, New Hampshire.	Garden's Grove and Corydon, Iowa. Cape Island and Cape May Court House	churches, N. J.	Truro and Shannon churches, Ohio.	Woodstown & Swedesboro' churches, N. J.	Doddsville and New Providence, Ill. First church Janesville. Wis	Itinerant in the Presbyteries of West	Jersey, New Brunswick, and Burling- ton, N. J. Itinerant in Cerokee Presbytery. Ga.	I win than have a service and any toning
55. Blain, John S. 56. Blair, William C.	57. BLAYNEY, JOHN B.	58. BLANKE, HENRY,	59. BLISS, JAMES T. 60. BLODGETT, G. M.	61. Boag, Robert, 62. Boardman, William E. 63. Boggs, John M.	64. BONHAM, B. B.	65. BONAR, WILLIAM,	00. DOOZEK, JOHN IVY, G7 RASWART K	68. Boune, HENRY B.	69. BOWMAN, GEORGE A.	71. BRENGLE, JAMES P. 72. BREWSTER, LORING,		73. BRICE, WILLIAM K.	74. BRIDGMAN, CHESTER,	75. BRISTOL, C. B.	77. BROWN, ALLEN H.	78 BROWN, HENRY.	(TATAL CALLAND TO I

ANNUAL REPORT.

10													
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	60 Dom. Miss. \$ 11 68. For. Miss. \$11 68. Other objects 556 25.		40 Dom. Miss. \$7. For. Miss. \$5. Other objects \$30			Deceased. Dom. Miss. \$10 50. Other objects, \$895.	Church organized within the year.		_0_	41 Dom. Miss. \$7 06. For. Miss. \$5. Edu-		Dom. Miss. \$5. For. Miss. \$2. No Property	54 Dom. Miss. 5 42. For. Miss. \$1. Edu- eation, \$1. Publication, \$1. Church Extension, \$1. Other objects, \$15.
Total in Commu- nion.	60				50	8	7 T	25	38		31 33	52	
Certificate.			6			6	40		¢1	C1		Ξ	-
	rى		6				° ⊒	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	1	1	13		¢1
Months of Labour Performed,	12	4	83	ម		19 ⁻	с. 5 г	-	13	10	ന –	의	9
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Lenox and vicinity, Illinois. First Church, Hamden, N. Y.	Among the Germans of Lee county,	Ashland and Gordon, Schuylkill county, Democration	Among the Germans of Milwaukie, Wis-	consin. San Antonia, Texas.	Millwood church, Unio. Mexico and Centralia, Missouri.	Pleasant Point and Barclay, Iowa. Haywood church. N. C.	Loveland, Clermont county, Ohio. Second church, Stillwater and vicinity,	Minnesota. Pleasant Grove and Bremer Valley, Iowa. 12	Lynn and Hebron church, and two sta-	Morrisville and Yardleyville, Pa. Brunswick and Salem churches, Ill.	Horieon church, Wisconsin.	First church, Prince William, and Brad- ley, Va.
MISSIONARIES.	79. BROWN, JAMES, 80. BROWNE, GEORGE,	81. BRUECHERT, F. H. W.	82. BRYSON, ROBERT C.	83. BUEUREN, WILLLAM,	84. BUNTING, ROBERT F.	 BURNS, JOHN, BURR, H. B. 	87. CALDWELL, ALEX. 88. CALDWELL, C. K.	89. CALDWELL, JOHN, 90. CALDWELL, JOHN C.	91. CALDWELL, J. D.	92. CALDWELL, SAMUEL,	93. CALLEN, JAMES II. 94. CAMERON, JAMES,	95. CAMP, PHILANDER, 96. CAMP, PHILANDER,	97. CAMPBELL, C. N.

10											
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	Dom. Miss. \$10. Other objects, \$6 50. Itinerant. Dom. Miss. \$56 79. No Report.	Ŭ	Z		_Α	Extension, S3. Other objects, S2 (Dom. Miss. S30. For. Miss. S17.	cation, \$6. Church Extension, \$20. Other objects, \$336–29. No Report.	20 Dom. Miss. \$10. For. Miss. \$15 70. Ed-	ucation, \$10. Publication, \$8. Church Extension, \$8. Other objects, \$19 85.	59 Dom. Miss. \$3. Ch. Extension, \$5. Other	Objects, S100. One chorch organized. Dom. Miss. S16 61. For. Miss. S10. Education, S12 50. Church Extension, action, S12 50. Church Extension, S5. Other objects, S50.
Total in Commu- nion.	33 150	30	65	150	63	65			19	59	100
Certificate.				39	4	10		4			c1
Examination	24 1			36	1	ព		н		Т	6
Months of Labour Performed.	<u> 191</u>	15	-	10	12	15	ŝ	12	12	ម	9
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Oakland, Lakeville, and Clifton, Mich. Itinerantin Transylvania Preshytery, Ky. South church, Philadelphia, Pa. Ifranando, Cochran's Cross Roads, and	Durhamville and Iligginsville, N. Y.	Second church, Plymouth, Mich.	Scotch Presbyterian church, Jerscy City, 10	Crooked Creek and Appleby Manor 12	source, ra. Second church, Pottsville, Pa.		Itinerant in Allegheny Synod, Pa. Bellevue and Andrew churches, Iowa.	Deep River church, Middlesex county, 12 Connectient	Dyersville and Scherrill's Mount church- 12	es, tork, Wyalusing, Stevenville, and Ilferrick, Wyalusing, Stevenville, and Springhill, Pa.
MISSIONARIES.	 С. С.АТТОХ, ЈОЗИСА А. С. С.Е.І.АУD, ТЛОМАВ И. С. СОВВ, АКСИНВАТD Р. С. СОВВ, Ј. П. 	118. Cochran, Andrew,	119. Cocurane, Sylvester,	120. Cochrane, William,	121. Colledge, William,	122. COLT, SAMUEL F.	123. Colton, D.D., SIMEON,	124. CONDIT, IRA M. 125. CONKEY, JOHN P.	126. CONNITT, GEORGE W.	127. CONZETT, JACOB,	128. Соок, Давиим,

48

•	 Dom. Atlss. 59. FOF. MISS. 59 40. Cd. Extension \$8. Dom. Miss. \$5. Dom. Miss. \$5. 			eaton, 5.1. Ch. Extension, 5.1. Cher objects, \$25. One col'd communicant. Dom. Miss. S12 50. For. Miss. S12 50. Education, \$5.64. Ch. Extension, \$6.86. Other objects, \$50. *Six months of	uns ume served at St. Augustine.	28 Dom. Miss. \$10. Other objects, \$80. 103 Dom. Miss. \$2. For. Miss. \$2. Church	<u> </u>	Vener onjeces, \$104 24. No Report. 46 For. Miss. \$7. 67 Dom. Miss. \$7.	Four coloured communicants. Contributed to other objects than the	Doarus and pastor's satary, 2100.	7 68 Dom. Miss. \$10. Education, \$1.
56	10	60	66	15	20		19	46	36	36	68
	4		1		5	ж ф	-	er:	>		
<pre>co </pre>			4	н	ଦା	10	¢1	44	5		4
12 01	103	15 15	ા	*6	12	ទាទ	12	$\frac{12}{6}$	00	10	11
Jefferson City church, Mo. Low Point and Motomore churches 11		Lanover and Zion's Grove churches, 12	Illinois. New Vernon and Meyersville, N. J.	Palatka church, Florida.	First church, Callicoon and Jefferson-	Warren church, Warren county, Ind. Olney, Richland, and Union churches	and unree stations, 111. First church, Pottstown, Pa.	Bethel church, Indiana. Graham church, North Carolina. Farmineron church Mo	New Egypt and Plattsburg churches and	Among the Germans of Jamaica and	Foster's Meadow, N. Y. Providence church, Virginia, and Zion, 11 4 Illinois.
129. Соокв, Јони J. 130. Сорметном Телле А	-131. CORNELISON, ISAACA. -131. CORSS, C. C. 139. COWAN JOHN F.	133. Скаіс, Арам,	134. Crane, E. N.	135. Crane, Edward P.	136. CRANE, F. A.	137. CROSBY, SAMUEL L. 138. CROZIER, JOHN,	139. Свинкянамк, Ковект,	140. CUMMINS, F. P. 141. CURRIE, ARCHIBALD, 142. CURRIE, DAVID F.	143. CURTISS, W. B.	144. DAHLMAN, JACOB,	145. Дале, Јони,

50		1	INNUA		ORT.					
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	Dom. Miss. §5. Other objects, §750. No	curren organization yet. Dom. Miss. 546. Per. Miss. S27. Edu- cation, S13. Publication, S11. Church Extension, S5. Other objects, S94. One church organized. Five coloured con-	Dumentic Missions, \$8 22. Foreign Mis- voluestic Missions, \$4 71. Church Extension, \$4 71.	Paid to other objects than the Boards and pastor's salary, \$150. One church	No Report. No Report. Dom. Miss. 58. Six eoloured commu- niconts.	E.	Ê.	39 Dom. Miss. \$11 37. For. Miss. \$6 49. Other objects. \$146 40.		1 54 Dom. Miss. \$4 50. Other objects, \$37 20. No church organization.
Total in Commu- nion.		44	58	33	125	00	50	39	000	54
Certificate.		9	ŝ	4	4	4		¢1		
Examination		c1	en en	5	15	4				12
Months of Labour Performed.	<u>1</u>	912	10	12	211	13	ĉĩ	œ	4 01	12 12
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Media, Delawarc county, Pa.	High Point and Asheboro' churches, and other places as an Evangelist, N. C.	Weatherly, East Mauch Chunk, Lehigh- 10 ton, and Nesquehoning, Pa.	Elyton, Cedar Crove and Chestnut Ridge, Alabama.	Shawneo church, Pa. Stafford and Orange counties, Virginia. Lincolnton & Long Creek churches, N. C.	Middletown, Dauphin county, Pa.	Mount Vernon church, Georgia.	Squan Village church, N. J.	IIaw River church, N. C. Knowville, Brookfield, and Westfield,	First church Henvelton, N. Y. Fairviow and vicinity, Md.
MISSIONARIES.	146. DALE, JAMES W.	147. Дацток, Р. И.	148. Длявосн, Јонм,	149. DAVIDSON, T. J.	150. DAVIS, J. KIRBY, 151. DAVIS, JOHN H. 152. DAVIS, R. N.	153. DAVIS, THOMAS K.	154. DEANE, HENRY L.	155. Dennis, Rodney G.	156. DENNY, J. C. 157. DENTON, JONAS,	158. Devine, James A. 159. De Witt, Авканам,

ANNUAL REPORT.

60.	60. DICKEY, JOSEPH S.	Rock Run church and two stations, Ill. 12	12	8	4	112	4 1112 10m. Miss. \$25. For. Miss. \$12. Edu- ention \$12 Church Extension \$10
60.	61. DICKEY, JAMES W.	Gravel Run church and vicinity, Pa. Lancaster church, Texas.	00 r.00	er:	~~ ~~	49	n i
is:	63. DINSMORE, FRANCIS B.	Round Grove church, Iowa.		,			No Report.
5.	04. DINSMORE, LIOMAS H. 65. DODD, LUTHER,	Luberty, 10wa. Toledo and Salem churches, Iowa.	12	9	က	73	\$6. For. Miss. \$6.
e e	1	Done Dodae shoush and the Caeve Tome	10		c	16	tion, \$7. Publication, \$9. Church Extension, \$6.
8 1	00. DODDER, EDWARD L.	FOR Douge church and the VIOVE, TOWA:		-	1 0		rad outer objects that the Doards and pastor's salary, \$50. Contributed to other chieves then the
;			,	•	i		Boards and pastor's salary, \$54.
ŝ		Grier's church, North Carolina.	51 <u>c</u>		-	0 °	Four coloured communicants.
26.	 DONALD, JAMES, 70 DONALDSON, JOHN. 	Vernon and Blue Mounds, W18. Areadia church and other points. Mo.	12		ů.	292 192	Dom. Miss. So. Other objects, \$150.
1	71. DORLAND, LUKE,	Mount Salem and West Unity churches,	51	6	c1	82 82	
		Ohio.					cation, \$4. Church Extension, \$2.
ci e	72. Drake, John W. 73. Drake, Robert T.	Yorktown, Indiana. First church. Des Moines. Iowa.	പ	-	~~	14	Dom. Miss. \$5.
		Greenland church. Ohio.	1-		-	25	Dom. Miss. \$3. For. Miss. \$3 10.
12		First church, Duanesburg, N. Y.	12	6	ŝ	54	Contributed to other objects than the
)					Boards and pastor's salary, \$200.
76.	76. Edgar, William,	Ilarrison City church, Pa.	10_{3}			46	Paid \$1100 on house of worship.
11.	77. EDWARDS, JESSE,	Plover and Stevens' Point, Wis.	ന			83 78	Dom. Miss. 52 cts. For. Miss. \$3 58. Ch.
							Extension, 52 cts. Other objects, \$2 98.
c T		Contraction of Description of the Providence of	ç	Ģ	c	1	Left this field in June, 1509.
i o	79 ELCOCK, THOMAS.	Le Ulaire and Frinceton churches, 10 Ma. Van Wert and Shanesville churches.	12	12	110	190	Dom. Miss. 25. For. Miss. \$12. Edu-
5		Ohio.					0
	2		(~	_		32.
	80. ELDER, JAMES S. 81 PLITCORT JOHN	New Bethlehem church Pa. Neora church Illinois	3=	01-	: : :	9 6 3	40 Dom. Miss. 53. Other objects, 500. 60 Dom. Miss. 54. For. Miss. 510. Other
.10			1		-	3	

52				ANN			ORT.					
OTHER PARTCULARS REPORTED.	Education, \$3. Church Extension, \$5.	Other objects, \$130. Dom. Miss. \$2 50.	Dom. Miss. \$25. For Miss. \$10. Edu-	Extension, \$2. Other objects, \$30. No Report.	Dom Miss. \$34 49. For. Miss. \$34 48.	Education, 59 43. Publication, 59. Dom. Miss. \$16 25. Other objects, \$1420. Served seven months at Sacramento	and five months at Suisun eity. Dom. Miss. S45. For. Miss. S12 20. Ed. ucation, \$20 80. Publication, \$38 50. C0. Fertonsion \$30. Other objects	28 Dom. Miss. \$4 36. For. Miss. 5. Other	objects, 540. Dom. Miss. 540. For. Miss. \$40. Educa- tion. 14. Publication. 515. Church	\$10. \$56 85. Other	bon. Miss. \$17. Church Extension,	5 43 Dom. Miss. \$6. Ch. Extension, \$6.
Total in Commu- nion.	83	34	56		65	60	107	ŝ		137	106	43
Certificate.	က		г		x	ŝ	ន	¢1	18 110	4	81	
Certificate.	-	Ч	C1		5		ũ	60	Г	1	S.	6
Months of Labour Performed.	ម	12	c1		ા	15	ញ	1-	6	c]	ŝ	$9\frac{1}{2}$
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Pleasantville and Kalida churches, Ohio. 12	Richland church, Ohio.	Greenbush church, Blauveltville, N. Y.	Ilarpeth and Mount Vernon churches,	Tennessee. Princeton church, West Philadelphia, Pa.	Sacramento and Suisun City, California. 12	First church, Rockford, Illinois.	Brimfield church and one station, Ill.	Park Central church, Syracuse, N. Y.	Sixth church, Pittsburgh, Pa.	Paris, Mt. Horeb, and Pleasant Hill	churches and three stations, Mo. Mount Vernon church, Ind.
MISSIONARIES.	182. EMERSON, THOMAS P.	183. EVANS, EVAN,	185. EVANS, THOMAS J.	186. Ewing, J. A.	187. Ewing, Charles II.	188. FAIRBAIRN, ALEX.	189. Ғаңіз, Јони М.	190. Ferguson, James,	191. FILLMORE, IRA O.	192. FINDLEY, SAMUEL,	193. FINLEY, JON. P.	194. FITCH, CHARLES,

			ъ	JARI) UT 1	90 M	1.1212.1	10	min	510				00
Itinerant.	ŻĂĂ	Outlet oujeeus, @to.	Dom. Miss. \$23 50. For. Miss. \$17. Ed- ucation, \$7. Publication, \$7. Ch.	Â.	ЙЙ	camon, so. Outer unjecus, soou.	No Report. See Report of Rev. E. P. Crane.	Itinerant.	No keport. Paid \$20 for Sunday-school library.	Com. MISS. &LJ. FOT. MISS. &LJ. Inree coloured communicants.	No Report. Paid to other objects than the Boards and	pastor's salary, \$75. No Report. Church organized this year.		
	31 84	150	88	119	45 31			~	H	<u> </u>	09	∞	44	
			ന	¢1	1			_			က 	∞	¢1	
	10 cn		6	9	ο, Γ-						27		1	
13	222	5	51	13	96		4 61				13	9	이입	61
Itinerant in West Hanover Presbytery, 12	Kingwood & Pleasant Grove churches, Va. Serena and Wyoming churches, Illinois. Kendallylle, Cedar Greek, Illawpatch,	Fulton, Albany, Newton, Phonix, Bethel,	Andover, reanington, wc., Illinois. Williamstown, Fislerville, and Long-a- coming, N. J.	Oregon, Belville, and Decatur churches, Wisconsin	First church, Morris, Illinois. Jacksonville church, Florida.	California.	Bethel church and vicinity, Va. Palatka church, Florida.	Itinerant in Chickasaw Presbytery, Miss.	Corpus Christi and Aransas, Texas. Corpus Christi and Aransas, Texas.	genery, Texas.	Linn Grove and Linden churches, Iowa. Oregon church and Forest City, Mo.	Cumminsville, Hamilton county, Ohio. Warren church, Md.	Newton and vicinity, Illinois. First church, Weyauwega, and three sta- tions. Wisconsin	Calapooia and Brownsville churches, Oregon.
195. FITZGERALD, J. H.	196. Flanagan, James H. 197. Fleming, John, 198. Furbes, Cochrane,	199. FORBES, H. W.	200. FORD, CHARLES E.	201. Fox, MATTHEW A.	202. FRAME, REUBEN, 203. FRASER, DONALD,	204. FRASER, JR., THOMAS,	205. FRENCH, U. P. 206. FRIERSON, E. O.	297. FRIERSON, W. V.	200. FRIES, HENRY C. 200. FROST, J. H.	<u>д</u> 10. г ордел мтрек, г. 11.	211. FULLERTON, JAMES S. 212. FULTON, W. R.	213. GAINES, L. G. 214. GALBRAITH, R. C.	215. GANO, LEWIS, 216. GARDNER, ALFRED,	217. GEARY, EDWARD R.

٣	4
ю	÷

54			AN	NUAL					
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	Itinerant. 150 Dom. Miss. \$3. Education, \$3. Publi-	No Report. Don Miss. \$10. \$900 of debt paid. No Donord	No Arepute. Dom Miss \$5.80 Other objects \$75	Deceased. No Report. Dom. Miss. \$38 75. Education, \$5. Other	objects, \$85. For. Miss. \$21 50. Paid on church edifice	and parsonage, \$1800. No Report. Recently commissioned. Dom. Miss. 560. For. Miss. 555. Edu-	Extension, S10. Other objects, S150. Two coloured communicants. No Report. Just entered the feld.	Five coloured communicants. Paid on church debt, \$100. Another ob-	Ject, 50 12. Dom. Miss. 84 50. For. Miss. 85. Edu- cation 850. Publication, 85. Church Extension. 85.
Total in Commu- nion.	150	70	56		58	58	18 58	×	26
Certificate.		-1	10	• 9		cı	16	~	-
Examination	4	1	°° [~ ~	8	4	-1		
Months of Labour Performed.	11.0	1- v	<u>9</u>	ច ឡ	12	67 <u>61</u>	131	51	0
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Itinerant in Fayetteville Presbytery, N.C. African church, Philadelphia, Pa.	New Providence church, Ind. Marengo church, McHenry county, Ill.	First church, Nebraska City, Neb. Ter.	Grand Mound church, Washington Ter. Belvidere, Boone county, III. P. Terre Haute church, Ind.	Providence, St. James, and other points,	Virginia. Darien church, Georgia. Annapolis church, Md.	Fairview church, Ohio. Lowndes church and Quitman, Ga. Wattenaaw and Des Are churches, Ark.	Bleeker church, Fulton county, N. Y.	Indianapolis church and four stations, Iowa.
MISSIONARIES,	218. GIBBS, G. M. 219. GIBBS, JONATHAN C.	220. GLICHRIST, JOUN, 221. GLL, JANES IL. 220. GLL, JANES IL.	223. GILTNER, HENRY M. 223. GILTNER, HENRY M. 991. Colling Dream H	GOUDELL, J. W. GOODHUE, GEORGE F. GORDON, D. D., THUS.	Gour, J. M.	229. Социлис, F. R. 230. Скагг, J. J.	231. Granan, Joun B. 232. Graves, Ell, 233. Grav, Davier L.	234. GREENE, ABIJAH,	235. GREEN, JAMES,

-				DUAL			OMES	110 5	110010100.				00
24 For. Miss. \$5. Other objects, \$5.	 Dom. Miss. \$2. Other objects, \$9. House of woship purchased, \$1200 paid. 		Two coloured communicant organized.	Dom. Missions, 530 22. Foreign Mis- sions, \$10. Education, \$16. Publica- tion, \$3 25.	2	Itinerant.	Itinerant. Dom. Miss. \$3 30. One church organ-	ă		40 Dom. Miss. \$55. For. Miss. \$35. Edu-			No Report. Dom. Miss. \$4 14. For. Miss. \$4 16. Education, \$34. Ch. Extension, \$5 85. Other objects, \$80.
<u>c1</u>				8	38		46	65				56	53
	~ ~ ~ ~		°,	-	12		<u>ي</u>	4		ে		13	
	30 5			°	5		T	Г		4	4	4	c1
11	10^{-5}	я ;	-	-67 50	<u>с</u> и		12	C1	0%0 -1	12		ů	12
Nippenose church and Phelps & Co's 12 Mills De	Mults, r.u. Duckhanan church, Ohio. Third church Jorsey City, N. J. South Charleston Ohio.	Crawfordsville, Washington county, Iowa. College Corner, Ohio.	Vienna and vicinity, Louisiana.	Yorkville, Dyersburg, Eaton, and Mil- ler's chapel, Tennessee.	244. HAMILTON, D.D., ALFRED, AUTOR First church, Illinois.	Itineaa and Detnet churches, Outo. Itinerant in Upper Missouri Presbytery, Missouri.	Itinerant in Oregon Presbytery, Oregon. 12 Salem church and five stations, Ill.	La Porte church, Door Prairie, Sharon, and Stillwell, Ind.	Warren church, Illinois. Rusedale church, Wisconsin. Hopkinon and vicinity, Delaware coun-	ry, 10wa. First church, Slatington, Pa.	Bristol, Bucks county, Pa.	Mirabile church, Cameron's, and Liberty School-house, Mo.	Dixon, Lee county, III. Keithsburg ehurch and Doak's School- house, III.
236. СRIER, ЈОШИ Н.	237. GROVE, ТНОМАS А. 238. GUBBY, JAMES, 230. П. сонт. Тону	240. HAINES, A. W. 241. HAIR, SAMUEL,	242. HALL, J. M.	243. Hall, WM. A.	244. HAMILTON, D.D., ALFRED,	245. HAMILTON, JESSE W. 246. HANCOCK, JOHN,	247. IIANNA, JOSEPH A. 248. HANNA, JOHN C.	249. HANNA, JAMES W.	250. Након, Ц. 251. Паврір, Алрке ч , 252. Накнон, Мекіт,	253. HARNED, ASHBEL G.	254. HARRIS, FRANKLIN D.	255. HARRIS, RALPH,	256. Наква, W. W. 257. Пакт, Sanuel,

	-											
	OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	6	One church organized, "Treverton." Church organized (Glasgow) within the vear. Contributed S100 to other objects	than the Boards and pastor's salary. No Report. For Miss. \$11 70. Education, \$12 70. For Miss. \$10 810	No Report. For. Miss. \$1. Education, \$1.	Itinerant Dom. Miss. \$13 65. Other objects, \$4 50.	106 Dom. Miss. \$17. Education, \$7 39.	54 Dom. Miss. \$10 40. For. Miss. \$4 25.	Contributed to other objects than the Boards and pastor's salary, \$250. One	church organized.	Dom. Miss. (during the year) \$13 80.	Other offects, 54 20. No Roport. 53 Dom. Miss. \$4 08.
	nion.	68	54	87	59 26	6	106	54	0.	57	14	53
Additions to	certificate.	-	12	6	<i>ର</i> ୧۱			8	11		1	ŝ
Additi		13	<u>61</u>	1	4 %		ŝ	ŝ	1-	8 <u>£</u> 13	4	-
Mo	nths of Labour Performed.	∞	<u>9</u>	0	13	4 10	13	8	12	8	4	10
	FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Shamokin, Treverton, and Holland Run,	Pa. Glasgow and Pleasant Grove, Minnesota. 12	Mendota, Illinois. Ebenezer and New Hope churches, Miss.	Petersburg, Pike county, Ind. Dillsboro' and Verseilles church, Ind. Glenwood church, Virginia.	Itinerant in Knox county, Mo. Galloway church, Reeder, Tonica, and	Wenona, Illinois. Shaver's Creek church and two stations,	St. Mary's and Wapakoneta churches,	Kirkville and Eddyville churches and two stations, Iowa.	Northmoreland and Malloopany, Pa.	Sharon, Carmi, and Graysville, Ill.	Mount Zion and vicinity, Kentucky. Pairview, West Liberty, and Cedar Val- 10 loy, Iowa.
	MISSIONARIES.	258. HAWN, AB'M D.	259. ILAZLETT, SILAS,	260. HENDERSON, J. S. 261. Henderson, Ramsey,	262. ILENDRICKS, A. T. 263. ILENRY, EDENEZER, 264. ILERSHEY, ANDREW M.	265. Илскѕ, W. II. 266. Илон, Е. Scudder,	267. IIILL, SAMUEL,	268. HILLMAN, W. G.	269. HOLLYDAY, W. C.	270. HOLMES, W. E.	372. HOWELL, J. S.	273. Howsley, Alran S. 274. Hudson, John,

ANNUAL REPORT.

		101	and 0	r D05	LESITO	MISSIO	NO.		01
28 For. Miss. \$28. Church Extension, \$17.	Vote voyeus, 240. No Report. See Report.	No Report. Dom. Miss. \$7. Dom. Miss. \$8. For. Miss. \$4. cation. \$4. Publication. \$3. variable and a setting \$3.	Dom. Miss. \$10 60. For. Miss. \$20 05 Other Afford 60. For. Miss. \$20 05	ZA	63 Left this field April 1, 1859. No Report.	18 For. Miss. \$2 25. Education, \$2 25. Publication, \$2 25. Ch. Extension, \$2 25. Other objects, \$23 76. Three	Vo Report. No Report. Education, \$5. Church Extension, \$1.		Died Nov. 12, 1859. See Report of Rev. J. W. Porter. Dom. Miss. \$8 18. Other objects, \$50. Dom. Miss. \$15. No church or ration yet.
81 		64	ଷ୍ଟ୍ର	110	63		132	12	56
		4.01		1		∞	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	12	
		4 2	H4	4		11	4		¢1 ∞
13	101	12 12	ព្	73	н	12	<u>5</u> 4	¢1	∞ <u>1</u> 2 <u>1</u> 2 01 00
Glenwood, Pacific City, &c., Iowa.	St. Anthony and Mineapolis, Minnesota. 12 Canaan church, Ohio. Coalville, Jaktonwood, and Nanticoke, 7 Donarchronic	Elliour's Minue. Caldwell church, N. Y. Zion, North-east, and Brick Meeting- bouse, Md.	Monticello, Bement, and Maddens, Ill. First church, Carrolton, La.	Andover, Henry county, Ill. Barlow, Plymouth, and Decatur churches	Monticello and Centre churches, Ind. Wonticello and Centre churches, Ind. West Union and Bethlehem churches,	La Creatent, Hokah, and vicinity, Min- nesota.	Portageville First church, N. Y. Knoxville and Columbia churches, Iowa.	Grindal Shoals church, S. C.	Waynesburg church and vicinity, Pa. Pheenixville First church, Pa. Oxford and Friendship churches, Wis. Conyrgham church, &c., Pa. High Point, Winston, and Hopewell, N. C.
275. Носнез, D. L.	276. Ητσπες, LEV1, 277. Πυσπες, S.K. ∞278. ΠυΝΤ, THOMAS P.	279. Huntington, Cyrus, 280. Huntington, H. S. 281. Husted, John N.	282. Ицетом, Јони, 283. Истенизои, D. D., J. R.	284. INGLIS, G. S. 285. IRVINE, JAMES F.	286. IRWIN, ROBERT, 287. IRWIN, JR., ROBERT,	288. Jackson, Shelden,	289. Jackson, William P. 290. Jacob Prosper II.	291. JAMES A. A.	292. Jerrery, Sayuer, H. Laure, Sayuer, Sayuer, Josev, Josev, Baker, 2015. Joursson, Jour, 2016. 2016. Joursrow, F. II.

58					ORT				
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	80 Dom. Miss. 86. For. Miss. 88. Educa-	tuat, 5.5. Other onjects, 5.0. Domestic Missions, 58 05. Foreign Mis sions, \$11 15. Education, \$9.55. Pub- lication, \$6 83. Ch. Extension, \$10.	Other objects, \$9 83. Dom. Miss. \$13 69. For. Miss. \$2. Other objects, \$23.	No Report. Dom. Miss. 56. Other objects, 58.83. Dom. Miss. 57.20. Other objects, 814. Dom. Miss. 513. Colurch Extension, 57.	Dom. Miss. \$16. Church edifice com-	44 Duricel and out of debt. 44 Dom Missions, S3. Other objects, S80. 75 Dom. Miss. S30. For. Miss. S20. Fdu- cention, S3. Church Extension, S7.	 Other objects, \$267. No Report. No Report. Foreign Missions, \$2. 	NO Report. No Report	No Report. No Report.
Total in Commu- nion.	80	69	50	S5 33 13	40	#25	53	31	
Certificate.	-	4	Π	00 61	-1	-	60	1	
Examination	5	4	01	လက	17	33	63	9	
Months of Labour Performed.	11	12	12	12^{8}_{-3}	12	ឡ	12	9	13
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Newport church and vicinity, Pa.	Wolcott and Blue-grass churches and one 12 station, Iowa.	Bennington, Perry, Woodbull, and Meri- dian churches, Michigan.	Utica and Henryville, Indiana. First eluter, Tonawanda, N. Y. Cambridge ehurch, Illinois. Cherry tree and Pine Grove churches, Pa.	St. Peter church, Minnesota.	Amanda church and vicinity, Ohio. Salem, German church, Newark, Ohio.	Hebron and Carrollsville, Miss. Bloomingdale church, N. Y. North Havestraw church, N. Y.	Brighton and Richwoods churches, Iowa.	Vinton, Benton county, Jowa. Among the coloured people of Louisville, Kontucky.
MISSIONARIES.	297. Juinston, J. W.	208. Joxes, Joun M.	299. Кау, Віснавр,	 300. KEIGWIN, HENRY, 301. KELLOGG, E. W. 302. KELLY, DAVID. 303. KENNEDY, J. P. 	304. KERR, A. II.	305. Kerr, Samuel C. 306. Kiesel, William C.	307. Кіммомѕ, Јонм А. 308. Кімс, А. В. 309. Кімс, Ряеревіск L.	510. KING, JOHN C. 311. KING, O. J. 219. K. W. C. D. W.	

	43 Domestic Missions, \$3. Education, \$2. Church Extension, \$3. One church	organized. Domestic Missions, \$2 50. Foreign Mis- sions, \$2 50. Education, 2. Church	Extension, \$2 20. Dom. Miss. \$10. For. Miss. \$3 25. Edu- cation, \$5. Publication, \$4. Ch. Ex-	42 tension, \$5 75. Other objects, \$78 32. Dom. Miss. \$6 20.	Ch. Extension, \$10. Other objects, \$48 30.	Dom. Miss. \$10. For. Miss. \$4. Other	Unjects, 2100. House of worship purchased-\$2600 paid.	No Report. No Report. 62 Dum. Miss. \$30 50. For. Miss. \$11.	Education, \$4. Dom. Miss. \$4. For. Miss. \$4 39. Other	orgects, 520. Deceased, August 9, 1859. Dom. Miss. 811.	Dom. Miss. \$5 73. Education, 75 cts. Other objects, \$51 71. Both churches	organized within the year. Ch. Extension, \$19-10. Other objects,	5 11 6 132 Dom. Miss. 816. For. Miss. 812. Ch. Extension, 811. Other objects, 810.
110	43	68	ទា	61	10 131	100	62	62	75	69	27	129	132
	ಿ						17	П	1	5	¢1	¢1	9
<i>⇔</i>		9	c1	20	10 34	25	п	4	16	11	39	11	11
5	11	13	10	9	10	15	10	12	12 00	5	$10_{\frac{1}{2}}$	10	ŝ
Prairie du Sac, Ilarrisburg, and Sand 5	rches, Ohio.	Zion (German) church and Mill Creek, 12 Illinois.	German church, Muscatine, Iowa.	319. Kopr, FRANCIS XAVIER, Hopewell church and Penning's School-	house, Ind. Monticello and Centre churches, Ind.	Liberty, Highland, and Pulaski churches, 12	First church, Morrison, and two stations, 10	Penn church, Philadelphia, Pa. Patosi and vicinity, Missouri. Tunkhannock church, Pa.	Bethany Centre church, N. Y.	Itinerant in Nashville Presbytery, Tenn. Penningtonville and Christiana churches,	^{r.a.} West Manchester and Rochester German 10 ¹ / ₂ churches, Pa.	Buckhannon, French Creek, and New 10	Detriet congregations, Va. Union and Ilicksville churches, Ohio.
315. Киевреец, Рицлр,	316. Клотт, Јамез W.	317. Коцв, Анркем,	318. Kolb, Jacob,	19. KOPF, FRANCIS XAVIER,	320. Kourz, W. P.	321. Kudobe, Ernst,	322. Lackey, A. II.	323. Ladd, F. D. 324. Latrd, F. H. L. 325. Lane Cornelius R.	326. LANE, GEORGE W.	327. Lanus, J. W. 328. Latta, Janes,	329. LANNITZ, JOHN,	330. Lawson, Orr,	331. Lатили, Joun M.

60			-	NNU	AL 1	REPOI					
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.		Mo D	Dom. Miss. S7. For. Miss. S5. Educa- tion, S3. Publication, S2. Ch. Exten- sion S3. Other objects S5. Five	<u>ي</u>	objects, \$5 74. No Report.	47 Two churches organized. \$50 contri- buted to other objects than the Boards	and pastor's salary.	Dom. Miss. \$4 40. For. Miss. \$1 50. Education, \$1. Publication, \$1. Other	objects, \$150. Dom. Miss. \$10. For. Miss. \$5. Educa- tion, \$6 50. Ch. Extension, \$5. Paid	\$3500 for church repairs. Self-sustaining since April 1, 1859. No Renort	2 14 16 One church organized.
Total in Commu- nion.	35	69	25	38		14	50	85	11	52 82	16
Certificate.			C1	9		4	C1		C1		14
Certificate.				C1		4	9	er 2	x		
Months of Labour Performed.	Ξ	¢1 I	- 6	x	12	12	1	<u>61</u>	51	Н	$10\frac{10}{2}$
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Wilmington and New Holland churches,	Graham and Dupont churches, Ind.	Rockport and vicinity, ind. South Grand Run church, Harrisonville, and Moore's School-house, Mo.	First church, Charlotte, N. Y.	Among the Welch in Camptonville, &c.,	California. Taylorville and Taeusa churches, Ill.	New Castle, Hebron, Meadow Creek, and	Catawba, Virginia. Rockville and Boice Prairie churhes and 12 one station Wis.	Muney church and Mill Creek, Pa.	Kingston First church, New York.	Itinerant in Cherokes Preshytery, Ga. 103 Martinsburgh, Fredericksburgh, Wilson 10 Grove, and Le Roy, Jowa.
MISSIONARIES.	332. LEADBETTER, ALEX.	333. LEE, CHARLES,	ооч. LEFFLER, DLACKUURN, 335. LEONARD, JOSEPH T.	336. Leonard, Lenuel,	337. LEWIS, DAVID J.	338. LEWIS, H. R.	339. LEWIS, REUBEN,	340. Цібугілт, Јасов,	341. Life, William,	342. Lutter, D. D., Jours, 342. Lutter, D. D., Jours,	344. LOCKRIDGE, A. Y. 345. LOCKWOOD, L. R.

9 15 [Contributed to other objects than the Roards and nastor's salary 305	6 3 80 13 3 100 Dc	1 2 42 Dom. Mise, \$5 43. No Report. 1 2 42 Dom. Mise, \$60 For. Mise, \$22. Other	1 31 D	31 4 66	3 200 200 Dom. Miss. \$120. b 8 6 45	1 43	61 Dom. Miss. \$10 For. Miss. \$10 Pub- lion. Miss. \$50 Other A. D. Miss. \$10. Pub-	24 6 94	5 12 68	5 139 Dom. Miss. \$20. Other objects, \$400. No Report. 3 3 61 Dom. Miss. \$9 50. For. Miss. \$9 50	2 11 50 Dom. Miss. \$12.
New Philadelphia church, Ohio.	Prospect and Clermont, Ind. 11 Crown Point and Salem churches, Ind. 4	Stony Creek church, N. C. Aledo and Pope's River, III. Winona church and vicinity, Minnesota. 12	Young America and Fall Creek, Ill. Rossie church, New York.	Equality church, Illinois. Coshecton church, New York.	Field not definitely fixed, Delaware. First church, Boston, Mass. Lexington, Dwight, and two othor points, 94	Eighty-fourth Street church, New York.	eorus Fresovery, III. a church, Pa. ch and vicinity, Bradford 1	Marino churdy, 1 a. Marino churdh Linn county, Iowa. Doddsville, McDononov county, Ill.	Zanesfield church, Logan county, Ohio. Heathland church and several stations, 12	MARSHALL, W.R. R. TWelfth church, Baltimore, Md. 9 MARTIN, C. D. Dakota Territory. 3 MARTIN, D. D. Jony W. Doe Run church. Chester county. Pa. 12	Summit and Long Grove, Iowa.
346. Logan, David S.	347. Long, George, 348. Lower, J. Laney,	349. Lyncu, Тпомая, 350. Lynn, E. K. 351. Lyon, D. C.	252. LYONS, WALTER L. 353. MACGREGOR, JOHN M.	354. Маск, Јони, 355. Маск, Тномаз,	356. MAGEE, GEORGE A. 357. Magill, David, 358. Mahon, James C.	359. MANN, J. R.	JOUL MARROLS, JAMES D. 361. MARR, PHINEAS B. 362. MARINER, GEORGE K.	363. MARSHALL, ALEX. S. 364. MARSHALL, JOHN.	365. MARSHALL, J. A. 366. MARSHALL, JOSEPH H.	367. Макенаll, Wм. R. 368. Макти, С. D. 369. Макти, С. D. John W.	370. MASON, JAMES D.

-					nun o.						
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	1 W Z A	Other objects, 519. Paid other objects than the Boards and pastor's salary, S9. Two coloured com-	Dom. Miss. \$13. Education, \$8 83.	Contributed to other objects than the Roards and master's salary \$10	Itinerant. Dom. Miss. \$3.	Education, \$3. Other objects, \$10. No Report.	No Report. No Report.	Za	onjects, 2-00. One coloured communicant.	Itinerant.	No Report. No Report.
Total in Commu- nion.	141 78	59	120	135	46	35		68	15		
Certificate.	18					ಿ		¢1	9		
	+	п	CJ	11	ŝ			8	4		
Months of Labour Performed.	61 61	12	12	-1 c #r0	12.81	6	12	12	12	C1	
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Matteawan church, N. Y. Providence and Rocky Spring, Tenn. Richland Centre, Richland City, and 12	Fancy Itill, Wis. Providence and Rocky Spring churches, 12 Rheatown and Graysburg, Tenn.	Upper Mount Bethel church and four 12	stations, Northampion county, Fu. New Harmony church, York county, Pa.	Itinerant in Butler county, Iowa. Leed's Point, Tuckahoe, Absecom, and	White Rock and Paine's Point, Ill. Pleasant Valley church. Ohio.	Stroudsburg church, Pa. Green Island church and Third church,	1 roy, N. 1. Ohio church, Ohio. Wapello and Oakland churches, Iowa.	Balsto, Bass River, and Tuckerton, N. J.	(one half his time) Itinerant in Orange Presbytery, North	Lexington church, Scott county, Ind. Listington church, Obio.
MISSIONARIES.	372. MASTERS, F.R. 373. Матнеѕ, А. А. 374. Матнек, Jos. H.	375. Матиеѕ, А. И.	376. MELICK, PHILIP W.	377. MERRILL, J. LEVERETT,	378. MERRILL, RICHARD, 379. MERWIN, MILES T.	380. MULLER, ALLEN C. 381. MULLER, JOHN B.	382. MILLER, J. EDWIN, 383. MILLER, JACOB G.	384. MILLER, M. R. 385. MILLER, O. H.	386. MILLER, SAMUEL,	387. MILLER, WILLIS L.	388. Мітсивыі, Јонк, 389. Мітсивыі, Јонк С.

62

bjects,	Educa- Church	21 60.	ds and	BOA		oF DON	\$25.		115S10NS. 200 02: 200 02:	eu com- Fifteen	ign Mis- Church	6
Other objects,	-	objects,	the Boar	. Miss. \$7	ttion, \$40 er objects,	For. Miss. \$8.	For. Miss.	the year.	For. Miss. \$5 30. Publication, \$10 05.	e coloure (ss. \$5.]	5. Foreig \$4.50.	
ons, \$12.	Publication	olu. Uther	bjects than	ry, \$12. 30 80. For	25. Oth			s, 514. zed within	3 65. 30. 1	s, coo. FI	ions, \$147 ducation,	
5 140 Foreign Missions, \$12.	Dom. Miss. \$8. For. Miss. \$7. tion, \$17. Publication, \$10.	ьхтепзіоп, ұлы. Uther objects, ұ21 әö. No Report.	Paid to other objects than the Boards and	pastor's salary, 512. No Report. Dom. Miss. \$130 80. For. Miss. \$75. Ed-	ucation, \$30. Publication, \$40. Ch. Extension, \$25. Other objects, about \$5000.	No Report. No Report. Dom. Miss. \$9 25.	cation, S7. Dom. Miss. \$13	Uther objects, \$14. Church organized within the year.	 Equation, Miss. \$3. Bom. Miss. \$28, 65. Bom. Miss. \$28, 65. Dent. Miss. \$23. 	Other opjects, yoo. FIVE coloured com- municants. Dom. Miss. \$2. For. Miss. \$5. Fifteen	Domestic Missions, \$14 75. Foreign Mis- sions, 4. Education, \$4 50. Church	Extension, \$/. No Report. No Report.
140	31	_/ 1	25	85		<u>.</u>	09	8	44 69	30	63	
			6			6	24	28	1	9		
12 3	ŝ			13		4	-		1.5	œ	61	
12	12		13	12		¢10	12	20	51 51	13	12	
Phillipsburg church, N. J.	Newport church, &c. Wisconsin.	Granby, Clinton, Deep Water, and Breck-	Auburn church and two other points 12	part of the time, kansas. Rockport and vicinity, Missouri. Fourth church, New Orleans, La.		Gilman and Douglas City, Ill. Bethel church and vicinity, Va. Farm Ridge and Reading churches. Ill.	Sylvania and Brownsville, Arkansas.	Bald Eagle church and several stations,	Pennsylvania. Middle Creek church, Pa. Franklin and Ebenezer churches, and three stations, N. C.	Osceola and vicinity, Arkansas.	Pleasant Ridge church and Georgetown, Illinois.	Wadesboro' and Mineral Spling, N. C. Hebron church, Ky.
390. MITCHELL, JAMES Y.	391. Мітспеці, Ѕтиакт,	392. MITCHELL, S. W.	393. Monfort, F. P.	394. Монтсомеку, Јони, 395. Моке, Сауговр L.		396. Моове, Isaac B. 397. Моове, Јони, 308. Моове, Јони II.	399. MOORE, J. W.	400. Moore, Samuel M.	401. Moore, W. P. 402. Moore, W. S.	403. Morris, F. C.	404. Morrison, A. A.	405. Morrison, James E. 406. Morrison, Robert,

.

T			IN TOAL	nun on i	•			
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	Contributed to other objects than the Boards and pastor's salary, 585. No Record	Dom. Miss. S13 45. For. Miss. S15 45. Dom. Miss. S2 56. Publication, S2 56. Clurch Extension, \$12 56. Other ob- iores \$40	Dom. Miss. \$3 14. Dom. Miss. \$5.	Four coloured communicants. Dom. Miss. \$2–50. For, Miss. \$3–07. Other objects, \$18. One coloured com-	Dom. Miss. \$25. For Miss. \$77. Edu- cation \$15 Other objects \$95	ZZA		No Report. No church organization. Dam. Miss. 85 40. For. Miss. 87 12. Falucation, 87 10. Publication, 87 15. For church building, \$3000.
Total in Commu- nion.	66	09	45.5	$35 \\ 36 \\ 36 \\$	33	60	50 50	200
Certificate.	11	CI	co co	c1		4	~	_
23 support support Examination Months of Labour Performed	36	18	-101	ಎಂ		9	-	15
Months of Labour Performed.	12	12	<u>ខ</u> ព្ត	10 9	-1	12	<u>c1</u>	99
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Newton and Wakefield churches and four 12 stations, Illinois.	Nealsville and Darnestown churches, Md. 12	Hopewell church, Ind. Mount Vernon and Springfield, Mo. Walker's church, Clover Iill, Union obunch and Rom, Cook, V.	Sussex county, Virginia. Somerset and Jenner churches and one station, Pa.	St. Augustine, Florida.	Sharon church, Beaver county, Pa. Shreveport church, La. New London and Trenton churches, Iowa. 12	Iowa Point and three other stations, Kan- 12 and Tornitory	Meadville and Franklin county, Miss. Fontenelle and vicinity, Nebraska Ter. South Western church, Philadelphia, Pa.
MISSIONARIES.	408. MORTON, HENRY T. 400 MOSELY, J. W	410. Morzer, Daniel,	411. MULLAN, HENRY C. 412. MURDOCK, D. A. 413. MURKLAND, S. S.	414. MURRAY, JAMES, 415. MYERS, B. F.	416. Myers, D. D., Jos. II.	417. McAdaw, Ww. T. 418. McAllister, R. S. 419. McBride, J. B.	420. McCain, Cornelius,	421. McCallum, A. 422. McCandlan, Wu. 423. McCaskie, Janes,

64

	Ð		1.0		H			1.1			Ð	1	1.1	4 L		-					
	the		Dom. Miss. \$24 15. For. Miss. \$12. Edu- ention. \$4. Publication. \$3. Church	Extension, \$3. Other objects, \$40.	Dom. Miss. 58. For, Miss. 57. Other objects. 57.	Ednea-	Other	Dom. Miss. \$10. For. Miss. \$8. Edu- cation. 5. Paid on new church edifice.		7 58	0 ⁿ	church organized. Une coloured com- municant.	Publi-	cation, 24. CR. Extension, 24. Outer objects, \$40. Three coloured commu-		For. Miss. \$5. Church	<u>.</u> ?				
	nan 0.		ç;s	975		Ħ	10	ed.		156	5.	red		con		Сh	Extension, \$2 50. Other objects, \$5.	Other objects, \$56.	6	Ď,	
	₩. 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20		5.9	ets.	7 +	×.	28.	Se la		s)÷	30.3	lou	8.6	fed.		5.	Þj.	ts,	é	F.	
	ects	•	diss.	pje.	188.	0	5	liss		ject	, S	8	'n.	lou,			er o	bjec	-	ects	
	obj Las		r. J	er o	Z	Ň	tion	N		ų -	Mis	Cne	atic	ens.		Mis	Oth	er o	;	íqo	
	her or's		Fo	Oth Ó	5	j.	lical	Fol		the	or.		que	hree		or.	Ĭ.	Cthe		Other objects, \$10.	
	ot		15. Put			-		0.		<u> </u>	۴.	ize	<u>ب</u>	SE.			2 50	Ĭ.	Ċ	5	
	ontributed to other objects tha Boards and pastor's salary. \$20.	-	\$24 1.	:S. (22 22	3	tion, \$5. Pub objects, \$14 50.	75 A		\$28	\$	gar.	12.	cation, 24. UN. Extension, 24. objects, \$40. Three coloured		33	30 -	\$19	2	<u>j</u> i	
ort.	utec	÷	1.58.	iois.	om. Miss. 5 obiects. 57.	t.	5° 8	1188. 1.5.		iss.	188.	church or municant	.ss.	t si	t8.	Ort.	ision	188.	ort.	88.	
\mathbf{Rep}	trib	erar	tion.	xten	iect viect	eran	on, iect	tion.	8	. M	M.	unio	W.	geet	ncants.	ν.	xter	N.	Rep	W	
No Report.	Contributed to other objects than Boards and pastor's salary, \$20.	Itinerant.	Don	E	Dot Dot	Itinerant. Dom Mis-	tion, \$5. Publication, \$28. objects, \$14 50.	Don	So	Don	Don	5 a	For. Miss. \$10. Education, \$8.	8 ° .	a',	Dom. Miss. \$5.	E	Dom	°N	For.	
	15		41	;	5	06	ì	56		70 Dom. Miss. \$28. Other objects, \$1567 58.	53 Dom. Miss. \$4. For. Miss. \$6 35. One		65			32	_	150 Dom. Miss. \$19.	No Report.	22	
_	CI			,	ŝ					26	9		¢1		_	C1	_				
	61		-	(ന	c	1	ŝ		4	9							-		4	
	12	5	12	(<u>e</u> 1	្នាត	5	12		432. McDougall, JR., JAMES, Ainslie Street church, Williamsburgh, 102 Tong Khond New York	12		11		101	22		12	5	Harmony and Indian Creek churches, 10	
ary		Itinerant in the Presbytery of Central			New Maysville and Ellington churches, 12 Illinois					gh,			Ebenezer church, Greenfield, and one 11			and		Perry and Mount Pleasant churches and		les,	-
Till		Cen			urcl	Cal				sbur			pq		,			168		urcl	
put		ъ.			ch	ry,	ŝ			am			ar		٠	rch B		areł		ch	
106		ry			ston	byte		Ľ.		Vill			ield,		-	chu		chi		eek	
vrer Y.	i	byte	×		Ilin	res	2	N.		1	4 · ·		enf		_	ohur oh		sant	<u>ب</u> ہ	5	
La.	.8	res	N,	1	E	I uc	-	und,		" lor	awo.		Gre			shi e	wa.	lea	1.	lian D	гa
r of	Lov.	e F	urch		an(ckto	5	Isla		ch.	р, I		зћ,	Lino		d S	Ч.	nt I	\mathbf{reh}	In	ons,
Church corner of Lawrenc streets. Brooklyn, N. Y.''	rch,	th	cht		ille	Sto	5	gac		inslie Street church, W	urc,		bure	station, Missouri	÷	38	Spring Creek, Iowa.	lou	chu	nd.	and two stations, Fa.
9 G	chul	t in	EIII.		UJSV IS	t in	n n	Ľ		Str	a ch		r C	ч, Б		an(WD	5 G	l pr	canay, ra. ewinsville cl	y a	s OV
urch	na	Tavas	es']	1	ew May Illinois	ran	1	port		lie	B A B		eze	ttior	•	asb llet(rin	y ar	uuy nav	non	d tv
"Church corner of Lawrence and Tillary streets. Brooklyn, N. Y."	Algona church, lowa,	tine	Tribes' Hill church, N. Y.	,	Vew 11	Itinerant in Stockton Presbytery, Cal.		Freeport, Long Island, N. Y.		Vins	Ottumwa church, Iowa.		Sber	ste	5	Wabash and Liberty churches, Ind. Middletown and Shiloh churches	\tilde{s}	err	e vi	Iar	ап
<u> </u>	-4	-	-		4		-			ES,							<u> </u>			<u></u>	-
ŕ,					РН,	RT,	â	ŝ		JAM	÷		ŗ,			F	1		B.		
(VDA)		M.			OSE	OBE	- A -	AME		В.,	N N		OHA			W.		ŕ	LES	в	
D, 1	S.	NHO	ν		Ľ,	н ж 1	-1 2	L, J		L, J	JOE		D, J		,	٦Ž		Јон	HAR	SEP	
ILAN	в, І	D, J	, a		NEI.	LOC	- a	IGAL		IGAI	ΟY,		LAN			GOR		'n,	C S	ŗ,	
CLE	COM	Cor	Con		CoN	G	5	Dot		Dot	ELF		FAB		1	G BI	5	KE.	Kei	KEI	
Mc	$\mathbf{M}_{\mathbf{C}}$	Mc	$\mathbf{M}_{\mathbf{C}}$		M_{c}	Mc	W	Mc		$M_{\rm C}$	M_{c}		M_{c}		;	Mc		$\mathbf{M}_{\mathbf{C}}$	Mc	Mc	
424. МсСьеглир, Арам,	425. McComb, D. S.	2426 МсСовр, Јони М.	427. McCord, W. J.		428. McConnell, Joseph,	429. McCulloch, Robert,	430. MCCUNE, IV. DEWIS,	431. McDougall, JAMES,		132.	433. MCELROY, JOHN M.		434. McFarland, John,		1	435. McGregor, J. W. 436. McGregor, Robert.		437. McKean, John,	438. MCKEE, CHARLES B.	439. McKee, Joseрн B.	
ч.	м.	9	ч.		4.	4. 1	•	4			4.		м.			- 4		·4,	4.		

1	T	4.4		÷	4 8	· · · ·					~	<u></u>
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	Paid on church edifice, \$359 07.	No Keport. Dom. Miss. \$15. For. Miss, \$15 50. Ed- ucation. \$3. Publication. \$5. Church	Extension, S6. Other objects, \$170. Contributed to other objects than the Roads or an account solar 5700	1.7.	tion, \$5. Publication, \$3. Church Extension, \$3. Other objects, \$50. Dom. Miss. \$7 25. For. Miss, 8. Other	objects, \$100. Dom. Miss. \$17 35.	For. Miss. \$11. No Report.	70 Report. 70 Dom. Miss. §15. For. Miss. §3 18. Ch.	Itinerant.	First eight months' service in Indiana.	No Report, Dom. Miss. \$42–12. For. Miss. \$49–08.	Other objects, including church lot and building, \$4599. Itinerant.
Fotal in Commu- nion.	9	130	45	38	135	111	ព	10	Fo	123	72	
Certificate.	-	1-	S	¢1	~ ~	ŝ			x	,	4	
4	-	1	C1	5	्य	1-	4	S	¢		ಣ	
Months of Labour Performed.	12	10	12	13	51	11	ဖြစ	12 12	<u>1</u> 2	12	÷.5	13
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Bayfield, La Pointe, and Ashland, Wis.	Edmburgh and Shiloh, Ind. Frankfort church, Pa.	West Urhana church, Champaigne coun-	Tuscarora church, N. Y.	Tiffin church, McCutchinville, &c., Ohio. 12	McLAREN, D.D., JOUN F. Beaver and Pine Creek churches, Pa.	Western church, Virginia. Newnortville and Centreville churches.	Pennsylvania. Eau Claire church and vicinity, Wis. Dekorra and Caledonia church, and Devineto Wis	Itinerant in Cherokee county, N. C. Second church Wilmington N. C.	Lane church, Illinois.	Bethlehem and vicinity, N. Y. Westminster church, Detroit, Mich.	Itinerant in Johnstone and Wake coun- ties, N. C.
MISSIONARIES.	440. McKEE, W. B.	441. MCKEHAN, J. Q. 442. McKENNAN, J. W.	443. MCKINLEY, GEORGE,	444. McKINLEY, W. D.	445. МсLain, John,	446. McLaren, D.D., John F.	447. McMillan, A.J. 448. McMurray, Joseph,	449. McNair, W. W. 450. McNulty, John,	451. McPherson, J. E. 452. McOufen, Martin.	453. Mclkee, JAMES M.	454. MCWILLIAM, JAMES, 455. NEILL, ILENRY,	456. NEILL, T. B.

ANNUAL REPORT.

No Report. 60 Contributed to other objects than the Boards and master's salary 550	 It interant. See Report of Rev. W. H. Taylor. Dom. Miss. \$5 24. Dom. Miss. \$5 For. Miss. \$5 18. Edu- code: A Dominication of Distribution of Octoor 		 Tommunucants. Dom. Miss. S.13 24. Deceased. Dom. Miss. S10. For. Miss. \$18. Education, 54. Publication, 53. Church Extension, \$15. About \$1000 paid orch 	56 Dom. Miss. \$17. Both churches organ- ized within the very	Ŭ	27 Dom. Miss. \$10. Three coloured com-	58 Dom. Miss. \$21 80. For. Miss. \$5. Ch. Extension, \$5. Paid on house of wor- obia control of \$1000.	No Report. 43 Church organized within the year. 31 Domestic Missions, \$20. Foreign Mis- sions, \$27. Education, \$8. Other Mis- sions, \$27. Education, \$8. Other Mis-	jects, \$77. No Report.
5	0 0	10 CJ		47 5	6 100	-	5	61 01 4 02	
24	c1 co	i د ا	-11	10	6	-	ಣ	<u>्</u> २१२१	
10	94212	از ده ت	ରମ୍ପ	9	12	12	12	85 85 12 85 85 12	
Brookhaven church, Miss. Foster's Grove and three stations, Ill.	Itinerant in South-western Missouri. Calvary church, Rochester, N. Y. French church, Newville, Ind. Islip church, Long Island, N. Y.	West Farms church, N. Y. Magooketa and Andrew churches, Iowa. Goldshoro' and Everittsville churches, N. C.	Guilford church, Ohio. Itinerunt in Nashville Presbytery, Tenn. Eckley and White Haven churches and three stations, Pa.	Perry and Pittsfield churches, Illinois.	Greenhill and Rockland churches, Del.	Georgetown and Pleasant Hill churches	and two startons, recars. Brazil and Ohio churches and other points, Ind.	Wankesha church, Wisconsin. Providence church, St. Louis, Mo. Harmony church, Md.	Cape Girardeau church, Mo.
457. NEIL, WILLIAM, 458. NEVIUS, JOHN II.	459. NEWTON, THOMAS H. 460. NICHOLS, JAMES, 461. NIEL, PETER, 462. NIMMO, JOSEPH,	463. Nixon, George, 464. Noerr, Moses, 465. Norr, D. D., John,	466. Novres, Vакили, 467. Ослек, J. W. 468. Озмомр, Јоматнам,	469. OSMOND, S. M.	470. OTTERSON, JAMES,	471. OVERSTREET, R. M.	472. PALMER, N. S.	473. Ракк, Oscar, 474. Раккs, W. H. 475. Раттекзом, Isaac M.	476. Patton, Franklin,

38	-	_	ANN		PORT.				
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.		No Report. Dom. Miss. \$19., For. Miss. \$10., Other	objects, 519. 1 We cut a communicative Dom. Miss. \$17. For. Miss. \$12. Edu- cation, \$7. Other objects, \$170. Eight	coloured communicants. Dom. Miss. \$18. For. Miss. \$28. Edu- ucation, \$5. Publication, \$16. Other	objects, \$100. Dom. Miss. \$8. For. Miss. \$4 65. Other objects \$31	Dom. Miss. \$8. Church Extension, \$13.	No Report. No Report. No Report. No Report. Hineraut.	7 185 Dom. Miss. \$5. For. Miss. \$2. Educa- tion \$1.55 On church dalt \$730	
Total in Commu- nion.	36	55 93	157	15	46	19		85	45
Certificate.	••	¢1 ¢1	ŝ	5		9		1-	
Certificate.	61	11 ⁸	9	œ	1-			T.	
Months of Labour Performed.	-7	10 es	12	⊷ ∞	12	<u>ci</u>	∞ <u>–</u> , 0.4	ŝ	∞ <u>업</u>
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Morganfield, Uniontown, and Kaseyville,	Nentucky. Whitesburg and Ebenezer churches, Ala. Ilternan and three other points, Jowa. Marion, Fredonia, and Salem churches,	Kentucky. Marl Bluff, Salem, and Bethel churches, Tenn.	Ridgewood, Race Creek & Spottsville, Ky. Westminster church, Beloit, Wis.	Morristown church and two stations, 12	Chippewa Falls, City and Prairie, Wis.	East Aurora church, N. Y. First church, Leavenworth, Kansas. Memphis, Shelby county, Tenn. Bidlwin church, Alabama. Litherant in South-western portions of	Missouri Presbytery, Mo. Phenixville and Charlestown churches,	Washington, Washington county, Iowa. 8 Maquoketa and vieinity, Iowa. 12 Vermillion, Wheatland, and Forest, Min. 12
MISSIONARIES.	477. PAYNE, ALEX. G.	478. PENLAND, ALEX. 479. PENTZER, JACOB, 480. PERKINS, G. K.	481. Pickens, A. M.	482. Ріексе, Јони J. 483. Рибыга, D. D., Јозним,	484. Ринллез, Ахр.	485. Рицыге, Вкарцеу,	486. Plozon, C. D. 487. Pitzer, A. W. 488. Porter, E. E. 480. Porter, J. D. 490. Porter, J. M.	491. Роктек, Јоѕеги W.	492. Роктекчель, W.M. 493. Роттек, Janes II. 494. Ркатт, F. A.

BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS.													
31 Dom. Miss. 18. Other objects, \$265.8 Dom. Miss. \$12. One church organized.	ltinerant. For. Miss. \$10 50. Other objects, \$16. Linerant.	15 Dom. Miss. \$15. Other objects, \$81.	Contreat organized within the year. No Report. Two churches organized.	Contributed to other objects than the	Boards and pastor's salary, 5500. Dom. Miss. 54. Other objects, 54 70. Contributed to other objects than the Records and nontrovie solowy 547 50.	ZÁ	objects, 500. Dom. Miss. \$16 83. For. Miss. \$4 93. Education \$5 Other objects \$7 60.	No Report.	50 Dom. Miss. \$14. For. Miss. \$16. Edu- cation, 6. Publication, \$5. Church Extension, \$15.	No Report. No Report.	72 Dom. Miss. \$7 50. For. Miss. \$19. Ch. Extension, \$10. Other objects, \$50.		
31 8	31	15	18	32	59 75	24	48		50	92			
44	15	6	18	C1	$\frac{1}{9}$	Т			œ	61	ಿ		
0 4	15	9			33	-	4		ຕ	×	4		
10	11 32 11 33	1 22	2°20	9	77	12	13	11	5	11 12	ទា		
Westminster church, Geneva, N. Y. Falls City, Salem, Archer, Rulo, St. Ste-	vens, and Muddy Settlement, Kansas. Linerant in Green county, Missouri. First church, Toledo, Ohio. Linerant in Kansas Territory.	underant in Dounds of Concord Freshy- tery, N. C. Mount Bethel church, Virginia. Westminster church, Leavenworth City,	Kansas. Pleasant Grove church, Oregon. Mound City, Twin Mound, &c., Kansas.	Oakfield church, Perry county, Ohio.	Gilead and Bethel churches, Ohio. Warrensburg, Oakland, and Clinton	contrones, mo. Speonk church, Long Island, N. Y. Hope church, New Jersey.	Waukon and Lycurgus churches, Iowa.	Madison Street (coloured) church, Balti- 11	Illighland church and vicinity, Kansas.	First church, Gloucester City, N. J. Golconda, Illinois. Ensene City and Diamond IIills church- 12	es, Oregon. Dodge Centre church and Burnett, Wis. 12		
495. PRITCHETT, E. C. 496. PRYSE, JOHN,	497. QUARLES, J. A. 498. RAFFENSFERGER, E. B. 499. RANKIN, ALEX. T.	500. КЛИКИ, JESSE, 501. RAYMOND, Moses, 502. Reaser, J. G.	503. REASONER, JÓHN S. 504. REED, HUGH, 505. DOLL T	506. REED, WILLIAM,	507. REED, WILLIAM M. 508. REESE, R. S.	509. REEVE, WILLIAM B. 510. REEVES, R. II.	511. RENSKERS, JOHN,	512. REVELS, HIRAM R.	513. RICE, G. S.	514. Кіснмомр, Т. Т. 515. Кіррік, Ј. Р. 516. Волг. Волкат	517. Robertson, Henry M.		

70

OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.		9 120 Dom. Miss. \$16 66. For. Miss. \$16. Dom. Miss. \$525		No Report.		Α	<u> </u>	onjects, \$140. For. Miss. \$5. Other objects, \$43 15. Served nine weeks of the time at New Rachal obwer	Ĕ	73 Dom. Miss. \$10.75. Other objects, \$52.30.		60 Domestic Missions, \$14. Foreign Mis- sions, \$11 25. Fiducation, \$10 50. Other objects, \$450.
Total in Commu- nion.	39 35	120	11	000		53	85	59	63		65	60
ct support support Examination	0							e0	က 	5	C1	
	-	G	11	-1		1:	¢1	C* 100	6	53		¢1
Months of Labour Performed.	51.0	12	1,	<u>e</u> 1 e	-	x	6	63	12	12	100 100	15
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Winnceonne church, Wisconsin. Atlanta church, Logan county, Ill.	Frondence and Unity churches, Miss. Kingwood and Frenchtown, N. J.	Among the Germans of Fulton, Portland, and Jefferson City, Mo.	Red Sweet Springs and vicinity, Va.	Octuan cuuten, octaniou, 1 a.	New Albany German church, Ind.	Winnebago Rapids church, Wis.	Mount Vernon church and other points, Tennessee.	Mason, West Columbia, and Upper Flats 12	Clark's Creek, Bloomfield, White Water, 12 and Paton. Missouri.	Clarksburg and Gnatty Creck churches	Red Bank church and Leedsville, N. J.
MISSIONARIES.	518. ROBERTSON, SAMUEL, 519. ROGERS, A. H.	э20. Косекс, U. F. 521. Rocers, Joseph,	522. Romanowsky, E.	523. Rose, II. B. 591 Rosevent, Curs D	021. 1005501040, CHAS. D.	525. ROSER, PHILIP,	526. Rosseel, J. A.	527. Rosser, W. L.	528. Rowe, John,	529. Rowland, L. P.	530. Russell, Watson,	531. SANLER, D. D.

532. Salmon, J. M.	Berwick and Brier Creek churches, Pa. 12	13	1-		125	125 Dom. Miss. \$21 50. Education, \$5. Other objects. \$5.
533. SAMPLE, W. A.	Bethel and Fort Smith churches, Ark.	10	¢1		30	д
534. SAWTELLE, B. N. 535. SATE, J. B.	Batesville, Arkansas. Lawrenceville and Hopewell churches,	8	10	Г	54	No Report.
536. SCARBOROUGH, W. B.	Tangtown and New Windsor churches	12				No Report.
537. Schmidt, F.	Monroe church, Wisconsin.	13	34		44	44 Dom. Miss. \$5. Education, \$1. Other
538. SCHULTZ, J. N. 539. SCHWARTZ, F. C.	Crown Point and Salem churches, Ind. German church, Independence, Iowa, and	12 13	7		40	See Report of Rev. J. L. Lower. Contributed to other objects than the
540. Schwartz, Jacob, 541. Scott, Alex. 542. Scott, George K.	d destitutions surrounding, Ill. umboldt Bay, California. and Fair Summit churches,	0 v v	ŝ	18	56	For. Miss. S2 50. Other objects, \$10. No Report. No Report.
543. Scort, JAMES,	Texas. Holmesburg church, Pa.	13	-1		61	Dom. Miss. \$6 12. For. Miss. \$21 67. Education, \$12 76. Publication, \$6 02.
544. Scott, Robert,	Rock-house, Ridgely, Smithland, and one 12	12		റ	25	Ch. Extension, \$20. Other objects, \$234.
545. Seely, Anson H.	other point, Mo. Carlisle and Esperance churches, N. Y.	12	5		132	132 Dom. Miss. \$40. For. Miss. \$48 84. Ed- ucation. \$12. Publication, \$8 45. Ch.
546. Seely, A. Horton,	North Salem church, N. Y.	12			49	Extension, 35. Other objects, \$145 55. Dom. Miss. \$34. For. Miss. \$30. Edu- cation, \$30. Publication, \$10. Other
547. SEVBOLD, J. CHRISTIAN, 548. Shaiffer, George W.	German church, New Orleans, La. Shirleysburg church and two stations,	12 13	12	10	$50 \\ 95$	objects, S230. One col a communicant. 50 Dom. Miss. S14. 95 Dom. Miss. S16 50. To the other Boards, 533 50. To other objects S25.
549. Shane, John D. 550. Shearer, F. A. 551. Shearer, J. B.	¹²¹ . Moute Carmel church and vicinity, Ohio. 12 Ifiuerant in Cedar Presbytery, Iowa. 3 Chapel Hill church, N. G.	12 co 61			19	Finerant. No Report.

ند ا			AN	NUAL	REPORT.				
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	<u>ľÃÃ</u>	Catton 59. Utner objects, 590. Dom. Miss. \$39 28. For. Miss \$20 29. Education \$7. Publication \$5 74. Ch	Extension, \$6. Other objects, \$300. Dom. Miss, \$20. For. Miss, \$21. Other objects \$379	For Miss. 16 95. Education \$9. Other objects, \$160. One coloured commu-	ŽĂ	Extension, S2. Other objects, S8 S4. Self-sustaining since April 1, 1839. No Report. Dom. Miss. S23 50. For. Miss. \$16 50. Edu- ucation, S7. Publication. S12 50. Ch. ucation, S7. Publication. S12 50. Ch.		Ă,	TAO TECHNIC.
Total in Commu- nion.	98 45	76	1	81	26	58 65	52	35	30
or subjudged of the second structures of the second structures of the second structure seco	9	ຕ	4		10-11	¢1		C1	¢1
Examination	4	1-	4		- 4	9	4	01	5
Months of Labour Performed.	101	12	12	5.2	$6 \\ 10 brace$	12 12	12	11	12
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Pisgah and Winnenae churches, Ohio. Bethlehem church, Missouri.	Mount Kisco church, N. Y.	First church, Richmond, Pa.	Moulton, Palmyra, Somerville, and Oak- ville, Alabama.	Cambridge City, Ind. Salem, Sandoval, and Kinmunday, Ill. Lively's Prairie church, Ill.	 Panville church, New Jersey. Holmesville church, Ohio. Mount Paran and Springfield church, 12 Md. 	Rockwell's Falls & Conklingville church- es, New York.	Canton, Monticello and two stations, Mo.	Waverly, Clarksville, Mount Vernon, and Shell Rock, Iowa.
MISSIONARIES.	552. Suefherd, J. N. 553. Shide, Ruddlfh,	554. Shiland, Andrew,	555. Shinn, James G.	556. Ѕние, R. W.	557. SHOCKLEY, H. M. 558. SHRYOCK, L. B. W. 559. S19, WM. R.	560. Simayow, Ернкам, 561. Simpson, J. A. F. 562. Simpson, T. W.	563. Skillman, C. II.	564. SLAGLE, BERNARD W.	506. SMALLEY, JOHN,

ANNUAL REPORT.

70 Dom. Miss. \$16 67. No Report.	ă	Ch. Extension, \$4. Uther objects, \$125. Three coloured communicants.	Ă	Just entered upon service. For. Miss. \$11.	Dom. Miss. \$3. For. Miss. \$	tion, \$3. Publication, \$4. Ch. Exten- sion, \$3. Other objects, \$20. Two hurches organized.	1 ULL WILD .	Dom. Miss. \$2. Other objects, \$65 50.	No Report. Commission expired April		Ŭ	No Report. No Report. Domestic Missions, \$10. Other objects, \$25. Doniphan church organized with-	ŽĂ	ucation, \$13 15. Other objects, \$40. No Report.
5 70	44		54	87	58		01	19		123	31	35	51	
5	-		-	-	ero 		4	• 9		¢1	4	20		
	9		36	ŝ	6		-1	-1-		18	9	ণ	ଦା	
9	13		10	11		-	# 10	12 °	-	51	12	6	13	4
Lewinsville church, Virginia. Bethesda church, Alabana.	Ontonagon, Maple Grove, and Tollic, Michigan.		Andover and Alamuchie, New Jersey.	New IIaven, Connecticut. Mansfield church, Illinois.	bytery, Michigan. Internet Internet bytery, Michigan. Sigourney church and Fairfield, Iowa.	Tri Co. T. and Theorem Mo.	Innerant In St. Louis Fresbytery, MO.	Plymouth church and Blindtown in part,	ra. Washington Territory. Pensacola, Florida.	Solebury and Forestville churches, Pa.	IIudson First church, Wisconsin.	Alliance church, Ohio. First church, Atchison, and Doniphan church. Kansa.	Mount Carmel, Wabash county, Ill. First church, Depere, Wisconsin,	Chester church, Delaware county, Pa.
567. SMITH, E. BAILY, 568 Suith H A	569. SMITH, J. IRWIN,	10	570. SMITH, J. SANDFORD,	571. SMITH, JOSEFH D. 572. SMITH, THOMAS T.	574. SMITH, WILLIAM G. 574. SMOCK, D. V.	5	DID. DNEED, D. IA.	577. SNOWDEN, FORTER II.	578. SPARGROVE, G. M. 579. SPARROW, D. D., P. J.	580. SPAYD, HENRY E.	581. Speer, William,	582. Speers, Thomas P. 583. Spencer, Julius,	584. Spining, Chas. P. 585. Spoppord, L. C.	586. SPROULL, ALEX.

74				ANN		LR	EPO	RT.						_
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	25 Dom. Miss. S10. Church Extension, \$10. For church edifice, \$1600 paid. Church	organized within the year. No Remort	Dom. Miss. \$10. For. Miss. \$10. Other	10 550 Dom. Miss. \$14 65. Other objects, \$449.	Dom. Miss. 58. Paid on church build- ing &g \$1095	11 St WO: 910-01	50 Dom. Miss. \$10 80. For. Miss. \$7. One	coloured communicant. No Report.	1 114 Dom. Miss. \$20 50. For. Miss. \$8. Edu- cation, \$25. Publication, \$5. Other	objects, \$600. Paid \$600 on house of worship.	Church Extension, \$10. Fifteen coloured		Catton, 52 20. Ch. Extension, 52. Dom. Miss. S3. For. Miss. \$2. Other	objects, 50. No Report.
Total in Commu- nion.	55	F †	64	550	40 7	00	50		114	58	128	112	17	
Certificate.	Ŧ	ũ	8	10	4	7	1		Ţ	15		ŝ	က	
Examination	C1	ŝ	လ	80	-	x	1		17	ന		10	1	
Months of Labour Performed.	11	12	ণ	<u>c1</u>	2	<u> </u>	51	c1	13	9	5	51	ы	
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Trenton church and vicinity, Clinton 11 county, Illinois.	Kankakee City church, III. Tiskilwa Burean comty III	Newton church and vicinity, Iowa.	German church, New York City.	Port Washington and Grafton churches,	West Point, Dover, Sharon, and Pilot	Urusilla, Duncan's Creek, and Silver 12	Creek churches, A. C. Swananowa and Rheim's Creek churches,	N. C. Rock Spring and Union churches, Va.	Clarinda and Bedford churches and two	Sarepta, Monroe, Oak Forest, New Al-	Eel River and Columbia churches and 12	turee stations, ind. Victor church and one station, Illinois.	Kansas City, Missouri.
MISSIONARIES.	587. STAFFORD, JAMES,	588. Staples, Moses W. 589. Sterring. George.	590. STEELE, JOHN,	591. STEINS, FREDERICK,	ouz. Stewart, A. S.	593. STEWART, GEORGE D.	594. Stewart, J. Curtiss,	595. STEWART, LEANDER L.	596. Stickley, W. W.	597. STRYKER, W. M.	598. STUART, THOMAS C.	599. SWAN, JAMES N.	600. SWAN, SAMUEL,	001. STMINGTON, R. S.

		BO	ARE	OF D	OMES	TIC	MISSIONS.				75
	¹⁰⁰ Keport. F. Miss. S25. Other objects, about \$3500. For. Miss. \$14 50. Education, \$13 50. Publication, \$13. Church Extension, \$550. Other objects \$13 95.	5		No Report. Dom. Miss. \$- tion, \$5. F	щZ		ĔĎ	ñå	Ch. Exten. 58 70. Other objects, 550. Dom. Miss. 55 65. For. Miss. 55 15. Ed- neation \$3 33. Other objects. \$5	Dom. Miss. \$4 25.	No Report.
	60 82	41 53	125	68	82	19	44	12	112	2 57	
	33 12	1-10	C1	10		10		C1	3 13	ন	
	15 23	ъ.	6	4	4		ů.				
	12	6 01	9	12	51	12	12 12	12	11	12	
Grandriew and Brownsville clus., Ohio. Portland Avenue church, Portland, Ky. Fort Madison and vicinity, Iowa.	Lawrencourg, ndrama. Pirst church, Ilightstown, N. J. Smithfield church, Virginia.	Winterset church, Iowa. Calvary and North State Street churches, Rochster, N. Y.	Orangeville and Rohrsburg churches and two stations. Pa.	Stony Greek church, Ohio. Delavan church and four stations, Ill.	Galum and Cave Spring churches, Ill. Cardina and McLennan Texas.	Prescott church, Wisconsin,	Oakland church, New York. Itinerant in Upshur, Gilmer, and Lewis counties. Va.	Belle Brooke and vicinity, Ohio. Clatsop church, Oregon.	Prairie City and Shiloh churches, Lynn Grove and three stations III	Oswego church and Kendall, Ill.	Sciota and Grove City churches, Ohio.
	009. TAYLOR, CEORGE J. 606. TAYLOR, RUFUS, 607. TAYLOR, ROBERT J.	608. TAVLOR, THOMAS J. 609. TAVLOR, WM. HOWELL,	610. Тегтѕwокти, W. P.	611. TELFORD, ALEX. 612. TEMPLETON, S. M.	613. TEMPLETON, W. II.	615. THAYER, CHARLES,	616. Тнауев, И. В. 617. Тноиах Емоси,	618. Тномаs John, 619. Тномрзон, Lewis,	620. Тпомгеом, Р. W.	621. Thomson, Albert E.	622. TIDBALL, J. C.

ANNHAL	REPORT.

10		ANNUAL REP				
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	Served eight and a half months of this time in another field. Dom. Miss. Sol. Other objects, Stlo. Dom. Miss. Sol. For. Miss. So. Other ob- joets, Stl2. Sixty ool'd communicants.	No Report. No Report. Dom. Miss. S31. Other objects, \$200. Dom. Miss. \$11 80. For. Miss. \$10 90. Education, \$50 55. Publication, \$2 50. Chi. Extension, \$6 55. Paid on parson.	age, &e., \$253. No Report. Dom. Miss. \$5 94. For. Miss. \$2. Edu- cation. \$1. Publication \$1. Church	Extension, \$1. Other objects, \$10. Dom. Miss. \$4.65. For. Miss. \$21.60. Ed- ucation. \$5.43. Publication. \$3.26. Ch.	Extension, 55. Other objects, 554.70. Dom. Miss. \$25. For. Miss. \$34. Edu- eation, \$10. Church Extension, \$11.	Volter objects, 5000. No Report. No Report. Contributed to other objects than the Boards and pastor's salary, \$35.
Total in Commu- nion.	146 145	30 68 105	50	20	125	146
Certificate.	н	H 4		¢1	16	
Examination	=	$^{10}_{9}$	ಿ	17	13	6
Months of Labour Performed.	10 EE	<u> 역 역 역 역</u>	12	12	12	1212
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	Gilead and Xenia churches, Illinois. Pendleton and Wheatfield church, N. Y. Keith, Lillington, Mourt Williams and Mourt Edwards churches, N. C.		Emanuel German church & vicinity, Mo. Maple Creek and Hillsboro', Ohio.	First church, Goshen, Indiana.	635. Van Vlier, Adriavus, First German church, Dubuque, Іожа.	Napa church, California. 12 East Williamson church, N. Y. 12 Jeffersonville, Youngeville, Cochecton, 12 and North Branch, N. Y.
MISSIONARIES,	623. Todd, D. R. 624. Towlixson, George, 625. Towles, D. T. 626. Towley, F. O.		632. Vander Lippe, A. 633. Van Еман, Тиомаз В.	634. VANNUYS, HENRY L.	635. Van Vliet, Adrianus,	636. VEEDER, PETER V. 637. VEENUUZEN, A. B. 638. VEITH, HERMAN,

-					DUAR	D OF	DOME	. 0110	M19910	No.			
05.				50.			39.	pub-	N			10.	
Education, \$11 05.				For. Miss. \$7 50.	Publication, \$3.		For. Miss. \$20-39.					60 Dom. Miss. \$14 40. For. Miss. \$18 10 Function and D. Williams. \$25 77	01 777¢
'n,				Tiss.	tion		SS	Education, \$23 70. Church Exte \$18 55. Other objects, \$151 90. om. Miss. \$26. For. Miss. \$10.	45	er st ject		188.	
catic					lica		W :	urcł \$15 liss.		eith r ob		M	. can
Edue				Fo.	Pub 1		For	Ch Sets,	field Mi)the	nsin.	For	Doucemon, 221. Proneedion, Other objects, \$481 16. ceently entered the field. inerant.
۰.	10.			65.			5	70. Fo	the f	ution.	scor	0.	the
\$10	f8			513	69 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09		20 3	\$23 ther 26.	l.	uniz: 2 50	rgan	14 4	red .
88	Uther objects, \$10. inerant.			38.	Education, \$4 25. om. Miss. \$9 65. om. Miss. \$40 50.	نب	ۍ ۲۰	Education, \$23 70. \$18 55. Other obje om. Miss. \$26. For	lication, \$11. ecently entered	s. se .s	so ir sh or	5	unueuton, 221. 1419 Other objects, 5481 16. eccently entered the fiel inerant.
Mi	ant.	ant.		Mis	Mis Mis Mis	epor	ant. Mis	55. Mis	tion	rch Mis	d als bure	Mis	er o er o tily ant.
om.	Uther of Itinerant.	Itinerant.		Dom. Miss. \$13 65.	Dom. Miss. \$4 25. Dom. Miss. \$9 65. Dom. Miss. \$40 50.	No Report.	No Report. Itinerant. Dom. Miss. \$20–35.	Education, \$23 70. Church Exter \$18 55. Other objects, \$151 90. Dom. Miss. \$26. For. Miss. \$10.	lication, \$11. Recently entered the field. Dom. Miss. \$4. For. Miss. \$4.30	chu om.	Served also in Wisconsin. One church organized.	om.	Deducation, 241, 14011 Other objects, 5481 16. Recently entered the field. Itinerant.
5 1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	20	57 D	68 10 148 10	28 78		0	50 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	<u>ମ</u> ମ			
8 75 Dom. Miss. \$10.		_				<i>ci</i>	316	0			140		50
			°?	¢1	c1 H		15		4		33	5	1-
15				1	4 5		38	4	¢1	38	ũ	18	1
Bethel and Martinsville churches and two 10 15	4	er3	11	12	$12 \\ 10 \\ 10 \\ 10 \\ 10 \\ 10 \\ 10 \\ 10 \\ $	5	$12 \\ 10^{\frac{2}{3}}$	12	c1 c2	10	្មខ្ម	12	Tipton church and two stations, Ind. Itinerant in East Ilanover Presbytery, 12 Virginia.
two	tinerant in North-western portion of	Itinerant among the Germans of New York Preshvtery N V	Fourtain Green church and three stations,		Farmers' Creek & Prairie churches, Iowa. Hickory IIill and Smyrna churches,	xas.	ck. a.	بع	oke.		Queen Ann and destitutions around, Ill. Epworth, Centre, Bethel, Frankville,	i	ery,
and	tion	of]	tati	:	s, Io	Lexas. Concrete and Live-Oak churches, Texas. Centre church and one station, Ill.	Quincy, Adams county, Ill. Itinerant in Arkansas Presbytery, Ark. Westminster church, Philadelphia, Pa.	Lebanon church and Mount Tabor, Va.	First church, Omaha, Nebraska Ter. Coalville. Buttonwood. and Nanticoke.	Pa. First German church, Paterson, N. J.	Queen Ann and destitutions around, Ill. Epworth, Centre, Bethel, Frankville,	°, D	Ind. sbyt
hes	por	uns	ree	γ, Π	rche cl	hes, n, Il	lphi	Labe	ka J Na	'n,	Fra	a. cehe	ns, Pre
hurc	ern	erme.	d th	inity	chu 7rna	atio	H. esby lade	int '	oras	ters	el,	tow chuj	atio ver
lle c	vest	49⊳ ≺9¢	han	vic	irie Sm)	ik el le st	$_{\rm Phi}^{\rm y, I}$	Mot	d. Nel	$\mathbf{P}_{\mathbf{a}}$	tutio 3eth	ille,	ro st ano
isvî]	th-v	the	J' T	and	Pra 1d	e-Oa d on	ount nsag	put	uha, woo	rch,	esti	ULORV	t II
artii	Noi	ong	an cl	reh	an F	Liv	Arka Chui	ch e	Om(tton	chu	ntre D	Hest	Eas
M P		am	Gree	chu	Dree	and urch	in A ter (thur	ch, Bu	nan	Ce	nd]	in
l an	ant	ant k P	untain C	rille	ry	ete : ete :	y, A ant nins	uon	shur Ille.	Geri	rth,	ont a	pton chu nerant i Virginia.
ethel and Martins	inerant in North-western Missonsi Duchtions Mo	Vor	ount 111.	Nashville church and vicinity, Ill.	icko	Lexas. Concrete and Live-Oak churches, Centre church and one station, Ill	Quincy, Adams county, III. Itinerant in Arkansas Pres Westminster church, Phila	ebar	First church, Omaha, Nebraska Ter. Coalville. Buttonwood. and Nantic	Pa.	iowo	cascade, and Foreston, 10wa. elmont and Hestonville churc	pton iner Vir
ĕ_	If.	It	Ĕ	Ż	Ε		-		ĞE	E (ਨੁਬੁ	r, B	<u>11 11</u>
			M.				SEP) 8,	Ψ.	н.			'NAE	. ч
. •		в, J	SAB	<i></i> i	'n,		., J(г.	UEL	RGE,	Ma	ŕ.	VATI	E W
П. 1	J. G	RGE	[HO]	D. 1	Jон М	AME: AEL	O. D. D. CE	SAM	GE01 JAC	WAR	T.		T _{H(}
I.E,	τ,	ENBF	ε κ ,]	LCE,	CE,	s, J Isr	en, l JURD , Ro	NS,	ER, AN,	ED	S.	D. I	, GE
INAB	NCE	AHR	ALKI	4LL2	ALL? ALL?	Wallis, James, Ward, Israel W.	WARREN, D. D., JOSEPH, WASHBURN, CEPHAS, WATTS, ROBERT,	ATKI	Webster, George H. Weidman, Jacob,	WEISS, EDWARD M.	WEITZEL, JOHN, WELLS, S. T.	EST,	WHALLON, THOMAS, WHITE, GEORGE WM.
639. VENABLE, II. I.	640. VINCENT, J. G.	641. WAHRENBERGER, J.	642. WALKER, THOMAS M.	643. Wallace, D. A.	644. WALLACE, JOHN, 645. WALLACE, M. J.	≧≧	≜≜≜	651. WATKINS, SAMUEL W.	M	M	≥ ≥	657. WEST, D. D., NATHAN'L, Belmont and Hestonville churches, Pa.	658. Wнальом, Тномаs, 659. Wніте, George Wi
639	640.	641.	642	643.	645.	646.	$648. \\ 649. \\ 650. $	651.	652. 653.	654.	655. 656.	657.	658. 659.

78	ANNU			
OTHER PARTICULARS REPORTED.	 No Report. Dom. Miss. \$18 06. No Report. No Report. No Report. I18 Dom. Miss. \$5, 75. For. Miss. \$10. Education, \$10. 	One church organized. Five coloured communicants. Other objects, (princi- pally for church building) \$500. Dom. Miss. \$13 20. Dom. Miss. \$50 Other objects, \$2 60. Dom. Miss. \$60 Other objects, \$2 60. Dom. Miss. \$20 Dur. Miss. \$2. Edu- bur. Miss. \$1. Publication, \$1. Church	 Dan. Miss. S.J. Dun. Miss. S.T. Other objects, \$300. Dun. Miss. \$5, 10. Fur. Miss. 5. Edu- cation, \$2. Ch. Extension, \$0. Other objects, \$25. No leport. No leport. Foreign Mis- 	sions, \$43. Education, \$15. Publi- cation, \$15. Church Extension, \$15. Other objects, \$45.
fotal in Commu- nion.	75 118	$\frac{31}{15}$	137 71 77	
Qdditions S Certificate.	-1	4 ci H	6 6	
Examination	ឡ ះ	4 01 01	11 4 19	
Months of Labour Performed.	-1 13 57 13	12 12 12	12 12 12	
FIELDS OF LABOUR.	 6.00. WILTWORTH, GEORGE F. Olympia and Chambers' Prairie churches, 12 Washington Ter. 6.01. WILLIAMS, DANEL, Schelburg and Stone church, Bedford 5 country, Pa. 6.02. WILLIAMS, MOSES A. Jacksonville and vicinity, Oregon. 6.03. WILLIAMS, NATHANEL, White Oak church, Ohio. 6.04. WILLIAMS, SAWEL, Modgenville and Red Mills, Ky. 6.05. WILLIAMS, IL. P. S. Momphis and Etna churches, Missouri. 	Lecompton church and two stations, 12 Kansas. Carrolton and Warsaw, Ky. 10 Ononwa and Vicinity, Jowa. 12 Ozark and Canton church, Jowa. 12	 Seventh Avenue (coloured) ohurch, New 12 York. Warsaw, Pierceton, & Ilighland churches, 9 Indiana. Wahut Grove church and vicinity, Ark. Ihenry City church & Coleman's School- 12 	house, Illinois.
MISSIONARIES.	 660. Whitworth, George F 661. Whillars, Daniel, 662. Whillars, Moses A. 663. Whillars, Saweel, 664. Whillars, Saweel, 665. Whillars, Saweel, 	666, Willson, William, 667, Wilson, E. S. 668, Wilson, James G. 699, Wilson, J. L.	670. Wilsos, Пемет М. 671. Wilsos, W. S. 672. Wimy, Jesse, 672. Wink, Joins,	

F 10	ULT. WINIERD, SAUDS,	bon, Missouri.	5	•	2	1	Boards & pastor's salary, nearly \$700.
675.	675. WITHEROW, THOMAS S.	Washington, Rappahannock and vicinity, 12 Virginia.	្ឋ		c 1	20	Dom. Miss. \$7. For. Miss. \$4. Educa- tion, \$6. Publication, \$1. Church Extension \$1 Other objects \$75
676.	676. WOOD, MORGAN L.	Limestone church and three stations, 11 ³ /24	$11\frac{1}{2}$	14	9	19	Church organized within the year.
677. 678.	677. Woods, J. E. 678. Woodward, George S.	Bentonport, Iowa. Parkville and Platte City, Mo.	12 12	12	н	56	No Report. 56 Three coloured communicants. Paid \$200 to other objects than the Boards
679.	679. Wоорworth, M. W.	Mount Hope and Piedmont churches, Va. 12	ध	20	ଦା	74	and pastor's salary. Dom. Miss. \$20 50. For. Miss. \$4. Edu- cation, \$20. Other objects, \$498 45.
680.	680. Work, William R.	Nineteenth and Twentieth Wards, Phila-	4				Seven coloured communicants. No church organization yet.
681.	681. Worrell, Joseph,	ueipina, Fa. Chili and Wythe churches, Ill.	12	٦	¢1	93	Domestic Missions, \$9 40. Foreign Mis- sions \$4 30. Church Extension 90 ats
682. 683.	682. Wray, John, 683. Wright, Edward,	Ridgway church and vicinity, Pa. Auburn and Bear Creek, Ind.	51 51	¢1		60	Others, 57 41. For. Miss. \$4 52. Ch.
684. 685.	684. Wurts, Edward, 685. Yeater, A. J.	Portland, Kentucky. Montgomery Danville, and Waverly,	9		63	10	Extension, \$159. Other objects, \$25. No Report. One church organized.
686.	686. Young, A. T.	Texas. Charlotte First church, N. Y.	-				Left this field April 1, 1859. See Report
687.	687. Young, II. P.	First German church, Galveston, Texas.	11			60	of Kev. L. Leonard. Dom. Miss. \$29. Other objects, \$500, in-
688.	688. YOUNG, JAMES,	New Salem church and Delphos, Ohio.	12	4	4	Ŧ2	Cuding the purchase of building lots. Dom. Miss. \$4 20. For. Miss. \$3. Church
689. 690.	689. Young, J. N. 690. Young, William,	Albany and Sampson's Creek, Mo. Enon Valley church, Ohio.	11	ന		40	č.
691.	691. ZAHNIZER, G. W.	Conneautville church, Pa.	51		_		tension, \$2. Une church organized. No Report.

TREASURERS' REPORTS.

PHILADELPHIA TREASURY.

SAMUEL	D. POWEL, Treasurer, in account with the Bo the General Assembly of the Presbyters				c M	issions	of
1859.	DR.						
	To balance in the Treasury at this date,					\$23,145	51
1860.							
	To cash received from March 1, 1859, to date, from chur	rches, ii	ndivid	luals	. an	1	
	legacies,	•	•	•	•	85,716	97
					1	108,862	48
1859.	CR.						
Feb. 29, 1	By cash paid Missionaries, and current expenses this ye	ear,	·	·	·	92,369	14
						\$16,493	34
	There is due the Missionaries in this field,	•	•	•	•	7,147	14
Leavin	g a balance to meet appropriations already made and r	naturin	g nez	t ye	ar, o	f \$9,346	20
Marc	h 1, 1860.	s.	D. P(OWE	ь, 1	reasurer	r.
of Domes	dersigned, having examined the accounts of Samuel D tic Missions, and compared the different items with t). Powel the the	, Trea	hers	r of fin	' the Bo: 1 the sa	ard me
there is d	and that there is in the Treasury at Philadelphia the s lue the Missionaries in this field, \$7,147.14, leaving a nade and maturing next year, of \$9,346.20.	um of a	\$16,49	3,34	_of	which s	um
there is d already 1	and that there is in the Treasury at Philadelphia the s lue the Missionaries in this field, Sr.147.14, leaving a nade and maturing next year, of \$9,346.20. <i>elphia, March</i> 1, 1860.	um of a	\$16,49 e to 1 M. H	3,34- neet ARPE	of app B, /	which s	um ons
there is d already 1	lue the Missionaries in this field, \$7,147.14, leaving a nade and maturing next year, of \$9,846.20.	um of a balance John WM.	\$16,49 е to 1 М. Н S. Мл	3,34- neet ARPE	of app B, /	which s ropriatio	um ons
there is d already r Philad	lue the Missionaries in this field, 57,147,14, feaving a made and maturing next year, of \$9,346.20. elphia, March 1, 1860. TREASURY AT LOUISV (DSON, Treasurcr, in account with the General A	um of 8 balanc Joнn Wм. 8	816,49 e to 1 M. H S. MA	3,34- neet ARPE RTIE	of app R, {	which s ropriatio Auditors	um ons
A. DAVI	lue the Missionaries in this field, \$7,147,14, feaving a made and maturing next year, of \$9,346.20. elphia, March 1, 1860. TREASURY AT LOUISV (DSON, Treasurer, in account with the General A Missions.	um of 8 balanc Joнn Wм. 8	816,49 e to 1 M. H S. MA	3,34- neet ARPE RTIE	of app R, {	which s ropriatio Auditors	um ons
there is d already r Philad A. DAVI 1859.	lue the Missionaries in this field, 57,147,14, feaving a made and maturing next year, of \$9,346.20. elphia, March 1, 1860. TREASURY AT LOUISV (DSON, Treasurcr, in account with the General A	John WM. JOHN WM. ILLH sscmbl	816,49 e to 1 N. H S. MA L. L.	3,34 neet ARPE RTIE: Boar	d of	which st ropriation Auditors Domes \$1,656	um ons s.
A. DAVI 1859. March 1.	lue the Missionaries in this field, 57,147,14, feaving a made and maturing next year, of \$3,546,20. elphia, March 1, 1860. TREASURY AT LOUISV IDSON, Treasurer, in account with the General A Missions, DR. To balance on hand, To cash received from various sources, from March 1,	John WM. JOHN WM. ILLH sscmbl	816,49 e to 1 N. H S. MA L. L.	3,34 neet ARPE RTIE: Boar	d of	which st ropriation Auditors Domes \$1,656	um ons s. stic 67
A. DAVI 1859. March 1.	lue the Missionaries in this field, \$7,147,14, feaving a made and maturing next year, of \$9,346.20. elphia, March 1, 1860. TREASURY AT LOUISV DSON, Treasurer, in account with the General A Missions. DR, To balance on hand, To cash received from various sources, from March 1, CR.	JOHN WM. 1 ILLI ISSe, to	\$16,49 e to 1 M. H S. MA 2. y's I	3,34 neet ARPE RTIE: Boar	d of	which st ropriations <i>Auditors</i> <i>Domes</i> \$1,656 0, 12,695 \$14,352	um ons s. stic 67
A. DAVI 1859. March 1.	lue the Missionaries in this field, 57,147,14, feaving a made and maturing next year, of \$3,546,20. elphia, March 1, 1860. TREASURY AT LOUISV IDSON, Treasurer, in account with the General A Missions, DR. To balance on hand, To cash received from various sources, from March 1,	JOHN WM. 1 ILLI ISSe, to	\$16,49 e to 1 M. H S. MA 2. y's I	3,34 neet ARPE RTIE: Boar	d of	which survey in the second sec	um ons s. stic 67
A. DAVI 1859. March 1.	lue the Missionaries in this field, \$7,147,14, feaving a made and maturing next year, of \$9,346.20. elphia, March 1, 1860. TREASURY AT LOUISV DSON, Treasurer, in account with the General A Missions. DR, To balance on hand, To cash received from various sources, from March 1, CR.	um of 8 balance JOHN WM. 3 ILLIF sscmbl 1859, to farch 1,	\$16,49 e to 1 M. H S. MA 2. y's I	3,34 neet ARPE RTIE: Boar	d of	which st ropriations <i>Auditors</i> <i>Domes</i> \$1,656 0, 12,695 \$14,352	um ons s. stic 477 67 444 412 32
A. DAVI 1859. March 1.	lue the Missionaries in this field, 57,147,14, feaving a made and maturing next year, of \$9,364.20. elphia, March 1, 1860. TREASURY AT LOUISV (DSON, Treasurer, in account with the General A Missions, DR, To balance on hand, To cash received from various sources, from March 1, CR. By cash paid Missionaries, and other expenses since M	um of 8 balance JOHN WM. 3 ILLIF sscmbl 1859, to farch 1,	 §16,49 e to 1 M. H S. MA 2. 2. 3. Mar 1859, 	3,34 neet ARPE RTIE: Boar	d of	which stropriatic Auditors Domes \$1,656 \$14,852 \$14,852 \$14,852 \$13,554	um ons s. stic 67 44 12 32 85

A. DAVIDSON, Treasurer.

The Committee appointed to audit the Treasurer's accounts, report that they have examined the same, and find that they are correctly kept, and that he has vouchers for every item of expenditure.

March 1, 1860.

W. BICHARDSON, WM. PRATHER.

TREASURY AT NEW ORLEANS.

S. B. NEWMAN, Treasurer of the Sout with the General Assembly									n account
1860.	DR.		U						
March 1. To cash received to date,	•							•	\$13,078 41
	CR.								
March 1. By cash paid Missionaries, and othe	r expe	nses,	to da	ate,	•	•	•	•	3,542 25
Due the Missionaries in this field,									\$9,536 16 519 46

Due the Missionaries in this field,

Leaving a balance to meet appropriations already made and maturing next year, of \$9,016 70

STATE OF THE TREASURY.

From March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860.

At Philadelphia. Balance on hand March 1, 1859, . . Receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, \$23,145 51 85,716 97 \$108,862 48 At Louisville, 1,656 77 Balance on hand March 1, 1859, Receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, 12,695 67 14,352 44 At New Orleans. 13,078 41 Receipts from date of organization to March 1, 1860, West Hanover Presbytery. 590 15 Balance on hand March 1, 1859, Receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, 961 51 Deduct amount sent to and acknowledged in Philadelphia 20 00 Treasury, 941 51 1,531 66 East Hanover Presbytery. Balance on hand March 1, 1859, . . Receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, 777 81 1394 30 2.172 11 Concord Presbytery. 153 96 Balance on hand March 1, 1859, Receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, 1903 34 2.057 30 Orange Presbytery. 792 85 Balance on hand March 1, 1859, Receipts from March 1, 1359, to March 1, 1860, 1313 24 2.106 09 Fayetteville Presbytery. 981 75 Balance on hand March 1, 1859, Receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, 1149 47 2,131 22 Tuskaloosa Presbytery. Balance on hand March 1, 1859, . Receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860, 36 29 711 30 747 59 South Alabama Presbutery. Balance on hand March 1, 1859, 287 10 Receipts from March 1, 1859, to March 1, 1860. . 1292 50 1579 60 Deduct amount sent to and acknowledged in Philadelphia Treasury, Deduct amount sent to and acknowledged in New Orleans 191 50 1101 00 Treasury. . . . 1292 50 287 10 \$147,326 40 117,415 11 The payments during the year have been 29,911 29 Leaving in all the Treasuries the sum of Of this amount there is now due the Misssionaries in the different fields the sum of 15,514 87 Leaving, to meet appropriations already made 14,396 42 and maturing next year, a balance of

FINANCIAL STATEMENT.

OFFICE AT PHILADELPHIA.

Salary of Corresponding	Secr	etary.	Rev	. G. W	. Mus	grave	, D.1	D.			\$2000	00		
<i></i>	44		Rev.	к. п	apper	sett, I	D.D. (eight	mont	hs,)	1333	34	\$3333	34
Salary of the Treasurer :	and l	Book-F	leepe	r.									1500	00
" Clerk	•		•										900	
Rent of Rooms, .		•											400	
Postage,													188	
Books and Stationery,							•	•			•	٠		06
Printing and Binding,		•		•	•	•		•	•	•	•			38
Fuel and Gas, .				•	•		•	•	•		•	٠		22
Care of Rooms, .		•				•			•	•	•			00
Other office expenses,		•	•	•	•		•	•	•		•	•	14	10
													\$6550	06

MISCELLANEOUS.

Printing Annual Report of last year, and postage,	•			\$714 37	
Printing Annual Sermon, and postage,				141 78	
Home and Foreign Record-proportion of deficiency,				3 99 05	
Expenses on Missionary Clothing,				23 50	
Circular to the Churches, and postage,		•		73 15	
Expenses, in part, of General Assembly's Committee,				120 00	
Expenses of sundry members of the Board in attendin	g the and	ual m	ect-		
ing, June 1859	•			80 00	
Travelling Expenses of Corresponding Secretaries :					
Rev. G. W. Musgr	ave. D. D.	\$1-	10 90)	
Rev. R. Happerse	It. D. D.	31	5 75	-456 65	
**	<i>,</i>				\$2008 50

PITTSBURGH AGENCY.

Salary of Receiving Agent, .								\$250 00	
Postage \$3 71-Stationery \$1 00,								4 71	
Expenses on Missionary Clothing,								11 50	
Discount on uncurrent money, and	coun	terfei	it not	e (two	o dol	lars)		$20 \ 37$	
									\$286 58

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AT LOUISVILLE.

Salary of the Secretary,	\$400.00	
" " Treasurer,	150 00	
" " Agent at the Clothing Depot,	150 00	
Rents-Secretary's Office \$50-Clothing Depot \$30,	80 00	
Fuel and Office expenses-Secretary's office \$25-Clothing Depot \$17 19,	42 19	
Freight on clothing and on money	4 76	
Books, postage, and stationery-Secretary's office \$46-Treasurer's office \$25,	71 00	
Printing \$3-Telegraphing \$1 25,	4 25	
Travelling expenses of Rev. J. H. Rice to St. Louis,	$23 \ 00$	
Premium on checks and disconnt on uncurrent funds,	49 17	1997 - C
		\$974 37

SOUTH-WESTERN ADVISORY COMMITTEE.

Salary of Secretary from Travelling expenses of	a organi L Suene	ization er.	to	Mare	h 1, 19	860,	,				•	\$750_00 23_50	
Books and Circulars, Discount on uncurrent	•	÷		•	• •	•	٠.	•	•	•		25 00	
piecount on uncurrent	runus,	•		•	•		•	•		•		2 00	\$S00 50

\$10,620 01

ANNUAL STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS

BY THE

BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS,

From March 1st, 1859, to March 1st, 1860.

Albany Prest	oytery		Ebenezer Church			Cincinnati Churc	h
e			Freeport		50		
Albany Ist Ch.	\$113				18		46 87
do. 2d		14	mainsvine			Fort Smith	
do. 3d	45	00	Leesburg	9	00	Helena	20 00
Amsterdam		~	Middlesex			Jacksonport	
Amsterdam Villa	ge 41	27	Mount Nebo			Lebanon	
Ballston			Muddy Creek	12	00	Little Rock	
Ballston Spa	~		New Salem	3	00	Norristown	
Bethlehem	8	00	North Butler			Searcy	
Broadalbin			Plain Grove	21	33	Sylvania	13 75
Carlisle		00		6	00	Union	
Charlton	40	00	Portersville	12	00	Van Buren	31 00
Conklingville			Rich Hill	10	00	Wattensaw	29 88
Esperance	16	00	Scrubgrass	13	00		
Francisville			Slatelick		20		141 50
Galway		00	Tarentum		00	D 1/1 D	
Hamilton Union	50	00	Union	17		Baltimore Pres	bytery.
Jewett	53	87	Westminster		25	Baltimore 1st	1000 00
Johnstown	26	85	Zelienople	· ·		do. 2d	100 00
Kingsboro'		30	henenopio			do. 3d	10 00
Little Falls	19	36		288	53	do. 4th	6 00
Mayfield Central						do. 5th	0 00
New Scotland	8	00	Allegheny City	Presl	5.	do. 12th	20 00
Northampton	3	50	Allegheny City 1st	114	85	do. Aisquith S	
Northville	3	00	do. Central			do. Broadway	
Princetown			Beaver	10		do. Central	
Rockwell's Falls	5	00	Bridgewater	10		do. Franklin S	100 00
Saratoga Springs	101	77	Concord	т	36	do. Madison S	
Schenectady	105	00	Cross Roads	1	50	do. South	12 00
Stockport			Deer Creek			do. Westmins	
Tribes Hill	24	15	Fairmount	10	95	ter	466 27
Union College			Freedom	10	25	Bel Air	12 00
West Galway	13	00				Bethel	5 00
West Milton	7	31	Glasgow	10	24	Chestnut Grove	10 00
Windsor			Highlands Manchester	$\frac{10}{19}$		Church Hill	10 00
						Churchville	17 75
	1236	05	Pine Creek	1	00	Ellicott's Mills	70 00
			Plains Backaster Common			Frederick	33 00
Allegheny Presl	buteri	1.	Rochester, German				$\frac{33}{46}$ 00
Amity	13		Sewickley	54		Govane Chapel	20 00
Brady's Bend		00	Sharpsburg	22	01	Harmony Havre de Grace	11 50
Buffalo		32	West Manchester,		-	Mount Paran and	
Bull Creek	5	54	German	5	73		23 50
Butler	52	95		010	-	Springfield	25 50
Centre		00		316	10	New Windsor Borkton	
Centreville	12		Arkansas Presby	utern		Parkton	100 00
Clinton	14	00	Batesville	,9		Taneytown Washington 2d	100 00
Clintonville			Bethel			Washington 2d	
Concord	10	5.0	Brownsville				9102 55
concord	10	201	DIOWIISVIIIC		- 1	(00)	2103 55
						(83)	

Beaver Presby	itanu		Fishing Creek Ch	5	3 60	Pandalah is Guuna Gi
•	-		Honowell		1 00	
Beaver Falls Ch.		00	Lancastervilla		6 00	
Clarksville	10	00	Mount Olivet	11	92	Sulphur Spring
Hopewell Little Beaver	7	00	Pleasant Grove	31	00 0	Towanda
Mount Pleasant	•	00	rurity			Union Grove 1st
Neshanock	27	00	Salem		2 00	
New Castle		56	Six Mile Creek		25	
Newport	6	00	Shiloh Unionville		00	
North Sewickley			Unity		500 00	
Pulaski		80	Waxhaw	•	, 00	Brazos Presbytery.
Sharon		25	Yorkville			
Slippery Rock Unity		00	Zion	34	00	Bethel 15 00 Centreville
Westfield	10					Columbia
West Middlesex		20		465	27	Concord
n out minarout	_		Blairsville Pres			Galveston 264 25
	182	23		ogie	·y.	do. German 29 00
			Armagh Beulah		~~	Gum Lake
Bedford Presb	ytery	•	Blairsville		23	Houston 161 20
Bedford	137	43		22	00	Huntsville
Croton Falls	44			28	00	Prospect
Gilead		••	Cross Roads	20	00	Washington Wheelock & Concord 15 00
Greenburgh			Donegal	11	85	Theelock a Concord 15 00
Mount Kisco	39		Ebensburg			484 45
North Salem	34		Fairfield	4	03	
Patterson	22		Greensburg			Buffalo City Presbytery.
Port Chester	26		Harrison City			Alden
Pound Ridge Red Mills	40	00	Johnstown Ligonier	63	60	Bethany Centre 4 00
Rye	91	76	Livermore			Black Rock 1st
South East	14		Murraysville	20	00	Buffalo Central 114 00
South East Centre	11		New Alexandria		50	do. Delaware St.
South Greenburgh	55	00	New Salem		71	do. Tabernacle
South Salem	343		Poke Run		00	Darien
White Plains	85	00	Salem			East Aurora
Yorktown	12	00	Summit			Holland 1st Lockport, 2d Ward
		-	Union		35	Pendleton & Wheat-
	943	$73_{ }$	Unity	62	00	field 9 00
Danista D 1				387	97	Tonawanda 1st 6 00
Benicia Presby				991	21	
Benicia	30		Bloomington Pres	bute	ru.	133 00
Napa	110	00	Ashkum	0		D II I D I I
Sacramento Ist Santa Rosa			Atlanta	10	00	Burlington Presbytery.
Suisun			Bloomington			Allentown 30 00
Saisan			Cedar Point			Beverly
	140 4		Clinton		1	Bordentown
		- 1	Crow Meadow		00	Burlington Camden 1st 75 00
Bethel Presbyte	ry.		Deer Creek Dwight	5	00	Columbus
Allison's Creek	10 0		El Paso	4	75	Medford
Beersheba	20 (Farm Ridge		25	Mount Holly
Bethel	41 (Galloway	13		Plattsburg
Bethesda	112 5	50	Gilman	20		Plumstead
Bullock's Creek	33 (00	Harmony			Tuckerton
Cane Creek Catholie			Lexington			105 00
Cedar Shoal	5.0		Lincoln	~	_	California Presbytery.
Concord	5 (Low Point	2	25	0 0
Douglas	4 0		Mackinaw Metamora	9	75	San Francisco 1st
Ebenezer			Monticello	4	10	do. Calvary 225 44
Fairforest	9 0	0.0	Jnarga			225 44
			0		1	220 44

a l' l. D	,	Linn Grove Church	4	65 1	al Durchuter	
Carlisle Presbytery.	- 1	Lisbon		00	Charleston Presbyter	·y•
Bedford Church 55 0	0	Marion	19		Aiken Church	
Big Spring 219 0	0	Mechanicsville	10	05	Barnwell	
Bloomfield & Sher- man's Creek 40 0		Millersburg				55
mun o oroom		Montezuma		00	Charleston 1st	
Buffalo Burnt Cabins 12 9	пL	Muscatine	91		do. 2d 125	27
Carlisle 150 3		do. German			do. Central 275	00
Chambersburg 133 2		Newton	10	00	do. Glebe St.	
Clear Spring		Princeton			do. James Isl.	
Cumberland 93 (00	Rock Creek		00	do. Zion	
Derry		Salem	э	00	Columbia 1st	
Dickinson		Sand Prairie			Edisto Island	
Fayetteville		Solon Sugar Creek	4	10	Johns' Island	
Gettysburg 10 (Sugar Creek		00		00
Great Conewago 50 (Tipton	12	00	Summerville	
Greencastle 35	10	Toledo	3	00	Stoney Creek Walterboro'	
Green Hill		Unity	-		Wappataw	
Hagerstown 40 (Vinton			Wilton	
Hancock 8 (10	Walcott	6	48	witton	
Hanover Harrisburg 66 4	51	Personal	5	00	447	82
	1					
Landisburgh, Centre and Upper 75 9	94		242	29	Cherokee Presbyter	11
Lower Marsh Creek 75		Central Mississipp	; P	hu	Cherokee 1 resogier	<i>g</i> •
Lower Path Valley 37	09	Camden		og.	Alpine	
Lower Path Valley 37 Mercersburg 143	74	Canton			Armuchee	
Middle Spring 175		Carthage			Beersheba	
Middletown		Clinton			Bethel	
Millerstown & Buffalo		Concord			Calhoun	
Monaghan		Forest			Canton	
Mouth of Juniata		Franklin			Cartersville	
McConnellsburg 35	00	Greenville			Carthage	
Paxton		Hopewell		00		7 50
Petersburg		Jackson	100	00	Cedar Valley	5 00
Piney Rocky Spring 6	50	Kosciusko			on arroughter	5 00
Rocky Spring 6 Schellsburg 18		Madison			Chicamanga Concord	
Sherman's Creek	00	Middleton			Dahlonega	
Shippensburg 107	53	Monticello Providence	10	0.00	Dallas	
Silver Spring		Smithfield	10	, 00	Dalton	
St. Thomas		Vicksburg			Euharlee	
Tom's Creek		Warrenton	25	00	Floydspring	
Upper Path Valley 76	25	Yazoo City			Friendship 1	1 25
Waynesboro'		1 4000 000			Harmony	
Wells Valley 20	00		154	00	Hopewell	
Welsh Run	~ (Central Texas Pr	anh	·	Kingston	
Williamsport 15						9 03
Personal 102	00		12	2 60		9 03
1801	07	Blue Ridge	16	2 00	Mars Hill	
1801	04		14	2 00	Midway Nazareth	
Cedar Presbytery.		Chambers' Creek Georgetown		5 00		
	90			,	Pea Vine	
Cedar Rapids	20	Lancaster			Pleasant Green	
Cedar Valley		McLennan Co. 1st			Resaca	
Davenport 35	00				Rome	
	60	Oak Grove	20	00		6 90
	08			5 00		
Hebron		Pleasant Hill	5	5 00		-
Iowa City		Round Top			Tunnel Hill	
La Claire & Prince-		String Prairie	21	L 00	Walnut Grove	
ton 8	00				0.0	9 68
Linden 2	93	ļ	80	0 60	23	00 60

Chicago Presby	uter	η.	Hillborough Chur	ch 70	0 40	Callensburgh Ch.	15	75
Aurora 1st Church		<i>j</i> .	Leesburg			Clarion		0.0
Belvidere			Manchester			Concord		00
			Marshall				0	00
Centre		- 01		95	00	Emlenton	~	~ ·
Chicago, North	21	5 93				Greenville	8	24
do South			New Market	10	00	Greenwood		
do West			Palace Hill			Leatherwood	31	25
Earlville			Piketon			Licking	81	00
Genoa			Pisgah	8	0.0	Middle Creek	3	0.0
Hebron			Red Oak			Mill Creek		
Kankakee			Rocky Spring	18	50	Mount Pleasant	A	00
Lane			Salem	10		Mount Treasant	·±	00
	11					Mount Tabor		0.0
Lynn and Hebron		3 78		10	0.0	New Bethlehem		0.0
Marengo	10	00 (00	New Rehoboth		11
Mendota			Washington	10	75	Perry	15	0.0
Morris	- 12	2 63	West Union			Pinegrove	10	0.0
Oswego	4	25	White Oak	10	00	Pisgah	14	54
Queen Ann			Wilmington			Richland	• •	• •
Rockford	A F	i 00		-	_	Rockland		
Serena	40	00		285	0.0			
						Tylersburgh		
Troy Grove		10	Chippewa Presb	yter	ų.			
Victor	3	00	Chippewa Falls		00		313	46
White Rock			Eau Clare		69	Columbus Prest	utor	
Willow Creek	25	10						
Woodstock 1st			Winona	9	00	Amanda		00
Wyoming				-		Blendon	2	76
	-			25	69	Brown Township,		
	229	79	Cincinnati Prest	uter	21	(Welch)		
Current and Courses			Bethel			Circleville	54	40
CHICAGO SYNOD		67		0	47	Columbus 1st	40	94
Chickasaw Presb	yter	ry.	Cheviot			do, Westmi		
Bethany		5.	Cincinnati 1st	53		ster	39	10
Carrollville			do. 5th	39	02	do. Welch	99	10
Corinth			do. 7th	167	63	Dublin weich		
Ebenezer			do. 9th					45
			do. Central		- 1	Grove City		00
Harmony			Cumminsville.		52	Groveport	5	00
Hebron			Ebenezer	20	"	Hamilton		
Hopewell						Hopewell		
Lebanon			Feesburgh			Lancaster	12	00
Munroe			Felicity	_		Lithopolis	17	
New Albany			Glendale 1st		00	London		00
New Hope			Goshen		19	Lower Liberty	U	00
Oxford	18	25	Hopewell	26	82		0	60
Pontotoe		00	Lebanon	15	30	Mifflin		
Providence			Loveland			Mount Pleasant	15	00
		00	Monroe	10	57	Mount Sterling		
Ripley	45	00	Mount Carmel			Scioto	5	67
Sarepta			Pisgah		1	Tarlton		
Unity					1	Truro	5	00
Walnut Creek			Pleasant Ridge			Worthington		
Zion			Pleasant Run			Personal	5	0.0
			Reading	30			~	~~
	142	25	Somerset	7			219	19
Chillicothe Presby			Springfield	20	00			
Daimhai las	jier	y.	Walnut Hills 1st			Concord Presby	tery.	
Bainbridge			Williamsburg			Asheville	59	80
Bethel						Black Creek	39	
Bloomingburgh	28	00		414		Bethany	00	
Brush Creek					00	Bethel	30	20
Chillicothe 1st	71	34	Clarion Presbyt	ery.				
Concord			Academia	2	00	Bethesda	3 (0.0
Cynthiana				ú		Bethlehem		
Eckmansville			Armstrong Mills			Bethpage	15 3	
Franch (% (M.			Beechwoods and			Centre	15	
French Ch (Mow	-		Elkton	15		Charlotte	200 0	00
rystown)			Bethel	10		College	137 3	50
Greenfield	- 9	00	Bethesda	22		Concord (Iredell)	18.6	
Greenland								
a recurrence	3	00	Brookville	7		Concord Town		

Dallas Church	1	B 00	Connecticut Presbyter	y Warren C	hurch 10 00
Davidson's Rive		6 04	Doop Piyon Chunch	Waveland	28 00
Drusilla		1 20	Hortford Ist 6	0 Personal	6 20
Duncan's Creek		1 60	Providence		
Ebenezer		65	Tariffville	1	184 61
Fourth Creek			Thompsonville	Creek N	ation Presb'y.
Fifth Creek				Kowetah	unon × 1000 g.
Franklin (Macor do. (Rowa	1 00.)		6	0 Oak Ridg	
Goshen Goshen	1 CO.) 24	1 70	Color Della		
Hendersonville		00		Lunanass	
Hiawassee		50	Apple Creek		
Hopewell		95	Berlin 10		Presbytery.
Joppa			Clark 7	Denermie	2 08
Lebanon			Coshocton 20	1 Drue nou	
Lenoir	155	95	East Hopewell Evans' Creek	Boice Prai	
Lincolnton			Holmesville	Cambridg land	13 00 IS
Little Britain Long Creek		00	Jefferson	Dane	12 00
Machpelah & Un			Keene	Decatur	
Mallard Creek		35	Linton	Hazel Gre	en 200
Marion		00	Millersburg 14		& Pulaski 10 00
Mills' River		86	Mount Eaton	Lake Viev	
Monroe			Nashville 5 (maanoon	18 56
Morganton		00	New Philadelphia Uhricksville	Mineral P	
New Hope		00	Unity 30 (Monroe	5 00
Newton	12	43	Valley	outantitu	3 00
Olney Paw Creek	10	00	Wakatomika	Oregon	, German 9 80
Philadelphia	14	00	West Carlisle 12 (Richland	
Pleasant Hill	12	00			City 5 32
Poplar Tent		60	98 7	2 Rockville	4 40
Prospect		00	Course'l Dlug Duril	Verona	
Providence		50	Council Bluffs Presb'	• Waukon	
Ramah		43	Clarinda		
Rheim's Creek		75	Council Bluffs Glenwood 46 0		82 16
Rocky River Rutherfordton	146	00	One Hundred and Two	Des Moin	es Presbytery.
Salem			Pleasant Valley	Albia	4 20
Salisbury	125	0.0	Sydney	Chariton	7 25
Sandy Plains			Twelve Mile	Columbia	
Sharon	39	50		Corydon	
Shelbyville	10	00	46 0	Des Moine Eddyville	3
Shiloh	-		Crawfordsville Presb'y		VA
Siloam	5			Indiananal	
Silver Creek Statesville		00 65	Bethany 190 Bethel	Indianola	
Steele Creek		00		Kirkville	
Sugar Creek		05	Brazil [18 0 Coal Creek	I RHOX VIII 6	
Swannanoa		90	Covington 15 5	La Grange	1 60
Tabor			Crawfordsville	Osceora	1 35
Taylorsville	19	65	Darlington	Oskaloosa	4.00
Third Creek	46	35	Eugene 12 0	Ottumwa Sigourney	4 00
Thyatira			Greencastle 9 0	Troy	3 00
Unity, (Lincoln e		- 1	Lebanon	Whitebreas	t 2 45
do. (Rowan co. Franklin		00	New Hope North Salem	Wintersett	2 10
Wadesboro'	20	00	Ohio 3 8		
Wilksboro'			Pleasant Plains		28 35
Churches, names :	\mathbf{not}	- 1	Poplar Spring	Donegal	Presbytery.
given	66		Rockville 20 00	Bellevue	10 00
Personal	19	20	Terre Haute 38 75		
	1000		Thorntown 4 2:	Centre	
	1803	3 4	Union	Chanceford	20 00

(1)	1			n	,	D	
Chestnut Level ar Little Britain C		0.0	East Alabama		0.	Powhatan Church Richmond 1st	202 25
Columbia		29	Almirante Church Antioch	1		do 2d	202 23
Donegal	v	20	Auburn	10	0.0	Smithfield	
Hopewell			Bethel		95	Sussex	
Lancaster 1st	77	53	Bethesda		0.0	Through B. L. Gil-	-
Leacock			Calebce		0.0	dersteve, chs not	
Little Britain			Carmel		00	given	314 00
Marietta			Cedar Bluff			-	
Middle Octorara		50	Colleta			1	$.394 \ 30$
Mount Joy	16	05					70 7
Mount Nebo			Enfaula	75	00	East Mississippi	Presb.
New Harmony Paradise	1	36	Geneva			Centre	
Pequea		60	Good Hope Greenville	24	50	Decatur	
Pine Grove	00	00	Hatchet Creek	20	0.0	De Kalb	
Slate Ridge			Havneville		50	Dry Creek	
Slateville			Hebron	20	00	East Enterprise	
Stewartstown			Hopewell	15	50	Enon Fairfield	
Strasburg			Jacksonville		0.0	Good Hope	10 00
Union			Lafayette	20	00	Hopewell	10 00
Waynesburg	130	00	Lebanon			Louderdale Spring	9
Wrightsville			Louina			Montrose	8 00
	0.10	0.0	Lowndesboro'			Mount Moriah	10 00
	349		Marble Springs		30	New Hope	
Dubuque Presb	ytery	<i>'</i> .	Mardisville		00	Olivet	
Andrew			Montgomery	300	00	Paulding	
Barelay			Mount Hermon Mount Pisgah			Philadelphia	
Bellevue	10	00	New Harmony	29	00	Pisgah	
Bethel			New Lebanon		00	Quitman	
Bremer Valley			Nixburg	10	00	Salem Sharon	
Cascade			Orion	28	00	Smyrna	
Centralia			Oxford			Wahalak	
Clarksville Clarksville			Palmyra			Zion	
Clayton City Dubuque 1st	30	00	Pea River				
do German		00	Philadelphia				28 00
Dyersville, Germa		00	Pleasant Grove				· ·
Epworth			Pleasant View			Eastern Texas I	reso.
Farmer's Creek			Prattville Providence	$\frac{30}{25}$		Alto	
Farmersburg			Sandy Ridge	23	00	Dallas	
Frankville			Talladega	98	50	Golden Rule	
Greely Grove			Tuskegee	50		Gum Spring	
Hopkinton			Union			Henderson Hickory Hill	22 00
Independence do Germai			Unity			Jefferson	22 00
Leroy	1		Union Springs	37		Larissa	
Lyeurgus	5	50	Wetumpka	28	00	Long Creek	
Maquoketa	Ũ					Marshall	
Mount Hope				1079	25	Moscow	14 25
Mount Vernon			East Hanover			Mound Prairie	
McGregor's Landir	g		Amelia C. H.	41	60	Palestine	10 98
Osage			Bethlehem			Rusk	
Ozark and Canton	6	50	Brunswick			Science Hill	10 50
Pleasant Grove			Chesterfield	a chr	20	Smyrna	18 50
Pleasant Point Prairie	0	65	Fredericksburg	$157 \\ 7$	73	St. Augustine	
Rossville	y	00	Namozine Norfolk	174			65 73
Scotch Grove	5	00	Nottaway	30			
Volney	0		Petersburg	116		Ebenezer Presby	tery.
Waukon	11	33	do 2d	60		Ashland 1st	29 30
Waverly			do – Tabb St		17	Augusta	
			Portsmouth (High	1		Burlington	54 00
	105	98	Street)	41	00	Cattellsburg	

Carlisle Church	46	00	Georgetown Cl	hurch		1	Moore's Creek Ch.	10	00
Concord			Girard				Mount Carmel	3	50
Covington 1st	127		Gravel Run				Mount Edward	13	
do. 2d	56	03	Greenfield				Mount Horeb	45	20
Crittenden			Harbour Creel				Mount Pisgah		
Ebenezer			Harmonsburg.	h			Mount William	16	
Elizaville			Irvine				Mount Zion	25	25
Falmouth			Meadville			00	Pedee	~~	
Flemingsburg	20	00	Mercer Mill Creek			00	Philadelphus	29	00
Gilead Greenun Union	14	50	Mill Creek Milledgeville		4	00	Pike Rockfich (Dunlin)	13	00
Greenup Union Hinkston	14	30	Mount Pleasa	nt			Rockfish (Duplin) Rockfish	10	00
Lebanon	11	00			1	50	St. Paul's	17	58
Mayslick		00	Sandy Lake		-		Sandy Grove		00
Maysville 1st	94	30	Sturgeonville		8	00	Sardis		92
Millersburg			Sugar Creek		5	00	School-House		68
Moorefield			Sugar Grove				Sharon		
Murpheysville			Warren				Smyrna	28	00
New Hope			Washington				South River	7	50
Newport			Waterloo				Tirza		
Paris 1st	250		West Greenvil	le			Union (Duplin co.)	32	60
Richwood	10	00					do. (Moore co.) White Plains		29
Sharon				15	27	50	White Plains		00
Shaysburg	14	00	Fayetteville	Preshu	to	***	Whiteville		00
Sharpsburg Springfield	14	00		-		-	Wilmington 1st do. 2d	00	00
Stoner Mouth			Antioch			25	do. 2d Personal	7	45
Washington	50	00	Ashpole			00	reisonai		40
washington			Barbacue	1		$\frac{75}{20}$		149	47
	777	02	Bensalem Bethcar			20		1.10	× 1
			Bethel			60	Findlay Presby	tery	
Elizabeth to wn	Prest	j.	Bethesda		•	00	Blanchard		
Baskingridge			Bethlehem				Delphos		
Baskingridge Elizabethtown 1s	+ 555	8.1	Big Rockfish	2	26	25	Enon Valley		
do. Germa		04	Black River C				Findlay		
Elizabethport		08	Bluff	•			Forest	3	50
Lamington		00	Brown Marsh			23	Huntersville	5	00
Liberty Corner	28	00	Buffalo			00	Kalida		
Metuchin	51	23	Carthage			50			
Meyersville (Gern			Centre			44	Lima		
New Providence	30	00	China Grove	5	58	52	Little Grove		
New Vernon			Clinton				Mount Blanchard		65
Perth Amboy	13	00	Cypress Elizabethtowr	. 1	10	00	Ottowa Patterson		00
Plainfield	10	0.0	Euphronia		10	00	Pleasantville	ð	53
Pluckamin Pohwaw lat	40	00	Everettsville	19	94	50	Riley Creek	4	00
Rahway 1st do. 2d	50	00	Fayetteville				Rockport		00
do. German	50	00	Galatia				Shannon		00
Westfield	37	60	Goldsboro'				Truro	3	99
Woodbridge 1st		00	Grove	5	50	00	Van Wert and		
			Harmony				Shanesville	25	00
	971	15	Hopewell			25	West Union		
			Keith			15			
Erie Presby	tery.		Laurel Hill			00		55	67
Coneautville	e		Laurinburgh	2		00	Flint River Pres	huto	~~~
Concord			Lebanon			25		syle	19.
Cool Spring	ß	00	Lillington Long Street			$\frac{85}{00}$	Albany		
Deerfield	0	00	Lumberbridge	, I		80	Alcovia Americus		
Erie (Park)	13	00	Lumberton			00	Atlanta 1st		
Evansburgh		00	Macedonia				do. Central		
Fairfield			Mineral Sprin	ıg			Bethany		
Fairview		00	Mizpeh	9			Bethesda		
Franklin	15	00	Montpelier		6	75	Brainerd		
12			-						

89

1995. 1995.

LEGENALDER STREET

SACESESESESESES

Carrolton Chur Columbus Cathbert Decatur Ebenezer Ehmaus Ephesus Fairview Fellowship Forsyth Forsyth Fort Gaines Friendship Goshen Greenville Griffin	eh
Hamilton Jackson La Grauge Long Cane Lumpkin McDonough Mount Tabor Mount Zion Muscogee	
Newnan Pachitta Perry Philadelphia Salem Smyrna Villa Rica West Point White Oak White Sulphur	
Zebulon Florida Prest Alligator	
Aingator Bainbiridge Boston Damascus Euchee Valley Fernandina Greenfield Hamilton Janouia Jacksonville Lowndes	12 00
Madison Marianna Micanopy Mineral Spring Montieello Newport New Providence	3 00 21 35
Ocola Orange Springs Palatka Quincy St. Augustine Tallahassee Thomasville	25 00 25 00 1 56 35

Fort Wayne Pr	esbytery	. Walthourville Cl	h. 75 00
Albion Church	4 00		40 00
Auburn	3 09		5 00
			5 00
Bear Creek	2 32		
Bluffton	3 34	1	$164 \ 61$
Cedar Creek		Greenbrigh Pro	. h d
Columbia City	7 65	Greenbriar Pre	soyiery.
Decatur		Anthony's Creek	
Eel River	9 50		17 95
	3 5(Carmel	7 35
Elhanan			
Fawn River		Centreville	14 50
Flat Rock		Ebenezer	
Fort Wayne 1st	139 66	Frankfort	
Haw Patch	3 00		8 00
Highland	1 60	TT I INA	2 11
	1 00	Kanawha	4 11
Hopewell	a		
Kendalville and		Kanawha Salines	
dar Creek	8 00	Lewisburg	142 56
Lagrange and Fa	wn	Liberty	
River	9 75	Mount Pleasant	27 00
Lancaster	1 00	Muddy Creek	
Liberty	1 00	Oak Grove	95 69
		Pankowshunn	25 63
New Lancaster	566	Parkersburg	
Newville	9 24	Point Pleasant	33 00
Pierceton	2 50	Providence	
Pleasant Hill		Spring Creek	
Pleasant Ridge	7 25	Summerville	
Roanoke	1 25	Union	
		Western	
Sparta		western	
Swan			
Unity			260 15
Wabash			
Wabash Warsaw	2 00	Harmony Presb	uteru.
	2 00	Harmony Presb	ytery.
		Aimwell	ytery.
	$\frac{2 \ 00}{213 \ 56}$	Aimwell Beaver Creek	ytery.
Warsaw	213 56	Aimwell Beaver Creek	ytery.
	213 56	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River .	213 56 Presb.	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River . Bath	213 56 Presb. 187 14	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River . Bath Caledonia	213 56 Presb.	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Camden.	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River . Bath Caledonia Cameron	213 56 Presb. 187 14	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Camden Cardine	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River . Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy	213 56 Presb. 187 14	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Canden - Caroline Cheraw	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River - Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central	213 56 Presb. 187 14	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Camden Cardine	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River - Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Camden Caroline Cheraw Clarendon	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River . Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central Groveland	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Camdien Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River . Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central Groveland Moscow	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 50	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Camden - Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River J Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Academy Groveland Moseow Oakland	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Camden Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River . Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central Groveland Moseow Oakland Portageville	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Canden Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedce	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River J Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesso Academy Genesso Central Groveland Moseow Oakland Portageville Sectitsville	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Hephzibah	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00	Aimwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Mephzibah Hopewell	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesso Academy Genesso Central Groveland Moseow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00	Airwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Canden - Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedec Hephzibah Hopewell Horeb	ytery.
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesso Academy Genesso Central Groveland Moseow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d	213 56 Presb. 187 14 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 10	Airwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Canden - Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedec Hephzibah Hopewell Horeb	
Warsaw Genessee River J Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Academy Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Seottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 5 00	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Canoline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Hephzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown	ytery. 10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesseo Academy Genesseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 5 00 28 87	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedce Hephzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Academy Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Seottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora	213 56 Presb. 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 5 00 28 87 21 80	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Garoline Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Bora Great Pedee Hiephzibah Hiopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem	
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesseo Academy Genesseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw	213 56 Presb. 187 14 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 14 96 5 34 10 00 5 00 28 87 21 80	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Hephzibah Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesseo Academy Genesseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw	213 56 Presb. 187 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 5 00 28 87 21 80 359 65	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Brewington Caroline Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Hophzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Eittle Pedee	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyoming	213 56 Presb. 187 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 28 87 21 80 359 65	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedce Hephevell Hopewell Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Little Pedce	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J Bath Caledonia Cameron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyoming	213 56 Prcsb. 187 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 5 94 359 65	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Brewington Caroline Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Hophzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kiberty Hill Eistle Pedee Lynchburg Marion	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Caneron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Starta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Warsaw Georgia Presby	213 56 Prcsb. 187 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 5 94 359 65	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedce Hephevell Hopewell Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Little Pedce	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesso Academy Genesso Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyoming Georgia Presby Bryan Neek	213 56 Presb. 187 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 28 87 21 30 359 65 dery. 4	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Brewington Candine Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Hephzibah Hopewell Hopewell Hopekel Liberty Hill Liberty Hill Libtry Hill Libtry Hill Little Pedee Lynchburg Martion Nirdsway	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Caneron Geneseo Academy Geneseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Starta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Warsaw Georgia Presby	213 56 Presb. 187 14 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 28 87 21 80 359 65 359 65 4 10 11 10	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Brewington Canden Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedce Inephaibah Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Little Pedce Lynchburg Marion Midway Moont Zion	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesso Academy Genesso Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyoming Georgia Presby Bryan Neek Darien Harris' Neek	213 56 Presb. 187 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 5 80 21 80 359 65 26 61	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Birewington Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Great Pedec Hephzibah Hopewell Horelo Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Little Pedec Lynchburg Marion Midway Mount Zion "ine Tree	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesso Academy Genesso Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyoming Georgia Presby Bryan Neek Darien Harris' Neek	213 56 Presb. 187 14 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 6 00 28 87 21 80 359 65 5 4 4 10 <td>Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Mephežibah Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Little Pedee Lyrnchburg Marion Widway Mount Zion 'ine Tree 'isgah</td> <td>10 00</td>	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Mephežibah Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Little Pedee Lyrnchburg Marion Widway Mount Zion 'ine Tree 'isgah	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesso Academy Genesso Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyoning Georgia Presby Bryan Neek Darien Harris' Neek Mount Vernon	213 56 Presb. 187 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 5 04 28 87 21 80 359 65 dery. 1 26 61 1 1	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Brewington Candine Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Blom Great Pedee Hopkzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Libtle Pedee Lynchburg Marion Widway Momit Zion Tine Tree Tree Tingah ted Bluff	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesseo Academy Genesseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyoning Georgia Presby Bryan Neek Darien Harris' Neek Mount Vernon Pleasant Grove	213 56 Presb. 187 14 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 5 00 28 87 21 80 359 65 5 4 10 </td <td>Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Mephežibah Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Liberty Hill Little Pedee Lynchburg Marion Widway Mount Zion Pine Tree "isgah ted Bluff teedy Creek</td> <td>10 00</td>	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Mephežibah Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Hopewell Liberty Hill Little Pedee Lynchburg Marion Widway Mount Zion Pine Tree "isgah ted Bluff teedy Creek	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesso Academy Genesso Central Groveland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyouning Georgia Presby Bryan Neek Darien Harris' Neek Mount Vernon Pleasant Grovo Saint Mary's	213 56 Presb. 187 14 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 5 00 28 87 21 80 359 65 5 4 10 </td <td>Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Brewington Candine Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Hophzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Libitle Pedee Lynchburg Marion Widway Mount Zion Pine Tree Tree Tee Hone Ureck Jaalem (L R)</td> <td>10 00</td>	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Brewington Candine Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Concord Darlington Elon Great Pedee Hophzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Libitle Pedee Lynchburg Marion Widway Mount Zion Pine Tree Tree Tee Hone Ureck Jaalem (L R)	10 00
Warsaw Genessee River J. Bath Caledonia Cameron Genesseo Academy Genesseo Central Groveland Moscow Oakland Portageville Scottsville Sparta 1st do 2d Tuscarora Warsaw Wyoning Georgia Presby Bryan Neek Darien Harris' Neek Mount Vernon Pleasant Grove	213 56 Presb. 187 14 187 14 68 04 12 50 14 96 5 34 10 00 5 00 28 87 21 80 359 65 5 4 10 </td <td>Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Brewington Candine Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Blom Great Pedee Hopkzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Libtle Pedee Lynchburg Marion Widway Momit Zion Tine Tree Tree Tingah ted Bluff</td> <td>10 00</td>	Ainwell Beaver Creek Bennettsville Bishopville Bishopville Brewington Candine Caroline Cheraw Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Clarendon Blom Great Pedee Hopkzibah Hopewell Horeb Indiantown Kingston Lebanon & Salem Liberty Hill Libtle Pedee Lynchburg Marion Widway Momit Zion Tine Tree Tree Tingah ted Bluff	10 00

Seion Church			Holston Presb	ytery	<i>.</i>		30	00
Sumterville			Leesburg Church	25	35	North Branch		
Turkey Creek			Mount Bethel				3	63
Williamsburg			New Providence			Washingtonville		
White Oak			Providence			West Town		
	- HO	0.0	Rocky Spring			White Lake 1	12	00
	- 40	00	nogersvine			15		04
			Salem	16	90	47	T	04
Highland Presb	yter	·у.				TT	d	
Archer	12	00		42	25	Huntingdon Presby		
Atchison		87	Hopewell Prest					42
Carlyle		00						35
Doniphan		13	Athens		95		4	36
Highland		00	Augusta 1st	300	00	Birmingham		
Iowa and Sac Mis	-		Bath			Bradford	0	85
sion C'to		F 0.	Bethany				0	00
Leavenworth City	11	50	Carnesville Clarksville			Cottage	۵	24
do Westmin-	15	00	Concord					00
ster Lecompton		00	Danielsville			East Freedom	0	00
Lodiana	0	00	Eatonton			East Kishaeoquillas 7	7	05
Wyandott	6	00	Ebenezer			Fruit Hill	å.	00
пуацион		00	Goshen					33
	92	50						00
	• •	•••	Harmony					32
Hillsboro' Presby	ıter	v.	Hebron			Liek Run		
		00	Irvinton			Little Valley		
Butler Dry Point	4	00	Lexington			Logan's Valley		
Edwardsville	10	00	Lincolnton			Lost Creek		
Elm Point	10	00	Macon	170	00	Lower Tusearora		
Greenville	17	10	Madison			Luthersburg		
Hillsboro'		00	Milledgeville			Martinsburg		
Jerseyville 2d		00	Monticello			Middle Tusearora		
Litchfield	20	00	Mount Zion			Mifflintown & Lost		
Mason			New Hope			Creek		
Pocahontas			New Lebanon				0	00
Rattan's Prairie			Pleasant Grove			Morris		
Salem			Pleasant Hill			Moshannon		
Sandoval			Sandy Creek			Mount Pleasant		
Stanton			South Liberty			Newton Hamilton		۳n
Sugar Creek			Sparta Thyatira				4 '	10
Waveland			Washington		1	Phillipsburg Bing Casua	8	0.0
Xenia			Waynesboro'				5	
Zion	6	00	Woodstock				5	
			1 OOUDIOCH	523	95		7	
	85	10					6	
T 1 D 1			Hudson Presby	tery.		Sinking Creek	-	
Hocking Presby	ery	•	Bloomingburgh		00	Sinking Valley 7	6	39
Alexander			Callicoon			Spring Creek and		
Athens	25	00	Centreville			Sinking Creek		
Barlow		00	Cochecton			Spruce Creek 1st 29	1	03
Burlington	21	00	Damascus			do. 2d		
Decatur		- 1	Deer Park	9	00	Tyrone		
East Plymouth			Florida	14	89	Unity		
Gallipolis			Goodwill	100			1 1	00
McArthur	3	63	Goshen	52	41	Waynesburg & New-		
Millfield			Hamptonburgh			ton Hamilton 15		
Mount Carmel			Hempstead	- 0		West Kishacoquillas 4	1 :	25
New Plymouth Putland			Hopewell	73	00	Williamsburg		
Rutland Sutton			Liberty Millitary 81	0.1		Yellow Creek		20
BUUUL			Middletown 2d Milford	31		Presbyterial 31	1 (οZ
	5.1	63	Monroe	13	00	123	e .	21
	0 ±	00	PTOTIOC	4	001	1200	0 0	1

Indian Presbytery.			Sharon Church			Lake Presbyte	ry.	
Benington Chure	h		Shiloh	2	00	Bethel Church		
Chiekasaw			Trenton			Constantine		
Chish Oktak	5	00	Unity	3	00	Crown Point	1	83
Good Land			Wapello			Goshen		65
Good Water			Washington			La Porte		00
Lenox			Westminster			Little Elkhart	14	00
Mayhew			West Point			Rolling Prairie		
Mountain Fork						Salem		92
Mount Pleasant				80	81		15	00
Mount Zion						South Bend Sumption's Prairie		
Pine Ridge	20	00	Kaskaska Presb	yter	y.	Tassinong	7	50
Six Town			Carlyle	6	00			33
Spencer Academy	,		Cave Spring			Valparaiso	10	99
Wapanuka		45	Chester				134	92
Wheelock	9	00	Galum				104	40
Yakni Okehaya			Georgetown	3	00	Lake Superior P	root	2.1
		_	Jordan's Grove		50	Lake Superior 1	1000	<i>y</i> .
	59	45	Liberty			Bayfield		
7 J. J. D			Lively's Prairie	5	40	Ontonagon		90
Indianapolis Pre	sbyte	ry.	Nashville		65	Superior 1st	7	00
Bethany	11	70	Pleasant Ridge		75	-		
Bloomington		00	Trenton		00		14	90
Donaldson	2	40						
Edinburg				60	30	Lewes Presbyte	ery.	
Franklin	16	35				Barren Creek		
Georgetown			Knoxville Presby	uter	v.	Buckingham		
Greenfield	5	00	Baker's Creek		00	Church Hill		
Greenwood			Bethel	*	00	Eden		
Hopewell		50	Cedar Grove		1	Laurel		
Indianapolis 1st &	3d 59	75	Knoxville	51	00	Lewes		
Knightstown			Lebanon	51	00	Manokin	38	80
New Prospect			Madisonville	5	00	Newtown	00	00
New Providence			Pleasant Forest	5	00	Pitt's Creek		
Shelbyville		30	r reasant r orest			Rehoboth		
Shiloh	3	20		60	00	Snow Hill		
Sugar Creek				00	00	Wieomico		
Union	3	00	Lafayette Presby	iteri	,			
	0.11			10012	/·		38	80
	159	20	Breckinridge					
Iowa Presbyt	ery.		Clinton Deen Weter	10	0.0	Lexington Presby	terg	y.
Bentonsport	5.		Deep Water Dover	10		Augusta	30	0.9
Birmingham	10	00	Ebenezer	10	50	Bensalem	10	
Brighton	10	00	Granby			Bethel		00
Burlington 1st	16	50	High Grove		1	Bethesda	14	
Charleston	10	30	Hopewell	16	50	Buckhannon	11	~~
Crawfordsville	7	50	Independence	23		Central Union		
Dutch Creek	•	30	Kansas City	12		Collierstown		
Fairfield			Knob Noster	14	00	Fairfield	12	00
Fort Madison				120	0.0	Glenville		
Keosauqua			Marshall	120	00	Goshen	5	00
Liberty			Mount Vernon	5	00	Hebron		
Libertyville			Oakland	v		Kerr's Creek		
Locust Grovo			Pisgah	9	00	Lebanon	7	04
Lowell			Pleasant Hill				197	
Middletown	3	00	Prairie	34	25	Mingo Run		
Mount Pleasant	14	60	Six Miles		-	Mossy Creek	16	00
New London		00	South Grand River	7	00	Mount Carmel	35	
Oakland	- 11		St. Thomas		00	Mount Horeb		
Ononwa		00	Warrenburg	~		New Bethany		
Rich Woods			Westport		1	New Monmouth	42	00
Round Grove	5	65				New Providence	96	
Round Prairie				253	25	Old Oxford		

Pisgah Church			Huntington Church	85	00	Plum Creek Church
Rockingham			Huntington South	12	00	Portland Avenue 22 00
Rocky Spring	5	00		5		Red Mills 3 00
Shemariah				11		Shelbyville 340 00
Staunton	130	0.0	Moriches			Shiloh and Olivet 69 40
Timberridge		00		36	02	Taylorsville 20 00
	127		Setauket	00	00	Personal 58 65
Tinkling Spring	144	50		10	00	reisonal 58 05
Tagart's Valley	0.1			42		0.170.00
Union	21	25		68	00	2473 80
Warm Springs			South Haven		1	
Waynesboro'	19	25	Speonk		1	Luzerne Presbytery.
West Fork			Sweet Hollow			
Windy Cove	9	00	Vernon Valley	6	00	Conyngham 15 00
Personal	57	50	West Hampton	25	50	Eckley 10 00
	-				-	Hanover (Coalville) 4 00
	850	56	4.	41	11	Hazleton 23 89
						Kingston 32 50
Logansport Pre	sbyte	rų.	Louisiana Presbyt	tery		Mauch Chunk 50 00
			Atchafalaya		1	Mehoopany Creek
Bethlehem		00	Baton Rouge			Newton 41 69
Camden	3	00	Bethany			Northmoreland
Centre				10	00	Pittston 42 00
Delphi	13	00		10	00	Plymouth 2 00
Francisville			Clinton			Port Carbon 30 00
Frankfort			Comity			
Indian Creek	5	00	Concord			Pottsville 2d 30 00
Jefferson		00	Grosse Tete			Scranton 122 25
Kokomo				85	50	do. German 300
Lafayette			Jackson		i	Schuylkill Valley
Lexington	11	00	Liberty			Summit Hill 25 00
Logansport	11	00	Morganza			Tamaqua 35 00
Mill Creek			Osyka			Tunkhannock 30 50
	0	00	Pisgah			Weatherly 8 22
Monticello	9	00	Plains			White Haven
Oxford				46	45	Wilkesbarre * 150 00
Peru			Unity			Wyoming
Rensselaer	7	50	Williamsport			
Rochester			Woodville		-	655 05
Rock Creek			woodvine		1	000 00
Rossville			2.	41	0.5	16 11 70 1
Sugar Creek				41	95	Madison Presbytery.
West Union	2	00	Louisville Presbyt	lana		Bethel 7 00
	_		v	erg	•	Duport
	60	50	Bardstown		1	Graham
			Big Spring 3	37	00	Hanover 18 00
Londonderry Pre	sbyte	$r\eta$.	Cane Run			
Antrim	-	-	Cloverport	3	50	Hopewell Jefferson 2 00
	50	00	Elizabethtown	10	00	
Bedford	100	0.0	Franklin		1	Lancaster 3 00
Boston 1st	120	00	Goshen	5	00	Lexington
East Boston			Hanesville	-		Madison 1st N. Frankfort 500
						N. Frankfort 5 00
Litchfield						
Litchfield Londonderry	59	43	Hebron	A	35	N. Washington 9 00
Litchfield	59	43	Hebron Hodgenville	4	35	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston	59 176		Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg			N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna
Litchfield Londonderry		50	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 33	70	00	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston Newburyport 1st do. 2d	$^{176}_{25}$	50 00	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 32 do. 2d 21	$\frac{70}{14}$	00 75	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston Newburyport 1st	$^{176}_{25}$	50	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st do. 2d 21 do. 4th 37	$70 \\ 14 \\ 35$	00 75 00	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna Vernon 17 00
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston Newburyport 1st do. 2d	$\begin{array}{r}176\\25\\46\end{array}$	50 00 00	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg do. 2d 21 do. 4th 3 do. Chestnut St 107	$70 \\ 14 \\ 35 \\ 72$	00 75 00 15	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna Vernon 17 00
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston Newburyport 1st do. 2d Windham		50 00 00 93	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 37 do. 2d 27 do. 4th 35 do. Chestnut St 107 do. Walnut St 107	$70 \\ 14 \\ 35 \\ 72 \\ 19$	00 75 00 15 75	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna Vernon 17 00 Versailles
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston Newburyport 1st do. 2d Windham		50 00 00 93	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 33 do. 2d 21 do. 4th do. Chestnut St 10 do. Walnut St 10 Middletown 5	70 14 35 72 19 35	00 75 00 15 75 25	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna Vernon 17 00 Versailles 69 36
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston Newburyport 1st do. 2d Windham Long Island Pre		50 00 00 93 ry.	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 37 do. 2d 21 do. 4th 5 do. Chestnut St 107 do. Walnut St 107 Middletown 5 Mudberry 5	70 14 35 72 19 35 30	00 75 00 15 75 25 00	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna Vernon 17 00 Versailles 69 36 Marion Presbytery.
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston Newburyport 1st do. Windham Long Island Pre Bell Port		50 00 00 93	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 37 do. 2d 21 do. 4th 5 do. Chestnut St 107 do. Walnut St 107 Middletown 5 Mudberry 5	70 14 35 72 19 35	00 75 00 15 75 25 00	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna Vernon 17 00 Versailles 69 36
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston Newburyport Ist do. 2d Windham Long Island Pre Bell Port Bridge Hampton		50 00 00 93 ry.	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 33 do. 2d 21 do. 4th 5 do. Chestnut St 10 Middletown 5 Mulberry 5 New Castle 1 Owensboro' 10	70 14 35 72 19 35 30	00 75 00 15 75 25 00 00	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna Vernon 17 00 Versailles 69 36 Marion Presbytery.
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston New Boston Newburyport 1st do. 2d Windham Long Island Pre Bell Port Bridge Hampton Brookfield	$ \begin{array}{r} 176 \\ 25 \\ 46 \\ \overline{456} \\ sbyte \\ 11 \\ \end{array} $	50 00 93 <i>ry</i> . 68	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 37 do. 2d 21 do. 4th 57 do. Chestnut St 107 do. Walnut St 10 Middletown 57 Mulberry 57 New Castle 10	70 14 35 72 19 35 30 18	00 75 00 15 75 25 00 00	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna 17 00 Versailles 69 36 Marion Presbytery. Broken Sword
Litchfield New Boston New Boston New buryport 1st do, 2d Windham Long Island Pre Bell Port Bridge Hampton Brookfield East Hampton	$ \begin{array}{r} 176 \\ 25 \\ 46 \\ \overline{456} \\ sbyte \\ 11 \\ \end{array} $	50 00 00 93 ry.	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 33 do. 2d 21 do. 4th 5 do. Chestnut St 10 Middletown 5 Mulberry 5 New Castle 1 Owensboro' 10	70 14 35 72 19 35 30 18	00 75 00 15 75 25 00 00	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna 17 00 Versailles 69 36 Marion Presbytery. Broken Sword Brown 3 33
Litchfield Londonderry New Boston New Boston Newburyport 1st do. 2d Windham Long Island Pre Bell Port Bridge Hampton Brookfield	$ \begin{array}{r} 176 \\ 25 \\ 46 \\ \overline{456} \\ sbyte \\ 11 \\ \end{array} $	50 00 93 <i>ry</i> . 68	Hebron Hodgenville Lawrenceburg Louisville 1st 37 do. 2d 22 do. 4th 5 do. Chestnut St 107 do. Walnut St 10 Mildletown 5 Mulberry 5 New Castle 10 Owensboro' 10 Pennsylvania Run	70 14 35 72 19 35 30 18 01	00 75 00 15 75 25 00 00 00	N. Washington 9 00 Pleasant Township 8 36 Smyrna 17 00 Vernon 17 00 Versailles 69 36 Marion Presbytery. Broken Sword Brown 3 33 Bucyrus 11 00

Corinth Church			Memphis Presby	terų.	1	Bruce Church		
Crestline			Bellemonte Church		in	Hudson		
Delaware 1st			Bothol	10 0	~	Independence 1st		
Eden and Nevada	3	00	Boliver			Lansing Central		
Galion	F	00	Covington			Lyon Meridan		
Iberia Vicenter		33	Daneyville			Nankin		
Kingston Leesville	0	00	Delta			Oakland	10	00
Liberty	3	00	Ebenezer			Otisville		
Little Mill Creek		75	Emmaus		1	Plymouth 1st	10	00
Marion	10	50	Germantown Hickory Wythe			do 2d	7	00
Marsailles	8	00	La Grange			Pontiac 1st		
Marysville			Macon		- 1	St Johns		
Milford Centre			Memphis 1st			Westminster (De		12
Mount Gilead New Winchester				100 0	0	troit)	44	12
Osceola			do 3d				82	81
Pisgah	7	75	Morning Sun	79 S		101 1 D		
Radnor			Mountain Mount Bethany	19 0		Milwaukie Presi	-	-
Richland	2	50	Mount Carmel		- 1	Beloit, Westminste	r 18	00
Salem			Mount Lebanon			Grafton		
Sandusky			Oseeola			Janesville Milwaukie North	190	00
Sunbury Union			Portersville			Port Washington		00
Upper Sandusky			Raleigh			Richmond	0	
Waynesburg			Ramah			Sharon		
Winnimae			Salem Savannah			Waukesha	12	
Wyandott			Saulsbury			West Granville	10	00
York	5	00	Somerville	40 0	0	Wheatland	000	5.0
	20	16	Walnut Grove		1		238	50
11			Coll's by Dr Stead-			Mississippi Pres	byter	y.
Maumee Presby	nery		man, chs not giv-	01 7 0		Bensalem		
Bethel '				217 0	10	Bethel	100	
Bryan Defianc e	3	30		456 E	10	Brookhaven		70
Delta	11	10				Carmel		00
Denmark		10	Miami Presbyte Bath	ry.		Ebenezer Gallatin	45	30
Eagle Creek			Bellbrook			Grand Gulf	0	00
Gilead		00	Carrolton			Greenwood	30	00
Hicksville	6	00	Clifton			Meadville	4	00
Mount Salem			Dayton 1st	40 (00		2082	
Toledo Union	10	00	Dayton 3d			Natehez 2d	20	
Unity	10	00	Dick's Creek Franklin			Pass Christian		00
West Bethesda			Greenville			Pine Ridge Port Gibson	$\frac{579}{151}$	
			Honey Creek			Providence	101	00
	34	40	Miami 1st			Red Lick	4	00
Maury Presbyt	ery.		Middletown			Rodney	45	00
Bethesda			Monroe		ļ	Trinity		
Cathey's Creek			Mount Pleasant			Union	42	
Columbia			New Jersey Pleasant Valley			Personal	25	00
Ebenezer			Sinking Creek				3170	36
Fountain Hill			South Charleston					
Hopewell Laurel Hill			Springfield	10 0	0	Missouri Presb	ytery	•
Mount Pleasant			Washington			Arrow Rock		
Piedmont			Xenia .			Augusta Auxvasse		
Pulaski	2	00	Personal	10 0	0	Boonville	30	00
Salem				60 0	0	Brunswick		
Williamsport			Michigan D.		0	Columbia	86	65
Zion	13	00	Miehigan Presby			Concord		
	15	0.0	Bennington and Me ridian		0	Fulton Grand View	43	60
	15	00	muan	19 0	0	Grand View		

Jefferson City Church	60	0 Lafavette Church	h	+Middleton Church	i.	
Linn		Madisonville		Mouut Vernon		
	20 5			New Bethel		
	9 0			Nashville 1st	15	00
Millersburg	9 0					
Pettis Co 1st		Mount Zion			115	22
Rocheport		Newstead	43 15	do. Centre		
Round Prairie		Oakland		do. Hermitage		
Personal	5 0) Olive Branch		Shelbyville	50	00
_		- Posey Chapel	20 00	Shiloh		
20	0 8	Ridgewood	20 00	Smyrna		
		Russellville				
Mohawk Presbyter	·y.	Salem	10 00	Unity		
Durhamville			16 00			~ ~
Oneida	5 0	South Carrolton			378	
	3 4			New Albany Pres	Inte	ru
					0900	
	1 5	2	233 40	Bedford		
Syracuse, Park Cen-				Cannelton		
	0 0	Muncie Prest	oytery.	Charlestown		
Utica, Westminster		Clermont		Corydon		
		Hagerstown		Ebenezer		
14	0 0	Hartford		Henryville		
		And those				14
Montgomery Presby	teru	Hopewell		Hopewell		14
Beaver Creek	7 0	indianapons 150	114 00	Jeffersonville	35	
				Livonia	12	88
	3 0	Munaja	10 40	Mitchell		
	6 0	New Castle	3 00	Monroe		
Blacksburg	5 0	Prospect	0 00	New Albany 1st	211	90
	4 0	minter			19	
Chatham Hill		Thou				
	6 8	Union	2 00	New Philadelphia	0	80
		w menester	5 00	Orleans		
	5 0		5 00	Owen Creek	2	35
	0 0			Palmyra		
	0 0		139 40	Paoli	7	65
Fincastle 3	5 5		100 10	Penning S. H.		06
Glenwood		Nassau Presb	utery.	Rehoboth	0	00
Green Spring		Astoria	135 00	Sharon	6	00
	5 93					
Jacksonville	0 0.	wroomlyn roo	470 00	Utica		95
		do. 2d	343 97	do. German	5	05
Kimberland		do. Central	$117 \ 36$			
Locust Bottom		do. Green A	v		320	11
Mountain Union		do. Lawren	ce	M. D		
Mount Carmel		and Tillary sts.	. 8 00	New Brunswick P	reso	`y•
Mount Pleasant	1 00	Freeport	10 00	Bound Brook	36	0.0
New Castle		1 1 1 00 0010	$\frac{10}{20}$ 87	Cedar Creek		
Pearisburg		Hempstead			46	00
Pleasant Grove		Jamaica	101 59	Cranberry 1st		
Princeton		Newtown	34 65	do. 2d	61	
		Oyster Bay	16 00	Dutch Neck	10	
	5 00	Roslyn		Ewing	20	
Rock Spring 20	0 50	Wallabout	21 00	Freehold	32	08
Salem 7	7 10	Williamsburg Air		do. Village	70	00
Wytheville 12	7 00	ley St. and Ewe		Goshen		
	7 50	Will:	an 48 00	Hamilton Square		
reisonai		Williamsburg Ge	r-			
		man	3 00	Hightstown	**	~ ~
33	6 46	Williamsburg Sou	th	Jamesburg	12	
Muhlenburg Presbyt	orn	3d St.	1	Kingston	90	
	crg			Lawrence	69	63
Allensville		1	1329 44	Manalapan	16	00
Bowling Green 3:	3 00	37 7 73 75		Manchester		
Caney Fork		Nashville Pres	bytery.	Middletown Point	78	83
Caseyville		Carthage		Millstone	16	
Concord		Clarksville	176 30		29	00
Elkton		Edgefield	110 00	New Brunswick 1st		
		Edgefield	00.00		27	
	9 00	Franklin	22 00	Pennington	23	
	4 25	Gallatin	1		150 (00
Hopkinsville 4	5 00	Harpeth		do. 2d		
		1	ļ			

							1	
Princeton Withe	r-		Long's H	lun Chui	eh		Nyack Church	36 00
spon Street Chu	irch 2	00	Madison				Rockland Lake	00 00
Red Bank		00	Middle 8		11	0.0	Throg's Neck	
Shrewsbury	22		New Eas			00	Yorkville	34 22
	11		New Sal			93		
Squan Village	11	94		em			Personal	250 00
Tennent		0.0	Newton		э	90	-	
Titusville	33	00	Niles	**			1	1,783-36
Toms' River			Pleasant	Valley			New York 2d Pres	hadana
Trenton 1st	166		Poland			00		
do. 2d	25	00	Rehobot	h	8	0.0	Canal St. New Yor	r k
do. 3d	79	08	Salem		12	09	Delhi	
do. 4th			Yellow C	reek	22	00	Hamden	11 68
							Mount Washingto	
	1192	90			177	92	Peekskill 1st	60 00
							Scotch, Jersey City	
Manage Brand	1		New Orl	leans Pro	esbyte	ry.	do. New York	
Newcastle Pres	oytery	/.	Berean		v	v	Sing Sing	
C	0.5	00	Carrolton		10	60		100 00
Coatesville	25		Houma	1	10	00	Stanton St. N. Yor	ĸ
Doe Run		50	Madison				West Farms	
Dover	21				0.471	0.0		
Evangasimba	11		New Orle		3451	80		1658 68
Fagg's Manor	14		do.	2d			Vanton Duch	.t.a
Forks of Brandy w	ine 62	25	do.	3d	105		Newton Presby	µery.
Green Hill & Roc			do.	4th	130	80	Andover	3 00
land			do. 4	th dist.	1st		Belvidere	125 00
Laurel			do. 1	Fulton S	t. 100	00	Blairstown	57 31
Lower Brandywi	ne		do, (German	14	00	Bloomsbury	
Lower West Notti	n <i>a</i>			rytania			Danville	11 30
ham	-15-		New Riv	er			Fox Hill	10 00
Newcastle			Thibodea		151	25	German Valley	21 36
	54	0.0	2 millionact			~~~	Greenwich	46 10
New London	94	00			4724	2.0		40 10
North-East					41.04	50	Hackettstown	0.7 0.0
Oxford and Uppe	r		New Γ	ork Pres	buteri	<i>v</i> .	Hardwick	25 63
West Nottingha	m 47	00			- 0		Harmony	250
Penningtonville	11	00	Bloomin		20	00	Hope	6 00
Port Deposit			Bridgepo				Knowlton	$15 \ 00$
Red Clay Creek	1	00	Greenbu		25		Lower Mt. Bethel	27 00
Rock		į	Jersey C	ity	358	78	Marksborough	12 76
Smyrna			Jersey C	ity Missi	on		Mansfield 1st	60 00
Upper Octorara			Jersey C New Yor	k City 1s	t 2765	86	do. 2d	7 00
White Clay Creel	τ.		do.	Brick	1755	52	Middle Smithfield	
Head of Christi			do.	Chelsea		00	Musconetcong Val	
and Newark	16	0.0	do.	-28th St	•		Newton	83 00
Wilmington	10		do.	84th St	. 135	00	Oxford	10 00
Zion	16	00	do.	15th St	. 70	00	Phillipsburg	10 00
ALCH .	10	00	do.	5th Av			Pleasant Grove	8 00
	007	~ 5		19th St		57	Shawnee	10 00
	287	10	do.	Miss. C				50 70
			do.	42d St.			Stewartsville	
New Lisbon Pre	esbyter	y.	do.	German			Stillwater	18 50
Alliance			do.	Grand		00	Stroudsburg	$28 \ 00$
Bethel	32	00	do.			- i	Swartswood	
Bethesda			u o.	Madiso		FO	Upper Mt. Bethel	13 00
	13	00	,	Aven		50		
Boardman			do.	Marine				661 16
Brookfield			do.	North			NOR'N IND. SYNOD	116 08
Canfield	26			verst	aw		NOR A IND. STNOD	110 03
Champion	6	00	do.	Rutger			North Mississipp	i Phy
Clarkson				Street	276	49		n 1 Og.
Coitsville	4	11	do.	7th Av.	7	00	Bethesda	
Deerfield	17	00 l	do.	Univer		- 1	Centre	
East Liverpool				Place		04	Chulahoma	
East Palestine		1	do.	Westm			College Hill	176 10
Hanoverton				ster		46	Corinth	
Hubbard			do.	West 2		10	Ebenezer	
Liberty			u0.	Street		00	Edmiston	35 00
				Sucer	**	001		50 00

Fredonia Church			Newbury Church	5	00	Omaha Presby	tery.	
Hernando			New Columbia			Bellevue Church	5	0.0
Holly Springs			Nippenose			Blackbird Hills		
Hope Hudsonville			Orangeville Pennsdale			Brownsville		
Lamar			Rohrsburg			Dakota		
Long Creek			Shamokin			Florenee		
Panola			Shamokintown		1	Nebraska City		
Philadelphia			Sunbury & North-			Omaha City		
Rose Hill			umberland		48	Platte's Mouth		
Sand Spring			Warrior Run	50	00		5	00
Shiloh			Washington				0	00
Spring Creek			Washingtonville		00 00	Orange Presby	ıtern	
Teoc Wetenford			Williamsport	5	00	0 0		
Waterford Water Valley				290	22	Alamance	22	
Wellington	10	00		200	20	Ashboro' Bethel	18	00
in ching to h			Ogdensburg Prest	bute	ru.	Bethesda	66	00
	221	10	Hammond		50	Bethlehem	27	
Marth Diam Dure	Lado		Henvelton 1st		50	Buffalo	15	
North River Pres Bethlehem	oyie	00	Le Ray 1st	4	30	Chapel Hill	79	
Cold Spring		00	Morristown	8	00	Clarksville	64	46
Fishkill		50	Oswegatchie 1st		00	Cross-Roads	43	
Hughsonville		00	do. 2d	21	25	Danville	30	00
Kingston	28	75	Rossie	10	00	Eno		
Marlborough	39	00	Wilna 1st			Fairfield		
Matteawan	225					Geneva		
Newburgh 1st	280			100	25	Graham Grassy Creek	5	50
do. Calvary			Ohio Presbyte	rv.		Greensboro'	144	
New Hamburgh		00	Bethany		25	Griers		10
Rondout Smithfield	90	00	Bethel		00	Hawfields	64	43
Wappinger's Falls	10	00	Bethlehem			Hillsboro'	31	76
in appinger six ans			Cannonsburg			Lexington		
	775	40		110	08	Little River	1	00
NT (7 7 7 7 7	n	7	Chartiers			Louisburg		10
Northumberland		<i>so</i> . 50	Concord		85	Madison Milburnie	24	10
Ashland Bald Eagle and	4	50	East Liberty Hopewell	79	25	Milton	107	
Nittany	3	00	Lawrenceville			Mount Airy	101	00
Berwick and Brier			Lebanon	30	00	Murfriesboro'		
Creek		50	Long Island			Newbern	72	61
Bloomsburg		00	Maple Creek and			New Hope		00
Buffalo		00	Hillsboro'	5	94	Nutbush	24	
Chillisquaque		00	Mansfield	~		Oakland	14	
Derry	5	00	Miller's Run		$\frac{50}{22}$	Oxford Penuel	9	00
Elysburg Gorden	2	50	Mingo Monongahela City	94	22	Pittsboro'	17	0.0
Great Island	35	65	Montours	19	43	Raleigh	59	
Hartleton	00	00	Mount Carmel	10	30	Redhouse	15	
Holland Run			Mount Washington			Roxboro'		
Jersey Shore			North Branch			Shiloh		
Lewisburg		93		544		Snow Creek		
Linden	5	00		305		Speedwell		
Lycoming			do. 4th		83	Spring Garden	27	0.0
Lycoming Centre Mahoning			do. 6th do. Central		85	Spring Grove Spring Hill	25	
do. North			Raecoon		00	Stony Creek	20	00
Mifflinburg			Sharon	00	00	Warrenton		
Milton			Temperanceville			Washington	80	73
Mooresburg			Valley			Yanceyville	33	
Muney		00	West Elizabeth			Personal	183	00
McEwansville		17	-				1010	
New Berlin	24	50	1	445	29		1313	24
. 13								

Oregon Presbytery.		Fredonia Church	L		Passaic Prest	ytery	<i>ı</i> .	
Brownsville Chur	ch		Hickman		1 00	Chatham Village	Ch 33	3 00
Calapooia	C II		Kentucky City			CIL		80
Clatsop	43	54	Marion		9 00	0 0 0 0		
Corvallis		0.1	raquean		4 10	Elias 1. (1. 9.1		
Diamond Hills	5	3 00	Princeton	1	2 00	Flanders	17	50
Eugene City		3 00	oatem			Lyons Farms		
Lafayette	0.	, 00	Summand			Morristown 1st	275	00
Pleasant Grove	15	25	Union Point			. do 0.1		59
Portland	14	. 20	1	15	8 10	Mount Freedom		00
romana			Palestine Pres	Inter	• • •	Mount Olive		00
	190	79		ogiei	g.	Newark 3d		00
	120	10	Bethel	1	0 00	Paterson 1st		75
Oxford Presby	itern	,	Charleston			do Gormon		50
	ier g	•	Darwin		6 50	Springfold		66
Beulah			Grandview	4	7 80	popringneid	- 1	00
Bethel	10	00	Hebron		4 15		661	0.0
Camden		• •	Kansas				001	00
College Corner	10	00	Marshall			Peoria Presb	ntern	
Eaton			Martinsville					
Hamilton			Neoga	4	1 00	Brimfield		36
Harmony			Newton			Brunswick	4	00
Harrison			Okaw			Canton		
New London			Palestine	23	5 OO	Delavan	4	00
North Providence			Paris			Elmwood		
Oxford 1st	13	00	Pleasant Prairie			Farmington	9	73
do. 3d			Sullivan			French Grove		
Riley	8	00	Wakefield			Galloway	1	00
Salem			York	_		Henry	39	0.0
Seven-Mile			TOLK	07	45	Lewistown	50	00
Somerville						Limestone		
South Providence			Palmyra Presb	yter	y.	Lincoln		
Venice	46	38	Ashley	• •	·	Mansfield		
			Auburn			Mason City		
	92	38	Big Creek	19	65	New Scotland		
			Canton		00	Oseeola		
Ouachita Presb	uteri	y.	Des Moines	- 1	00	Peoria 1st	117	80
	•		De Soto			do. 2d	102	
Arkadelphia	20	10	Ebenezer			Princeville		
Bethel			Etna			Prospect		
Calvary			Frankford			Randolph's Grove	5	45
Camden			Hannibal 1st			Salem		
East Caney		1	llannibal 2d			Toulon		
Ebenezer			Lick Creek			Valley		
Lapile			Louisiana	3.5	00			
Mount Carmel				15	00	West Jersey	-	
Mount Holly			Macon City	5	75	in con o circly	337	59
Mount Horeb			Memphis		00			
Pine Bluff			Monticello		00	Philadelphia Pre	sby'r	1.
Pleasant Grove			Mount Horeb	11	00	-		
Princeton		00	Mount Prairie		- 1	Charlestown	2	
Richland	8	90	Mount Zion		1	Chester	37	30
Scotland			Newhope	40	0.7	Crookville		
Tulip			Palmyra	43	25	Great Valley	15	77
Warren			Paris			Gloneester	-	
Washington			Philadelphia		00	Media Million	5	00
			Pleasant Grove		00	Middletown		10
	49		Pleasant Hill		00	Philadelphia 2d	329	
			South Fork		00	do. 4th	232	
Paducah Presby	teru.		St. Francisville	2	20	do. 6th	217	
-			Warren			do. 7th	151	
Cadiz			Waterloo	12		do. 9th	42	
Clinton	2	00	Personal	5	00		496 (
Columbus						do. 15th	11 (D0
Eddyville				142	90	do. Alexander		

Philad. African Ch	1. 3	00	Platte Presbytery. Solebury Church	
do. Areh	5 14	00	English Grove Church	
do. Belmont	206		Fillmore	272 66
do. Central do. Cohocksink	200		Oregon	
do. Kensington	60		Parkville Platte City Red River Presh	ntern
do. Mariner's			D	
do. Moyamensing	ζ.		Dilusta	30 00
do. North	280		D J Warren	
do. Penn		30	Kock House Ebenezer Savannah Good Hope	7 50
do. Princeton	34		St. Joseph Homer	43 55
do. Richmond	20	00	Keachi	
do. Scots	56	70	Potomac Presbytery. Mansfield	
do. South do. South-Wester			Annapolis 60 00 Midway	
do. Spring Garder	240	00	Bladenshurg Minden	$44 \ 15$
do. Union	1 2 10		Georgetown-Bridge Monroe	
do. Welsh			Street 39 55 Mount Zion	
do. West Arch	207	62	Lewinsville 16 67 Salem	10.00
do. Westminster	20	35	Neelsville and Dar-	10 00
do. West Spruce	240		nestown 13 45 Vernon	
Phœnixville		00	Washington F St. 219 21 Vienna	
Ridley		00	do. 2d 2 27	135 20
Personal	10	00	do. 7th St. 74 73	100 20
		1.0	do. New New Redstone Presby	itery.
	2987	10	TOTK AVENUE 00 00	, j .
			West Farms Prince William 1st 5 42 Brownsville Clarkesburg	
Philadelphia 2d	Pre	sb.	Clarkesburg	
-			517 30 Connellsville	
Abington	100	00	517 50 Dunlap's Creek Fairmount and Sm	ith
Addisville			Potosi Presbytery.	20 00
Allen Township	75	00		20 00
Catasaqua Bensalem)		Apple Creek 1st 27 00 George's Creek Arcadia 6 00 Harmony	
Bridesburg	5	57	Bellevue 5 00 Indian Creek	
Bristol		00	Benton Jefferson	
Centreville			Bloomfield Jenner	
Chestnut Hill	65	00	Brazeau 58 25 Kingwood and Sar	ıdy
Conshohocken	16	00	Cane Girardeau Creek	
Deep Run			Clark's Creek Laurei Hill	36 17
Doylestown	22	51	Farmington 13 00 Little Redstone	20 45
Durham			New Madrid Long Run	$\begin{array}{ccc} 31 & 75 \\ 30 & 37 \end{array}$
Easton 1st		00	Pleasant Hill 3 80 Morgantown	33 50
do. Brainerd		48 00	Potosi Mount Pleasant Steeleville do. Washington	
Falls of Schuylkil Frankford	1 02 102		to be M. Chillen diamo	2 00
Germantown	190		Whitewater 10 75 McClellandtown McKeesport	43 00
do, 2d		00	123 80 New Providence a	
Holmesburg		12	Jefferson	10 00
Neshaminy	156		Raritan Presbytery. Petersburgh	
Newportville			Rehoboth	
Newtown	14	58	Amwell 1st Round Hill	$33 \ 35$
Norristown 1st	30	00	do. 2d 8 00 Sandy Creek	
do. 2d			do. 6th Sewickly	25 00
Norriton and)	15	04	do. United 1st 13 00 Smithtown	0 50
Providence ∫			Clinton 30 00 Somerset Elemington 140 00 Spring Hill	2 50
Port Kennedy		31		
Pottstown		92 50		
Providence Roxborough		50		
Slatington		00		80 00
Yardleyville	3.		Lambertville 60 00 West Newton	20 00
1 articy mit			Milford	
	1016	64	Rosemont	388 09
			i i	

Richland Presbytery.		1.	Roanoke Church			Saline Presbyt	ery.	
	0.5	0.7	Rough Creek Village			Carmi Church	10	50
Ashland Church	35	91	vmage			Equality	11	70
Belleville	10	15	Rochester City 1	Presi	Ь.	Goleonda	6	00
Bladensburg Bloomfield	10	10			••	Hopewell	2	00
Blooming Grove	4	75	Conquest		~ ~	Lawrenceville		
Chesterville	-	10	Charlotte	7	00	intoune curmer	5	00
Clear Fork	26	80	East Bethany	05	00	Olney		
Denmark			East Williamson Geneva—Westmin		00	Pisgah	10	00
East Union			ster		00	Richland Sharon		30
Fredericktown			Phelps	41	50	Shawneetown		50 50
Groveport			Port Byron	45	00	Union		00
Harmony		22	Rochester 1st		00			00
Haysville	37	40	do. 3d			ville		00
Jeromeville			do. Calvary			Wakefield		
Lake Fork	0	•••	do. North Sta					
Lexington Loudonville	0	00	do. St. Peters		00		99	00
Lucas			do. Westmins	ter				
Mansfield	26	00	Vienna 1st			Saltsburg Presb	yter	y.
Martinsburg		00	Webster West Greece			Bethel		00
Milford		00	Wheatland			Bethesda		57
Milwood			Witeatiand			Boiling Spring		00
Mount Pleasant	5	50		241	50	Centre	0	
Mount Vernon				211	00	Cherry Run	7	00
Olivesburg		00	Rock River Prest	Inter		Cherry Tree		0.0
Ontario		00	moch mach 17cs	igiei	g.	Clarksburg	4	85
Orange		00	Albany			Concord	16	00
Perrysville	6	$\frac{20}{79}$	Andover	22	54		15	0.0
Savannah Shelby		79	Arlington			Appreor Manor)	
Utica		00	Bethel			Currie's Run	11	00
Waterford		00	Beulah		•	East Union		
materiora			Cambridge Camden	¥	20		•	20
	253	72	Dixon	5	00	Eldersridge Elderton	9	30
			Dunleith	5	00	Gilgal	19	00
			Freeport	12	93	Glade Run	1.0	00
Roanoke Presl	ntern		Fulton City			Harmony		
	geerg	•	Galena, German	25	00	Indiana		
Bethany			do. South	83	34	Jacksonville	6	00
Bethesda		1	Galva			Kittanning 1st		02
Bethlehem			German	3	00	Leechburg	16	82
Blue Stone Boydton			Hanover	10		Mechaniesburg		
Brierly			Heathland		75	Mount Pleasant Parnassus		00
Butlalo			Lower Rock Island Malden	12	10	Pine Grove	11	00
Concord			Middle Creek		00		13	0.0
Cub Creek			Morrison		00	Plum Greek		02
Diamond Hill			Newton			Ravne		85
Ebenezer		- 1	Phoenix			Rural Valley	10	0.0
Finney Wood			Pleasant Ridge			Saltsburg	28	50
Halifax			Pleasant Valley		1	Smicksburg		
Hat Creek			Princeton			Strongstown		04
Lynchburg 1st Mercy Seat			Rock Island 1st			Warren		86
New Concord			Rock Run Savanna	25	00	Washington West Lebanon		00
Old Concord			Sterling	14	00	west Lebanon	4	78
Olivet			Tiskilwa		00		317	61
Patrick C. H.			Yellow Creek	~				
Peaks			Zion	7	50	Sangamon Presb	yter	y.
Pisgah			Zion's Grove			Auburn		
Pittsylvania					_	Centre	16	08
Providence		1		237	24	Dawson		

Decatur Church	25	00	Sidney Presbytery.	Pisgah Church
Irish Grove		00		River Ridge
Jacksonville		00	Belle Centre Church 3 59	Scotland
do. Portugues		00	Bellefontaine	Selma
North Son govern		10	Buck Creek 26 92	
North Sangamon			Cherokee 6 23	Shell Creek
Petersburg		00	Covington	Union Town
Providence		00	Hill Grove	Valley Creek
Springfield 1st	150	00	Logansville and	Warrenton
do. 2d, Po:	rtu-		De Graff 10 00	Treas. of Pby., chs
gues	е		Mount Jefferson	not given 423 95
do. 3d			New Salem 4 20	
do. Portug	uese			1292 50
Taylorsville	,		Newton	100 00
Union			Piqua 42 00	South Carolina Presb'y.
West Union			Salem and Newton 11 00	
Williamsville			Sidney 32 25	Anderson C. H.
W mains vine			Stony Creek 9 00	Antioch
	250	10	St. Mary 6 40	Aveleigh
	359	19	Troy	Bethany
			Union	Bethel
Schuyler Presb	ytery		Urbana	Bethesda
Aledo	5	00	West Liberty 30 00	Bethia
Altona	5	00	Wopakoneta 4 00	Broadway
Astoria			Zanesfield	
			Dalleshelu	Carmel
Bushnell	10	0.0	105 50	Clinton
Camp Creek		00	185 59	Duncan's Creek
Carthage	16		Stern Otte Dural dame	Fairview
Chili	4	85	Sioux City Presbytery.	Friendship
Doddsville			Algona	Gilder's Creek
Edwards			Dakota	Good Hope
Ellington	3	00	Eldora	Greenville
Ellison			Fort Dodge	Hopewell
Fall Creek	2	00	Grove	Laurens C. H.
Fountain Green			Sioux City	Lebanon
Galesburg	40	00	Stour City	Liberty Spring
Glenwood	10			Little Mountain
Hendersonville			South Alabama Presb'y.	Little River
	5	33	Airmount	Lodimont
Hopewell		00	Bagdad	Midway
Huntsville		00		
Ipava	0	00		Mount Bethel
John Knox		I	Bethel	Mount Calvary
Keithsburg	4	14		Mount Tabor
Knoxville			Bills' Landing 5 00	Mount Zion
La Prairie			Cahaba	Nazareth
Macomb	26	74	Camden 12 00	Nazareth B. D.
Millersburg			Centre Ridge	New Harmony
Monmouth	30	51		North Pacolet
Mount Sterling	5	50	Claiborne	Pendleton, Hopewell
New Maysville	5	00	Columbiana	Pickens C. H.
New Providence			Dayton	Providence
North Henderson	2	45	Fairview	Retreat
Oquawka		00		Richland
Perry		00		Roberts
Pittsfield		00		Rock
		00	Marion	Rocky River
Pope's River		65	Mobile 2d	Decky Inver
Prairie City	Ð	00		Rocky Spring
Shiloh			do. 3d 121 00	Smyrna
South Henderson	3	00	do. Government	Spartanburg
Vermont			Strect 730 55	Tugalo
Warren			Montevallo	Upper Long Cane
Westminster,)	14	00	Montpelier	Varennes
Quiney 5			Mount Pleasant	Warrior's Creek
Wythe	4	55	McKinley	Willington
			Newbern	Williamston
	249	84	Pensacola	

Steubenville Pres	bute	rv.	Stillwater Church	1	Susquehanna Presbytery.
Amsterdam Church			Wegee	8 0	00 - 00
Annapolis			Wheeling Valley	4 6	Brookfield Church
Bacon Ridge	7	0.0	Woodsfield		Burlington 5 00
Bethlehem		00			Canton
Big Spring	7			182 3	3 Crawfordsville
Bloomfield	•				Elkland 3 00
Carrolton	6	66	St. Louis Pres	hutern	Friendsville 1 00
Centre	0	00			AHOAVIIIO
Centre Unity	30	0.0	Bethel	58 0	
Corinth			Bethlehem	$24 \ 0$	
Cross Creek	7	40	Bonhomme	24 2	
Deersville	•		Carondelet	34 0	
East Springfield	11	30	Creve Cœur		Rush
Fairmount		0.0	Dardenne	$15 \ 1$	
Feed Spring			Des Peres	92	
Harlaem			Eagle Fork		Towanda 20-30
Island Creek	22	0.0	Emanuel	76	
Kilgore		00	Fee Fee		Warren 10 00
Minerva	Ŭ	•••	Kirkwood	17 0	
Monroeville			Maline Creek		Herrick 12 50
New Cumberland	4	00	Nazareth		Wayalusing 2d
New Hagerstown		00	Newport		Wysox 20 00
New Harrisburg			St. Charles	$11 \ 0$	
Oak Ridge	9	0.0	St. Louis, Boatme		115 41
Richmond		0.0	do. Central		
Ridge		00	do. Park A		
Steubenville 1st	112		do. Pine St		
do. 2d		09	do. Second	417 5	0 Aberdeen
Still Fork		00	Union		Beersheba
Two Ridges	35	0.0	Washington	22 5	5 Bethany
Waynesburg		0.0	Zion	25	⁰ Bethel 15.00
Wellsville			Zoar	4 2	5 Bethsalem
Presbyterial	16	00	Personal	61	0 Carolina
	_				- Centre Point 8 00
	399	54		1046 2	0 Columbus 521 60
					Fairview
St Clader in D	, ,		St. Paul Presb	uteru.	Friendship
St. Clairsville Pr	eso	ry.		5	Hamilton
Autrim			Dodge City		Houston
Barnesville			Forest		Lebanon
Bealsville			Hudson Ist		Louisville
Beech Spring	38	30	Lake City	,	Macon
Birmingham			Minneapolis (Wes	t-	Mavhew
Brownsville			minster)		Mount Zion 1 00
Buchanan		00	Owatonna	5 0	Nazareth
Cadiz	22		Pleasant Grove		Olney
Concord	10		Preseott	10 0	Philadelphia
Crab Apple	36	00	Stillwater 2d	12 0	⁰ Pleasant Springs
Fairview			St. Anthony 1st	01 0	Poplar Creek 7 60
Freeport			St. Paul Central	31 2	
Grandview			St. Peter 1st	16 0	⁰ Starkville
Kirkwood	5	43	Vermillion	2 0	⁰ Talabenela
Martinsville			Wheatland		Union
Morristown	12	0.0			Unity
Mount Pleasant	24	00		66 2	Presbyterial 24-75
Newcastle			Statte P	,	
Nottingham	20	00	Stockton Presb	ytery.	577 95
Pipe Creek		1	Chinese Camp		
Pipe Creek Bethel			Jamestown		
Powhattan			Sacramento	16 23	5 Transylvania Presbyt'y.
Rockhill			Stockton		Bethel 25 00
St. Clairsville					- Bethel Union
Short Creek				16 23	5 Columbia 10 00

Danville 1st Chu	reh		Somerville Chure	h		Hopewell Church		
do. 2d			Tuseumbia			Indiana	17	00
Ebenezer			Union Springs			Midway	5	00
Edmunton	10	50	Whitesburg			Mount Vernon	6	00
Estell				19	00	Newberry		
Glasgow						Petersburg		00
Greensburg		00	Tuskaloosa Pres	byter	y.	Princeton		00
Harmony	50	85	Bethel	24	00	Rockport	6	00
Harrodsburg Hart	2	50	Bethesda		00	Seaffold Prairie Seotland		
Hustonville	0	50	Bethsalem	40	00	Smyrna		
Lancaster			Burton's Hill			Sullivan		
Laurel			Carrolton			Union		
Lebanon	96	75	Carthage	16		Upper Indiana	28	57
do. 2d			Concord		50	Vincennes		
Maxville			Demopolis		00	Washington	6	00
Mizpeh			Elizabeth Elyton	12	00	West Salem		
Mount Pleasant			Eutaw	104	00	Presbyterial	9	00
Munfordsville			Gainesville		00			
New Providence	33	75	Greensboro'	18			168	77
Paint Liek Perryville			Hebron & Ebeneze			Washington Pres	hute	rn
Pisgah			Livingston				•	•
Pleasant Grove	39	25	Luxupellila			Allan Grove	7	71
Richmond			Mount Olivet		1	Bethel	19	00
Salvisa			Mount Zion	25		Burghettstown Claysville	19	00
Silver Creek			Newhope	20		Cove	6	00
Springfield	57		Oak Grove Pickensville	25	00	Cross Creek	95	
Stanford		00	Pleasant Grove	11	5.0	Cross Roads		72
Danville Theo. Se			Pleasant Ridge	29		East Buffalo		
Personal	10	00	Sardis			Elizabethtown		
	452	2.5	Tuskaloosa	75	00	Fairview	40	
	101		Union		70	Forks of Wheeling Frankfort	15	
Troy Presby	tern		Presbyterial	123	50	Harrisville	10	00
				711	2.0	Hookstown	15	50
Bolton	7	00		111	30	Hughes' River		
Caldwell Cambridge	26		There Winner ?	n1	,	Lower Buffalo	4	00
Fort Edward	20	20	Upper Missouri 1	creso	y.	Lower Ten Mile	11	
Fort Miller	4	00	Albany	6	75	Mill Creek	14	
Green Island	6	69	Bethel		- 1	Mount Prospect	25	60
Lansingburgh	136	43	Castile	16	50	New Cumberland New Martinsville		
Malta			Chillieothe			Pennsboro'		
Sandy Hill	22	94	Clear Fork Crooked River	10	00	Pigeon Creek		
Stillwater	£ 0.0	10	Elderton	10	00	Pine Grove		
Troy 2d do. 3d	532	45 31	Liberty			Sistersville		
do. 2d Street	163		Mirabile			Three Springs		00
do. Park	195		New Salem			Unity	8	00
Waterford	142		Richfield			Upper Buffalo	10	0.0
			Riehmond			Upper Ten Mile	$10 \\ 163$	
	1243	53	Sampson's Creek	4	50	Washington Waynesburg	13	
			Personal		75	Wellsburg	10	20%
Tuscumbia Pres	sbuter	<i>u</i> .		38	50	West Alexander	33	00
				00		West Liberty	15	
Courtland			Vincennes Presb	nteri		West Union	22	
Decatur Ebonogon and			Bruceville				251	11
Ebenezer and Whitesburgh	19	00	Carlisle	4	20	do. 2d do. 3d		
Fairview	10	00	Claybourne	4	00	do. 4th	50	00
Florence			Evansville	50		Wolf Run		29
Moulton			Fairview					
Palmyra			Honey Creek				923	97

Western District	Pr	esb.	West Jersey Pres	sbyte	ry.	Western Reserve	Pb	1.
Brownsville Churc	h 31	65	Absecom Church	v	v	Bedford Church		
Christiansville			Blackwoodtown	22	50	Caroline		
Concord	7		Bridgeton 1st	250	0.0	Cleveland-West-		
Denmark		70	do. 2d		34	minster	45	00
Dyersburg Eaton		25	Cape Island		48	Green Spring		
Eureka	11	00	Cape May Co. 2d C	h.		Guilford	13	24
Huntingdon			Cape May Ct. Hou		0.0	McCutchenville Northfield	0.0	0.0
Jaekson	18	65	Cedarville Cold Suring		00 00	Sandusky 1st	20	00
Lexington			Cold Spring Deerfield		00	Springfield		
Marl Bluff			Fislerville		50	Tiffin 1st	7	25
New Providence	10	25	Greenwich		00			
New Shiloh		87	Leed's Point		00		85	49
Nutbush	20	00	May's Landing	41	0.0	ти) <i>п</i>	n ,	
Obion Dania	-		Millville	40	50	Western Texas	Рьу	·•
Paris Divlor	7	40	Pittsgrove		00	Belmont		
Ripley Salem and Bethel	17	00	Salem	95	15	Bethany		
Trenton	11	00	Swedesborough			Brownsville	2	50
Union	10	00	Williamstown		00	Cedar Creek		
Yorkville		60	Woodbury Woodstown	16	00	Cibolo Columbus		
Zion			Personal	20	0.0	Concrete	0	00
	426	24	reisonat	20	00	Corpus Christi	4	00
West Hanover P.				782	47	Fair Summit		
Amherst	11	$\frac{g}{20}$		102	*1	Goliad		
Bethlehem		30				Gonzales		
Briery		31	West I with along	DI.	.	Green Lake	7	75
Buckingham		00	West Lexington	1-02	<i>y</i> .	Indianola	•	
Byrd and Hebron		0.0	Beard			Lavaca	29	70
Charlottesville	46	75	Bethel	28	45	Live Oak	1	00
Clover Hill		20	Carrollton	13		Lockhart		
College	15	00	Cherry Spring	23		San Antonio		
Cove	26	00	Clear Creek			Seguin		
Cub Creek	17		Colemansville			Texana		
Cumberland	107		Cynthiana			Victoria	52	00
Ebenezer		00	Frankfort	209			0.1	0.5
Farmville	24		Georgetown	31	85		94	95
Halifax Hebron	90	25	Green Creek		ļ	White Water I	2/11/	
Lebanon	96	00	Harmony	0.0	0.0		¢y.	
Lunenburg		00	Hopewell Lecsburgh	26	00	Billingsville		
Madison	40		Lexington 1st			Brookville Cambridge City	e	00
Maysville		00	do 2d	302	0.0	Concord	0	00
Merev Seat		60	do Walnut			Connersville	6	00
Nelson C. II.		87	Hill	50	00	Dunlapsville	Ŷ	••
New London		50	Midway	84	50	Fairfield		
New Store	26		Mount Horeb	20	00	Greensburgh		
Orange	30		Mount Pleasant			Lawrenceburg		
Peaks		0.0	Mount Sterling	15		Lewinsville		
Pittsylvania C. H.		00	Nicholasville	103	25	Liberty		
Providence(Louisa Rockfish		50	North Middletown			Metamora		
Scottsville	26	50	Pisgah Providence	99	65	Mount Carmel	50	
South Plains	12	59	Salem	15	0.0	Pleasant Grove	23	98
Trinity	47		Union	15	00	Richmond Ripley		
Union	× 1	50	Versailles	43	00	Rising Sun	20	0.0
Union Theol. Sem.	45	00	Warsaw	10		Rushville	20	00
Village	28		Williamstown			Sand Creek		
Walker's			Winchester	75		Sardinia		
Wyliesburg	10		Woodford			Sparta		
Personal	61	00				Union	5	80
			-		-			
	961	9 1 i	1	140	35 l		113	78

				~ -		70 (01) 1	0.0	0.0
Winchester Pres	byter	y.	Depere Church			Buffalo Church	26	
Alexandria 1st Ch	130	00	Dodge Centre	- 7	50	Cambridge	24	00
Berrvville		23	Fond du Lac			Cross Roads		
Bethesda			Fox Lake	2	00	Deerfield		• •
Bloomery			Friendship			Dunean's Falls	4	00
Charlestown	50	00	Horicon		00	Hebron		
Concord	00	00	Newport	8		Hopewell		
Falling Water	10	00	Oxford		18			
Front Royal		00	Plover & Steven's			Madison	17	
Gerardstown		00			52		3	36
Greenwood	10	00	Poinette			Mount Pleasant		
Harper's Ferry	4	61	Portage			Mount Zion		
Lovettsville	-1	01	Rosedale	6	00	Muskingum	12	00
Martinsburg	17	62	Westfield	1	82	Newark		00
Martinsburg Moorefield		25	Wevauwega	7	0.0	Norwich	9	15
Mount Bethel		00	Winnebago Rapids	14	00	Oakfield		
		00	Winneconna			Olive		
Mount Hope & Piec		50		_		Pleasant Hill	15	00
mont				165	18	Rush Creek	7	00
Mount Zion	10	00				Salem. German	30	00
North River			Wooster Presbyt	orn		Salt Creek	9	00
Patterson's Creek			÷			Senecaville		00
Romney		32		7	00	Uniontown		
Salem	11	50	Ullester			Washington	43	0.0
Shepherdstown			Chippewa	10	00	Zanesville 1st		00
Smithfield			Congress	11	88	do. 2d		00
Springfield	7	50	Green			uo. 2u		
Stone			Jackson	23	85		299	51
Tuscarora		00					200	01
Warrenton		00		11	00			
Washington		00	Sugar Creek	1	22			
Winchester	140		Wayne	-				
Yellow Chapel	5	35	West Salem	2	00			
-			Wooster		51	M	10 1 20	0.1
	576	75	in costor			MISCELLANEOUS	10,179	91
				120	46			
Winnebago Pres	sbyte	ry.	1	120	-10			
Beaver Dam, Asse	m-		Zamaanilla Buach					
bly		92	Zanesville Presby	ner	<i>y</i> .			
Burnett			Bethel			LEGACIES.		
Cambria	2	00				Philadelphia	94 899	11
Dekora & Caledon			Brownsvile	16	00	Louisville	600	
Denora a Caledon	10, 10	00	DIOWIDALIO	10	00	Domeville	000	00

SYNOPSIS OF PRECEDING STATEMENT.

Synod o	f Alabama 🛛 🔒					\$3,083-05
° ((Albany .					. 3,076 51
66	Allegheny .					945 02
"	Arkansas					. 249.95
"	Baltimore					5,037 47
"	Buffalo .					. 917 21
"	Chicago .					837 54
"	Cincinnati					1,128 08
"	Georgia .					1.014 59
"	Illinois .					. 1,094 57
"	Indiana .					831 22
"	Iowa .					. 414 47
" "	Kentueky .					5,234 92
"	Memphis					. 1,246 19
"	Mississippi .					9,131 76
"	Missouri					1,513 70
"	Nashville .					515 10
"	New Jersey					. 5,417 60
"	New York .					17,408 76
"	North Carolina					4,366 05
"	Northern India:	na				848 38
44	Ohio .					. 1,201 11
"	Pacifie .					502 90
"	Philadelphia					. 6,167 92
"	Pittsburgh .					2,851 72
"	South Carolina					. 983-09
"	Southern lowa					$160 \ 16$
"	Texas .					. 725 78
* 6	Upper Missouri					$384 \ 25$
**	Virginia .					. 3,802 98
	Wheeling .					1,683 76
**	Wisconsin					. 526.43
						\$83,302 19
Miscellar	neous		٢			10,179 91
Legacies						25,422 11
						8118,904,21

FIFTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE WESTERN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS, MARCH 1, 1860.

THIS Committee has been in existence for fifteen years. Some of its members have been connected with it, and familiar with its operations during the whole of that time, whilst others of its earlier members have passed away to other parts of the Church, and some to the Church triumphant. Within that period great changes have taken place, both in the Church and the country. Large districts, which were then an uninhabited wilderness, are now filled with an enterprising, thriving population. Territories, out of which great States have been formed, were then the property of other nations, and considered as belonging to the foreign missionary field. The courses of trade and of travel in our own country have been greatly changed. Large and thriving commercial towns and cities have sprung up at points which were then uninhabited by the white man. New Presbyteries and Synods have arisen upon territory on which there was not a single church or a minister when this Committee commenced action. It has been with feelings of peculiar joy and gratitude that the Committee have watched the steady and rapid growth of our beloved Church during the time under the helping hand and fostering care of the Board of Do-mestic Missions. This growth, unlike that of some other Churches, has not been confined to any one Territory or State, or general district of the country, but it has been in every direction-northward and southward, eastward and westward. The Committee, in conducting their work, have felt that the whole territory under their care demanded their attention, and had imperative claims upon their efforts to supply it. They have acted upon the conviction that the Church is equally debtor to the North, and to the South, and to the East, and the West, to the bond and the free, as far as in her lies, to have the gospel fully preached to them. Whilst the growth of the Church has not been equally rapid in every part of the field, we are gratified to know that all parts of it have had more or less growth, and the greater comparative growth in one part of it thau another has arisen from circumstances of which the Committee could exercise no control, and not from any partial administration of their aid in the distribution of missionaries and money by the Committee.

Within the last year a portion of the field formerly under the care of this Committee, has been transferred to the new Committee, organized by the last Assembly, in New Orleans. That transfer did not formally take place until the year had nearly half expired. Two of the Synods set off by the Assembly to that Committee declined to be transferred to it, whilst one or more of the Presbyteries belonging to one of those Synods, at their fall sessions, elected to act through it. This Committee feeling in doubt during the first part of the year as to their jurisdiction over that portion of their former field, did not act with as much promptness as they otherwise

(107)

would have done in sending new men into it, and recommissioning old ones. This is to be regretted; but the Committee do not feel that they are to be blamed for it. It was the result of circumstances over which they had no control. This change in our field makes it difficult to compare the result of the past year's action with those of the years that preceded it. We have neither had the same field to plant missionaries in, nor the ehurches to collect funds from that we had in former years; nor has our field been the same during the whole year. Some churches and Presbyteries which acted through our Committee at the beginning of the year, have acted through the Committee at New Orleans during the last six or eight months.

MISSIONARIES IN COMMISSION ON THE FIRST DAY OF MARCH, 1859.

There were one hundred and seventy-two missionaries in commission under this Committee, which was six more than was in commission on the first day of March one year previous. Of these, one hundred and thirtythree had been recommissioned during the year, and one hundred and thirty-one others not in commission on the first of March have been put in commission, making the whole number of commissions granted during the year, two hundred and sixty-four, and the whole number of men in commission during the year, three hundred and three. This is a gain of fortynine over the preceding year in the number of commissions granted, and of forty-three in the number of men in commission. The large gain, it will be seen, has been mostly in new missionaries, which would be a most gratifying fact had they all been accessions to fields on which they are labouring. A portion of them were, however, men who were forced to come upon the funds of the Board for a part of their support, who had been wholly supported from other sources previously. Such has been the pecuniary pressure upon a large part of our field, that we have been compelled to aid quite a considerable number of churches which had been self-sustaining for years previous, or see them deprived of the gospel. Their pecuniary condition was so changed that they must be aided or their pulpits become vacant.

STATE OF THE FUNDS.

On the first of March, 1859, there was a balance on hand of \$1656.77. Since that time the Treasurer has received, in eash, \$12,675.67, and has paid out \$13,534.12, leaving a balance on hand of \$708.32. There have been received into the Clothing depot boxes of goods valued at \$2331.48, making the whole amount received during the year \$14,007.15. Every missionary who has reported his labour to us, has been paid for it up to the time to which he has reported. There are, however, about four hundred and fifteen months of missionary labour which have expired, for which the missionaries have not reported, their quarters having not yet ended. For this we owe \$6332.85. This will speedily exhaust the balance on hand, and require increased contributions from the churches during the spring and coming summer.

This, it will be perceived, is a considerable falling off from the amount reported as received into our Treasury during previous years. It is to be accounted for in several ways. First, we have had a considerable number of the churches formerly contributing to our Treasury set off to the Committee at New Orleans, and that too in the region of country least affected by the pecuniary pressure. Secondly, an unusually large number of the churches which ought to have sent their contributions to our Treasury, have sent them to Philadelphia. In running over the receipts acknow-

ledged in the Home and Foreign Record, and from other sources, we find that over eight thousand dollars, including legacies, have been sent to the Treasury at Philadelphia from the field under the care of this Committee. If that sum, and the amount paid to the Treasurer in New Orleans from churches which formerly reported to us, were added to our receipts, it would appear that the contributions to Domestic Missions on the general field, from which we reported last year, have not fallen off, but have been considerably increased. Thirdly, the peenniary pressure to which we alluded in our reports for 1858-59, and which we then hoped had well nigh passed away, has rather increased than diminished during the past year, especially in the North-Western States. Whole churches and com-munities have been literally crushed by it. The pecuniary crash which commenced in 1857 was followed by two successive failures in the principal crops. The people were almost universally in debt when it commenced. They expected to pay their debts from the proceeds of the crops and the sales of property; but both of these sources failing them, there has followed a general bankruptey, which almost revolutionized society in three or four of the North-Western States. Many men, thought three years ago to be rich, have been unable to support their families comfortably, much less to contribute to the funds of the Board. Many churches have been reduced in numbers and pecuniary ability, from one half to two-thirds of their former strength. The missionaries in those States, as is usual in all such cases, have felt this pressure more heavily than any other part of the population. Not a few of them have taken their families back to the old States till the storm shall have blown over, whilst others are struggling on with poverty and debt, with a moral and Christian heroism that has scarcely been surpassed in the history of the Church. These self-denying and devoted men, in the great day when the Master shall reward his servants for the least act of self-denial for his sake, will doubtless receive a crown that shall grow brighter through eternity. The Committee have felt and acted upon the idea that they had a claim upon the Board for pecuniary assistance in this their hour of trial, and consequently, instead of aiming to diminish the amounts granted to them, they have, in many cases, increased them. We have never doubted that the Assembly and the churches at large would sustain us in this policy, so soon as they shall be put in possession of all the facts in the case.

RESULTS OF MISSIONARY LABOUR.

We are happy to add, that whilst the churches and people in a large part of our field have been so terribly scourged in a pecuniary point of view, there has been in many places a corresponding increase in their disposition to turn their attention to spiritual things. As the prospect of becoming increased in worldly goods has faded from their vision, they have been more and more disposed to look for a heavenly inheritance, that fadeth not away, and to lay up treasure where banks do not break, and mortgages are not foreclosed. Never, since the organization of the Committee, have the missionaries sent in more hopeful reports of their success in winning souls to Christ. Whilst almost all of them speak despondingly of their temporal support, they as generally tell us of brightening prospects as regards the spiritual condition of their flocks. This is the bright and cheering sign of the times to urge us on in our arduous work. Whilst God is afflicting his servants in one way, he is mightily helping and sustaining them in another. The Committee feel encouraged, therefore, to go forward trusting in Him. Though the work may be difficult, and the way at times may seem dark, yet they feel assured that He who loves his Church, and our great country, will stand by them, and strengthen them in the efforts to extend the one, and purify and save the other. For the gospel of Jesus Christ, preached in its purity and power, and made effectual by the Divine Spirit, is the only means of saving the souls of our countrymen in the world to come, and purifying their morals and elevating them to that point of intelligence and refinement in this, which will make and keep ours a nation of freemen indeed—such as Christ makes free.

By order of the Committee,

W. W. HILL, Cor. Secretary.

FIRST REPORT OF THE SOUTH-WESTERN ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS.

This Committee, instituted by the General Assembly, at Indianapolis, in May last, was not completely organized and prepared for effective service until about the middle of November; and then, encumbered with extensive correspondence, and the unfamiliar details of a new organization, their progress was much delayed, so that little more than three months have been occupied in the direct prosecution of their work.

At the very threshold of their operations they encountered unexpected difficulties. The Synods of Memphis, Arkansas, and Texas, and the Presbyteries of East Alabama, Tuskaloosa, Central Mississippi, and Louisiana, declined, for the present, to co-operate, assigning as reasons for nonconcurrence, a want of information in relation to the powers and responsibilities of this Committee, and the reserved rights and control of the parent Board.

[•] Objections were made to the Committee, as now constituted: First. Because it is not independent of the Assembly's Board; and others preferred an Executive to an Advisory Committee. This is evidently an invalidobjection; for the Committee has delegated powers to manage the missionary interests on this entire field, by a special contract with the Board. The Board has remitted to this Committee all direct supervision, and vested in them the right to appoint all missionaries, receive all contributions from the churches, appropriate all funds collected on the field, explore and supply destitutions—in fact, clothing this Committee with executive power for all practical missionary operations—the Board being pledged to ratify their decisions. We have thus the advantage of an immediate and definite decision upon every application presented.

immediate and definite decision upon every application presented. A second objection was—That our field is peenniarily cut off (as they understood the position of the Board) from all claim for aid from the common treasury of the Church. But the General Assembly gave the Board no authority to refuse aid to this field, from the common beneficence of the whole Church, if help were needed and required. Such action would be adverse to the expressed sentiments of the Assembly, during the discussion of this question, preceding the inauguration of this Committee. We have the undoubted right to claim supplementary aid, as much as any other section of the Church or country. The Assembly could not have intended to disfranchise the *fire South Western Symods*, which are largely frontier and missionary ground. Such injustice would be apparent from the single fact, that the Synods of Arkansas and Texas were pensioners upon the Board, last year, for \$4×27, and contributed from all their churches only \$559, to reimburse these expenditures from the treasury. Surely it was not intended to impose this burden upon a new and unaided agency. If such a summary process were permissible, the Board might cut at once the gordian knot of all its financial difficulties, by establishing local Committees for the North-West, the Central West, and the Pacific coast, as well as at the *Southe West*, and apply the same test, restricting them to their own resources, and abandoning them to their own weakness and destitutions! Thus the work of Church extension would cease, and the Board itself become a useless appendage to the aggressive machinery of the Church.

Another specious objection has been made in the argument for independent Presbyterial action, that "all the funds raised were needed for immediate home distribution." This might be said of every Presbytery in the land. But if all were to adopt this policy, the Assembly's Board would be practically dissolved, the aggressive movement of the Church paralyzed on all our frontier and sparsely settled fields, and our branch of the Church left far behind in the onward progress of Christianity. Only rich Presbyteries can afford to assume this position—poor ones would soon die out. The argument of the Board, in the Annual Report for 1859, is conclusive as to the ultimate inutility and inexpediency of independent Presbyterial operations. It is unwise to restrict the sympathy and beneficence of the Church. God's people enlarge their liberality to the magnitude and necessities of the cause of the Redeemer. But many of these objections are happily removed; and most of the Presbyteries will cheerfully co-operate in the vast work remitted to this Committee.

By special agreement, we are pledged to the Board not to recommend any appropriation beyond our ability promptly to pay; while the Board, on its part, is pledged to grant every commission, with the specified salary, required by this Committee. Thus the rights and interests of both parties are carefully guarded. The Board, however, has expressed a willingness to aid us, should our resources prove inadequate to supply our destitutions—a contingency we do not anticipate.

Our work thus far has been happily successful, notwithstanding the difficulties at first encountered. A brief summary is submitted.

APPLICATIONS FOR MINISTERS.

Already more than thirty applications have been received for ministers to supply vacant churches and destitute fields. Many of our planters earnestly desire to obtain chaplains for their families, where large congregations of coloured people would gladly hear the preached word. A liberal support would be contributed, if faithful men can be obtained.

PROSPECTIVE SUPPLY OF MINISTERS.

We have information from some of our Seminaries, that the young men are predisposed to enter our mission fields. If we can immediately secure a sufficient sum to guarantee them a support, a goodly number can, doubtless, be induced to labour under the direction of this Committee. An effort will be made to secure their services as soon as the classes graduate, for which purpose arrangements will be made to visit the Seminaries immediately.

MISSIONARIES COMMISSIONED.

The Committee have made appropriations in every case of application, and nine commissions have been issued, viz.—four in Texas, three in Mississippi, and two in Louisiana—four of which are to new men. Some of the commissions issued by the parent Board and the Western Executive Committee have not expired, but we have funds in our treasury for their recommission, should application be made.

APPROPRIATIONS SECURED.

The Committee have adopted a positive rule, that sufficient funds shall be kept in the treasury to meet all liabilities assumed, so that in no case can there be any delay of payment, or any doubtful risk adventured; and no appeal made to the parent Board for help to meet our own obligations.

AVAILABLE RESOURCES.

The Treasurer's statement shows, eash received \$13,078 41. We have also reliable subscriptions, payable to order, amounting to \$2000. This sum would have been largely increased, but many of our churches do not take up their collections so early in the season, and some of the most liberal congregations are within the bounds of those Presbyteries which have hesitated to co-operate with this Committee. The churches which have hesitated to co-operate with this Committee. The churches which have responded with such munificent liberality, that we confidently rely upon our own benefactions to sustain the work on this entire South-Western field. The amount already received is more than double the annual contributions of the whole field heretofore. We shall be able greatly to enlarge our missionary operations during the coming year.

DISBURSEMENTS.

The Treasurer has disbursed \$3,542.25, leaving a cash balance in the Treasury of \$0,536 16, besides \$2,000 in subscriptions. This sum will be expended in payment of accruing liabilities, and in appropriations to renew commissions which will soon expire, and which are now paid by the parent Board. We may also need, immediately, largely increased contributions in order to secure young men from our Seminaries to supply our pressing destitutions.

CONCERT OF PRAYER.

Several churches, upon the recommendation of the Committee, have consented to establish a Monthly Concert of Prayer for Domestic Missions, observing our Lord's injunction, "Pray ye therefore the Lord of the harvest, that he would send forth labourers into his harvest." This will prove a permanent source of revenue, if all will adopt this plan, and take up voluntary contributions to this cause. We value, indeed, the alms of God's people as the sinews of holy war, but their prayers infinitely more, as the vitality of conquest.

DONATIONS OF CLOTHING.

The ladies of Rev. Dr. Grundy's church, Memphis, Tennessee, have generously profiered a box of clothing suitable for the family of a missionary, valued at one hundred and sixty dollars; and it has been sent to a faithful minister on the western frontier of Louisiana. We are informed that ladies in other places propose to imitate this good example.

A BRIEF REVIEW.

While the Committee have abundant cause of gratitude for the evident blessing of the Master upon our inexperienced efforts, we would nevertheless remind our brethren abroad, that the brief space thus far allotted to this new experiment has been insufficient to test accurately either the policy or resources of this organization for the accomplishment of the vast missionary enterprise remitted by the General Assembly to our hands. The work is but just begun. Under the blessing of God it must achieve important results in the advancement of the Redeemer's kingdom. With this, all we ask is a fair trial, with the generous and cordial eco-operation of all the churches within our bounds. May we not appeal to the lukewarm and indifferent, "Destroy it not," by your neglect, "for a blessing is in it."

OUR WIDE-SPREAD DESTITUTIONS.

This vast South-western field importunes, with Macedonian earnestness, every Seminary in our land. Look at its spiritual desolations, stretching on a base line of longitude fourteen hundred miles from the Georgia boundary to El Passo. The single State of Texas, eight hundred miles in diameter, with an immense fluctuating and heterogeneous population, with some sixty counties, without a single settled minister of the gospel, has but 13 missionaries of our Board. Louisiana has 47 parishes, and only 24 active ministers of our Church; and there is almost an equal destitution in Mississippi and Alabama. Then look at our missionary supplies, contrasted with other sections of the church and country. Pennsylvania, the home of the Board, last year had 69 missionaries, and Texas 13; Ohio 54, and Alabama 10; Illinois 72, and Louisiana 6; Iowa 62, and Missis-sippi 10; while Wisconsin had 30, and Indiana 34. The four North-western States had 198, and the four South-western 39. The four former States, with only half the extent of territory, received \$33,102 from the Based but the four better solutions and the source of the solution Board, but the four latter only \$8,255; while our section contributed \$5,390 to the common treasury, and that only \$2,812. Surely these startling facts should awaken an intense activity in behalf of our own destitutions. And then beyond us stretch the almost illimitable mission fields of Mexico and Central America, now in a state of civil anarchy and spiritual darkness, appealing with ten thousand pathetic utterances to Protestant Christendom for the light and liberty of the sons of God. Surely if an apology were needed for the organization of this Committee, it is patent to the Christian world, in this evident condition of our own and the border field beyond. And if incentives to the vigorous prosecution of this important and difficult work are necessary, we find irrepressible motives and constraints in the work itself.

JAMES A. LYON, Ch. pro tem.

113

Mission Rooms, 82 Camp Street, New Orleans, March 1, 1860. }

BEQUESTS.

The General Assembly which met in 1840, authorized their Board of Domestic Missions to apply to the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania for an Act of Incorporation: this application was made, and a Charter obtained, and the Board have now an incorporated Board of Trustees, entitled, "The Trustees of the Board of Domestic Missions of the General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America." To this body, all legacies or bequests for the Board of Domestic Missions should now be given.

The State laws differ so much, that no one form will answer in all the States, but in every case it is essential to give the EIGHT CORPORATE NAME.

NOTICE TO APPLICANTS FOR MISSIONARY AID.

Applicants for missionaries and missionary aid are respectfully and earnestly requested to pay particular attention to the following rules and regulations of the Board:

RULE 1. Regular form in which applications are to come up to the Board, as often as made.

Applications to the Board for Missionary appointments and pecuniary aid, and also for the re-appointment of Missionaries, should always be made by the Elders of the church, through the Presbytery, or the Corresponding Executive Committee of the Presbytery to which the church applying for assistance belongs—accompanied with a recommendation from said Presbytery or Committee, of the Missionary to be appointed, and a specification of the amount of aid indispensably mecessary.

If there be no Corresponding Executive Committee in the Presbytery, the application must be fully sanctioned by two neighbouring ministers, connected with the Presbytery to which the church belongs.

RULE 2. Of the Board in relation to renewing, dating, and ante-dating Commissions. Passed March 10th, 1851.

In consequence of the constantly repeated applications of Presbyteries to antedate Commissions, some for three, others for six, and some even for twelve months, and without any apparent reason, other than want of attention and prompt action on the part of Presbyteries and Committees of Presbyteries on Missions, thereby embarrassing the business of the Board, and depriving the Board of an accurate knowledge of the expenses of our Missions, for which provision must be made weekly, therefore,

1. Resolved, That the Presbyteries and Committees of Presbyteries on Missions be respectfully requested to have Commissions of their missionaries renewed before the expiration of their term of service, if practicable to do so; and *in all* cases to state definitely the time when they wish the Commission to be dated.

 Resolved, That from and after the 1st day of May, 1851, the Board will antedate no Commission beyond two months from the time of the reception of the application at the Mission Rooms, either in Philadelphia or in Louisville.

 Rules of the Board in relation to the careful cramination of applicants:—to information requested of Presbyteries by the Board, to assist it in its action: and to churches able to support the gospel for themselves.

"On motion,

 Resolved, That the Committees of the Board in Philadelphia and Louisville, be directed to examine carefully into the propriety and justice of every application for new Commissions, or for renewal of old ones; and whenever the sums applied for may be reduced, that the reduction may be made.
 Resolved, That the Preshyteries be requested to state the amount raised by

 Resolved, That the Presbyteries be requested to state the amount raised by the churches or congregations forming missionary fields, in support of their pastors or missionaries, when they apply for Commissions from the Board for them, in order to chable the Board to act more intelligently on the applications.

3. Resolved. That before a Presbytery entertain the application of any organized church or missionary field, it be requested to inquire whether said church or field has any reasonable prospect of becoming self-sustaining: and whether said church or field may not properly and profitably be united with some contiguous church or said the labour of a missionary, and the expense of his support be saved to the Board, agreeably to the recommendation of the General Assembly.

4. Resolved, That all churches which have been long upon the Board, and are able to support the gospel of themselves, have their appropriations reduced; and that they be discontinued by the Board as soon as possible, in order that the Missionary funds of the Church may be husbanded, and more liberally and extensively applied to fields that are purely missionary, and in which the Church may expand and grow."

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO PRESBYTERIES AND CHURCHES APPLYING FOR AID.

It has always been regarded as the duty of churches applying for aid, to inform the Board, through the Presbyterics by which their applications are recommended, of the amount of salary they promise to pay to their pastors, or stated supplies, in order that the Presbyteries and the Board may be able the better to judge whether the amount of aid asked for is reasonable and necessary. From some cause or other, this salutary enstom has gradually fallen into disuse, at least so far as the Board is informed, and the information so obviously necessary is very generally withheld. In order to obtain this needed information in future, the Board adopted unanimously the following resolution, viz.

"Resolved, That the Executive Committees of the Board be, and they hereby are instructed to defer acting upon applications for missionary aid until they ascertain, if practicable, what amount of salary the churches applying for assistance from the Board have promised, or are willing to promise to their ministers."

In view of this resolution of the Board, we respectfully request all the churches desiring aid, to inform their respective Presbyteries of the amount of salary they have promised, or are willing to promise, their ministers; and we also respectfully request all the Presbyteries and Presbyterial Committees on Missions, to furnish this information to the Executive Committees of the Board when applications for aid are recommended. This will prevent delay and trouble, as the Executive Committees, under the instruction of the Board, will of course defer acting upon all applications until they obtain, if practicable, the information required.

This rule is 'so obviously proper, and indeed indispensable to the judicious disbursement of the Missionary Fund of the Church, that we confidently trust it will be cheerfully complied with by all the parties interested.

CLOTHING.

Boxes of Clothing for Missionaries.—For the information of those who may wish to furnish clothing, or other articles, for the comfort of our missionaries and their families, we publish the following:

Boxes of clothing, when sent directly to the office of the Board, without any particular designation, will be forwarded to such missionaries as are known to be the most needy; and the missionaries, to whom a box from any congregation or association is sent, will be requested to write to the donors, acknowledging the receipt.

In many instances, we are asked at the office to designate some missionary, and give particular information in regard to his circumstances, his family, etc. This information is not *always* in our power to give; and not unfrequently difficulties arise from selecting particular missionaries in that way. As a general rule, then, we would say, as the result of our own experience in this matter, that if the donors have no special reasons for designating a particular missionary, the distributions of these boxes had better be left to the officers of the Board at the office. Our decided impression is, that a more equitable and judicious distribution will in this way be made, and the object of the benevolent donors be more completely gained.

We ask particular attention to the following directions for forwarding boxes.

1. In every box that is sent, put a *list of all the articles*, with an estimated value of each article; put on the same paper the name of the individual, congregation or association from whom the box comes; also the address of the person

to whom a letter of acknowledgment is to be sent. Let this paper be put in the box, where it will readily be seen on the box being opened. A copy of this list, with a letter, should also be sent to the office of the Board, in which letter information should be given of the time when the box was sent, and by what conveyance, and any other things connected with the donation which it may be desirable should be hown at the office.

2. The box should be fully and plainly marked, "Mission Rooms, 910 Arch Street, Philadelphia," and the place from which it comes should always appear on the outside. The articles should be carefully put up in strong and tight boxes, well nailed, and secured against rough handling, on a long voyage.

3. It is important that all boxes of clothing, designed more especially for the West, should be at the office as early as the first of September, that they may reach their destination before the navigation closes.

Clothing Distributed Gratuitously.—Boxes of clothing form no part of a missionary's regular appropriation—the Board, therefore, need the same amount of funds to meet their engagements, as if no boxes were forwarded. It is very important this should not be overlooked. These boxes are of great value to the missionaries, and they need all that is sent to then; but we should be careful not to suffer these acts of kindness to lessen our pecuniary donations to the cause. The cause cannot admit of this without loss, and serious loss. Thus far there has been no pecuniary loss, but rather a gain, by the interest which has been excited in the preparation of these boxes. We fondly hope it will continue to be so, and that the interest in this cause will continue to increase, until our whole land is supplied with gospel privileges.

Contents of Barcs.—As to what is to be put into these barcs, we are willing to leave that matter to the judgment of our good ladies, who so well know what is wanted in a family. Scarcely any article in common use will come amiss. Knives and forks, spoons, seissors, thread, yarn, silk, needles, pins, tape, buttons, etc., etc., in addition to articles of substantial wearing apparel, will be thankfully received. Flannel, muslins, calicoes, etc., not made up, are very acceptable. Garden seeds, medicines, etc.

PRINCIPLES UPON WHICH THE WORK OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS IS CONDUCTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

Resolved, That the Assembly would re-affirm all the principles upon which it has heretofore carried on its Domestic Missions—principles which have been exhibited in a review of all the published minutes, acts, and doings of the Church in her highest judicatories, from the beginning; and which are drawn up and set forth in order in the Report of the Board of Domestic Missions, May, 1852.

Resolved. That the great work undertaken for so long a time by the Assembly, is the expansion and full establishment of the gospel of our Lord and Savioir Jesus Christ, by his own Spirit and power, over all our vast country. And it is purely a missionary work; missionary in this respect, that ministers are sent out by the Assembly, and means furnished for their support, in whole or in part, while they are preaching the gospel, and gathering and establishing churches. So soon as individual churches, or groups of churches, are established, and are able to support all the institutions of the gospel for themselves, they are no longer missionary in character, but immediately cease their connection with the Board, and fall into line with the great body of self-sustaining and contributing churches, now, the principles upon which the General Assembly conducts its Domestic Missionary work, are these 1st. It is in the sense defined, a missionary work. 3d. The nume employed in preaching the gospel are, in their fields, missionary men. 4th. All the churches and fields aided and supplied, are missionary churches and fields.

nor permanent support. The people aided are to help themselves, he it ever so little, from the beginning, and are to go on to independence. 6th. The grand end and aim of the Assembly is to establish self-sustaining churches and fields, as fast and as far as possible, and so to increase the solid material and power of the Church, and accumulate strength to go forward expanding. Tth. Ministers and means are to be distributed according to the relative importance and promise of different fields, and in view of the necessities of the whole field, that there may be equality and no partiality. Sth. The Assembly conducts this work through a Committee, or Board, responsible to tiself alone, under its advice and control, and which Board is required to exercise its sound discretion and judgment in deciding upon, and in conducting the business entrusted to it. 9th. No doft to be incurred in carrying forward the missionary work. The Assembly always acted upon this just and only safe principle, and a principle which has always been adhered to by our Church; and in the Assembly of 1803 the following resolution was passed: "That there ought to be no anticipation of the funds in future; or in other words, that appropriations ought not to be made in any year beyond the amount which the funds arising in that year will be sufficient to satisfy." P. 208, 10th. And finally, agents for visiting the churches, and collecting funds for the work, may be employed by the Board.

Resolucid, That the Board be directed to go forward and conduct the work entrusted to its care on these principles, as heretofore, and that they be commended to the attention and observance of all Presbyteries and churches, in their applications for aid, and that the Board be also instructed to pay, as heretofore, due regard to the recommendations of Presbyteries. That all pastors and stated supplies be requested to take pains to circulate the Report when published, and diffuse more information on the subject of Domestic Missions among their people.—Minutes of the General Assembly, held at Charleston, South Carotina, May 26th, 1852, p. 215.

ACTION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ON DISCRETIONARY POWERS OF THE BOARD.

Ov APPLICANTS.—In answer to the questions propounded by the Presbyteries of Union and French Broad, the Assembly would say, that though they do not recognize in the Board of Domestic Missions the authority to sit in judgment upon the orthodoxy or morality of any minister who is in good standing in his own Presbytery; yet, from the necessity of the case, they must exercise their own sound discretion upon the expediency or inexpediency of appointing, or withholding any appointment, from any applicant, holding themselves amenable to the General Assembly for all their official acts.—Minutcs, 1830, p. 16.

ON THE DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS.—Overture No. 13, a memorial from the Presbytery of Logansport, desiring the Assembly to say, whether the Board of Domestic Missions has the power to reduce the amounts recommended to be given in aid to any churches, under the care of any Presbytery, without consulting such Presbytery; and if so, whether the Board has not an equal right to take away the whole amount so recommended in any case. It was

Resolved, That while the Assembly expects the Board of Domestic Missions to pay great respect to the advice of the Presbyteries, touching missionaries labouring within their bounds, yet in the distribution of its funds, the action of the Board must be controlled by the state of its treasury, and the relative importance of the various missionary fields under its care.—Minutes, 1852, p. 221.

FERLE CRURCHES TO BE CONDINED.—Resolved, That each Presbytery in our communion be recommended to discourage the sundering of feelue churches now united in support of the gospel, and generally to combine together such feeble churches in appropriate fields of labour, that the Board of Donnestic Missions may be relieved from the need of a large allowance in such cases, and, where practicable, from the need of any allowance in aid of ministerial support.— Minutes, 1846, p. 206.

CHARTER of the BOARD OF DOMESTIC MISSIONS.

To all to whom these presents shall come.

Know YE, That whereas the General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America have a *Board of Domestic Missions*, composed of Ministers and Laymen, members of the Presbyterian Church, the design of which is to afford aid to feeble Presbyterian churches in the support of pastors, to form new churches, and to supply destitute settlements with the stated ministry and gospel ordinances; and whereas, the aforesaid Board of Domestic Missions labours under serious disadvantages as to receiving donations and bequests, and as to the management of funds entrusted to them for the purpose designated in their Constitution, and in accordance with the benevolent intentions of those from whom such bequests and donations are received;

Therefore, William Brown, William Nassau, Sen., Matthew Newkirk, Solomon Allen, Alexander Symington, Ashbel Green, Cornelius C. Cuyler, William A. McDowell, and Thomas Hoge, citizens of the United States, and of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and their successors, are hereby constituted and declared to be a body politic and corporate, which shall henceforth be known by the name of "The Trustees of the Board of Domestic Missions of the General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America," and as such, shall have perpetual succession, and be able to sue and be sued in all courts of record and elsewhere; and to purchase and receive, take and hold, to them and their successors for ever, lands, tenements, hereditaments, money, goods, and chattels, and all kinds of estate which may be devised, bequeathed, or given to them, and the same to sell, alien, demise and convey; also to make a common Seal, and the same to alter and renew at their pleasure; and also to make such rules, by-laws, and ordinances, as may be needful for the government of the said Corporation, and not inconsistent with the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; Provided always, that the clear, yearly value of the real and personal estate held by the said Corporation, shall not at any time exceed the sum of two thousand dollars.

The trustees above named, shall hold their offices one year from the date of their incorporation, and until their successors are duly qualified to take their places, who shall be chosen by the aforesaid Board of Domestie Missions at such times, and in such way and manner as shall be prescribed by the said General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America, provided not more than one-third of the Trustees shall be removed in any one year.

The Trustees hereby incorporated, and their successors, shall, subject to the direction of the said Board of Domestic Missions, have full power to manage the funds and property committed to their eare, in such manner as shall be most advantageous, not being contrary to law.^{*}

ASHBEL GREEN,

President of the Board of Domestic Missions of the General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America.

WILLIAM A. McDOWELL,

Corresponding Secretary and General Agent of the Board of Domestic Missions.

* By an Act of the Legislature of Pennsylvania in 1857, the word "Domestic" having been inserted in the corporate title of the Board of Trustees, we have inserted the word in the above copy of the original Charter.

Office of the Board 910 Arch street, Philadelphia.

All letters relating to Missionary appointments and other operations of the Board should be addressed to either

Rev. G. W. Musgrave, D. D., or Rev. R. Happersett, D. D., Corresponding Secretaries, No. 910 Arch street, Philadelphia.

Donations and subscriptions to S. D. Powel, Treasurer, 910 Arch street, Philadelphia, or

If more convenient to the following:

J. D. Williams, No. 114 Smithfield street, Pittsburgh, Pa. Andrew Davidson, Louisville, Ky. William Rankin, Jr., Mission-House, 23 Centre street, New York.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES.

1. BOARD meets second Monday in every month, at 4 P. M., except the month of June, when it meets on the third Tuesday, which is the time of the *Annual* meeting.

2. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE IN PHILADELPHIA, meets every MONDAY, at $3\frac{1}{2}$ P. M. from October to April, and at 4 P. M. from April to October.

3. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE IN LOUISVILLE, KY., meets every two weeks, on Thursday, at 3½ P. M.

TRUSTEES OF THE BOARD IN PHILADELPHIA, meet the first Monday in January, April, July, and October, at 5 P. M.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY.

All letters relating to Missionary appointments, and other operations of the Board, in this field, under the care of this Committee, should be addressed to the

Rev. W. W. Hill, D. D., Louisville, Kentucky, Corresponding Secretary of said Committee.

Donations and subscriptions made in this field, should be directed to Andrew Davidson, Treasurer, Louisville, Kentucky.

ATABLE

Showing the number of Missionaries in each Presbytery in commission during the year.

4.11	c	Erie	•	M.1.1		Deals Dissen 14
Albany	6 2		3 4	Muhlenberg Muncie	4	
Allegheny City	7	Fayetteville	4 5			Saltsburg 2 Saline 6
Arkansas	8	Findlay		Nashville	4	
Baltimore		Florida	7	Nassau	5	
Beaver	2	Fort Wayne		New Albany	4	Schuyler 19
Bedford	2	Genesee River	3	New Brunswick	3	Sidney 7
Benicia	3	Georgia	2	New Castle	5	Sioux City 3
Bethel	2	Greenbrier	2	New Lisbon	2	South Alabama 4
Blairsville	1	Highland	12	New Orleans	3	St. Clairsville 3
Bloomington	11	Hillsboro'	3	New York	10	St. Louis 6
Brazos	3	Hoeking	1	New York 2d	3	St. Paul 9
Buffalo City	4	Holston	2	Newton	7	Stockton 1
Burlington	2	Hudson	3	N. Mississippi	1	Susquehanna 5
California	2	Huntingdon	3	North River	2	Transylvania 1
Carlisle	2	Indianapolis	2	Northumberland	18	Transylvania 1 Troy 2 Tuskaloosa 3 Tuseumbia 2 Upper Missouri 5
Cedar	16	lowa	13	Ogdensburg	3	Tuskaloosa 3
Central Texas	5	Kaskaskia	5	Ohio	2	Tuseumbia 2
Cherokee	2	Lafayette	8	Omaha	5	Upper Missouri 5
Chicago	16	Lake	5	Orange	11	Vincennes 3
Chickasaw	5	Lake Superior	3	Oregon	6	Washington 6
Chillicothe	3	Lewes	2	Ouachita	2	Western District 3
Chippewa	4	Lexington	3	Oxford	1	West Hanover 5
Cincinnati	5	Logansport	3	Paducah	3	West Jersev 4
Clarion	4	Lendonderry	2	Palestine	6	West Lexington 3
Columbus	2	Long Island	2	Palmyra	6	Western Reserve 2
Concord	7	Louisville	6	Passaie	- i '	Western Texas 7
Connecticut	3	Luzerne	11	Peoria	9	White Water 4
Coshocton	3	Madison	3	Puget's Sound	3	Winchester 7
Council Bluffs	3	Marion	5	Philadelphia	14	Winnebago 12
Crawfordsville	3	Maumee	7	Philadelphia 2d	7	Zanesville 4
Dane	9	Memphis	3	Platte	3	Line 1
Desmoines	10	Miami	3	Potomae	7	Not settled 8
Donegal	1	Michigan	5	Potosi	5	nor settica o
Dubuque	18	Milwaukie	6	Raritan	2	Total 691
East Hanover	4	Mississippi	2	Redstone	6	10141 001
Eastern Texas	1	Missouri	6	Richland	2	
Ebenezer	1	Mohawk	2	Red River	2	
Elizabethtown	1				6	
Enzabethtown	1	Montgomery	3	l Rochester Cit y	D.	

ΑΤΛΒΙΕ

Showing the States and Territories in which the Missionaries have been in commission during the year.

Alabama Arkansas		Indiana Iowa		Missouri Nebraska Ter.		Tennessee Texas	9 16
California	8	Kansas Te r.	11	New Hampshir	e 1	Virginia	32
Connecticut	3	Kentucky	18	New Jersey	20	Washington	Ter. 5
Dakota Ter.	1	Louisiana	5	New York	51	Wisconsin	34
Delaware	2	Maryland	15	North Carolina	22		
Dist. of Columbia	1	Massachusetts	1	Ohio	57	Total	691
Florida	7	Michigan	6	Oregon	7		
Georgia		Minnesota	9	Pennsylvania	77		
Illinois	89	Mississippi	8	South Carolina	2		

120



